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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The hour of 9:30 

having arrived and past, I would like to call this Committee 

hearing to order and resume from last night's recess. 

I would like to call as our first witness this 

morning Mr. Kendall Magwood. 

KENDALL H. MAGWOOD, called as a witness, 

being first duly sworn according to law, 

testified as follows: ? 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 1 

Q Would you speak up loudly and clearly and 

give me your name and your age please? 

A My name is Kendall Magwood. 

Q And your age? 

A My age is eighteen. 

Q Mr. Magwood, do you understand the serious­

ness of these hearings, as a result of which you received a 

subpoena to be here? 

A Yes. ' ; 

Q Has anyone threatened or intimidated you 

in anyway not to testify before this Committee? 
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• J? 

A A little bit harassed. 

Q A little bit of harassment? ;* 

A Yes. * 

Q Vould you explain what you mean by that to 

the Committee? j 
- v 

» * 

A~ Well, I've been going on the main line, 

right? They've got me on two weeks' confinement to my room. 

And when I would be, like, going down to main line, like, the 

guards would be calling me snitch and they would be cussing 

at me. 

Q The guards were calling you snitch? 

A Yes. -; 

Q Has anyone physically inflicted any harm 

upon your person as a result of you talking about going to 

testify before this Committee? i 

A No. ' 

Q Are you willing to testify before this Com­

mittee, Mr. Magwood? ) 

A I'm here. \ 

Q When you signed your waiver yesterday, were 

you also told that your mother would have to sign one? 
t 
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A Yes. 

'-• Q Is your mother here today? 

A No. 

Q She was called. She was contacted, and she 

iid sign the waiver. And she indicated that she would he 

present this morning as a result of a phone call to our of­

fice. So I do anticipate she will he here sometime this 

aorning. When she does come in, would you allow this Com-

aittee to know? And we will allow her to sit up there with 

jTOU. 

A Okay. 

Q Are you represented by counsel this morning? 

A Yes. 

MS. CHOMSKY: Judith Chomsky. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We will just take a 

brief recess at this point until the microphones are taken 

sare of, because the Committee is having a hard time hearing 

Mr. Magwood. 

(A recess was taken.) .•; 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The time of the recess 
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.aving expired, I would like to call the Committee back to <?, 

-. - " • ^ 

rder. -'?• 
f ' •£ 

(Mr. Kendall H. Magwood resumed the stand.) V 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Just before I ask Mr. 

[agwood to continue on, I would like to ask Mrs. Chomsky some 

"i 

.uestiohs. 

MS. CHOMSKY: Could I have a moment please? 

(Mr. Magwood consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) /L 

/ 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: On the first day of 

Learings, you asked me to check into getting a neurologist 

tor Mr. Raul Pecheco. At that time I indicated to you that 

re would have persons check with the Department of Public 

Welfare, since the family was unable to pay for one itself. 

>ince that time, has that been followed through on, and if it 

ias, would you read to us any document that you might have 
V*' 

;hat might be helpful to this Committee. \ 

MS. CHOMSKY: A neurological examination was ar­

ranged. The report is by Doctor Bruce Northrup at the Milton 
* v 

i 
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5. Hershey Medical Center. ', '*• 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Is that in the state 

>f Pennsylvania? 

MS. CHOMSKY: Yes, it is; Pennsylvania State Uni-
>. 

rersity. ' v 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Continue. f 

MS. CHOMSKY: It is dated 10-28-75- "1 

"I examined Raul Pecheco today in the Milton S. 

lershey Emergency Room. He complained of numbness of the 
T 

Lorsum of his left hand and distal wrist (dorsal). He said 

;his sensory abnormality was first noticed when handcuffs were 

;aken off his wrists October 15, 1975*. In. addition to numb-

less, he noticed electric feelings in his hands when pressing 

;he area the cuffs were applied. ? 

"On exam motor function is intact. Trophic change;* 

ire not present. Sweating is normal. There is numbness in 

;he distribution of both dorsal ulnar and superficial radial 

lerves. . . - • • • \ 
i 

, \- - I • T_ it-. 

"Sharp and dull can be distinguished in the area 

>f numbness. The two point limen is roughly the same in the 

irea of numbness as it is in a corresponding area on the right 
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hand. Tinel's sign is present. 

"Impression: Pressure injury to dorsal ulnar and 

superficial radial nerves. I cannot say whether this is 

permanent or temporary, though it is likely to he temporary. 

It may he followed hy the development of causalgia, which woulc. 

certainly he more disahling. 

"Treatment: For the present, supportive care with 

adequate balanced diet and avoidance of further injury." 

And it is signed "Bruce Northrup, M.D." 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you very much 

for reading that into the record. Would you give that please 

to the stenogiapher so that he may include that in the record. 

Then it will be returned to you. 

MS. CHOMSKY: Thank you very much. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: And Mr. Jonathan 

Cousins will make copies of that so they will be available 

for everybody on the Committee. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: :
: 

Q Mr. Magwood, I would like for you to take 

your time, express to this Committee — well, let me ask you 

this first: recognizing that the press is here, there are 
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members of the public here, are you still willing to testify 

to that which you know about any incidents that may have oc­

curred at Camp Hill? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you nervous? 

A No. 

Q I would hope that you understand that this 

Committee is very serious about trying to delve into all in­

cidents that occurred at the Camp Hill Institution specifical­

ly on dates of October 15th and October 20th and any other in­

formation that you might want to share with this Committee 

that might be helpful as it concludes its investigation. 

So at this time I would like you to take your time 

and describe to us on or about October 20 what, if anything 
v • 

occurred to you and as a result of that, what did you do? 

A Veil, on October 20th, we was down below 

"C" room basement having activities. 

Q Hold it. Who is we? ; 

A Inmates. So the Camp Hill Project worker 

told us that they wanted everybody upstairs on account of the . 

riots. They were having a ward shakedown. So when we went 
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>stairs, they were already shaking down my cell. So this 

lard told me to wait outside. So I didn't want to stay in the 

ird, so I started to go out with the Camp Hill Project workers, 

it the guards called me back. So I was standing by my cell. 

id they got through shaking it down. Then they told me to 

>ck up. So I started cleaning my room back up. When I got 

Lnished, I sat down by my gate, by my bars to light up a 

Lgarette. So I had one match left in the match pack. I lit 

T cigarette, and I lit the match pack up. This I always do, 

Lght? So this guard come by by the name of Mr. Garrell. 

Q . Garrell? 

A Garrell. -« 

Q Is he a correctional officer at the institu-

Lon? 

• k ] Yes. f 

Q Is he present in this room? -{y 

A . Yes. ' ; 

Q Would you indicate where he is sitting and 

fciat he has on? :•' 

A He has on a blue checkered suit, white tie, 

Lue shirt, gray slacks, black shoes. •' 
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Q Thank you. Indicating the second row, fifth 

Beat. 

! Okay, continue. 

. A So I was by my bars. Officer Garrell had 

walked past and said something to me, and I didn't hear what 

tie said. I had lit a cigarette and, like, I had lit the match 

pack, right? I threw the match pack out onto the tier. Before 

the match pack hit the floor outside of my bars, it went out. 

So ten minutes later, I was lighting up another cigarette. 

Officer Garrell came by and slapped the cigarette out of my 

mouth. And I said, "Do we have a problem?" And he said, "Yeah". 

Be told them to hit my cell. He came in and pushed me. I 

pushed him back- Then we started fighting. So, like, he did 

some more phoney kind of stuff and tripped me, and I fell on 

my bed. And he put his knee on my chest and started choking 

Die, right? So I pushed him off of me, and he flipped me and 

I fell on my bed. He put his knee on my chest. I couldn't 

get him off of me. So, like, I blacked out. So this guard 

came in by the name of Mr. Himes and grabbed him off me. 

Q Is Officer Himes in this room? 

A Yes. 
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Q And where is he sitting? 

A Second seat in the third row. ': 

Q Indicating the second seat of the third row, 

identifying Officer Himes. 

What does he have on? ;; 

A' He has on a blue jacket, polka dot "blue tie, 

light "blue shirt, blue slacks. v 

Q Is that something that happens frequently at 

the institution where a guard will come into an individual's 

cell and have a fight with him? 

A He had no fight. The rules and regulations 

say he ain't supposed to come into my cell without a white hat 

or a lieutenant or sergeant escorting. He came on his own 

free will. -:": * 

Q This is something"that you are saying to this 

Committee that it has happened on other occasions at the in-

stitution? ; 
" • * ^ 

A Y e s . *h-';«.-•. . k 
i 

Q Have you seen it happen? I 

A Yes. 'I 

Q Would you continue on with your recitation? 

•yj; - " ' ^ \ 

' 'i 
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A After Mr. Himes grabbed him off me, tie said, 

"Do you have anything to say?" And I said yes, I called him 

a bitch. So Mr. Garrell — he tried to grab me again, and Mr. 

Himes grabbed him and pushed him out of my cell. So he tried 

to come back at me, right? And so I grabbed the wooden toilet 

seat. But Mr. Himes had pushed me out of the way and pushed 

him out of my cell and slammed the door. Then Lieutenant 

Winters came by my cell, right? He acted like he was talking 

to the person next door, but he wasn't. He told them to hit 

my cell. Then there were about eleven guards outside my cell. 

Q Is Lieutenant Winters here? 

"'•' A He's in the back. 

'Q Back where? 

A Way in the back. 

Q Would you describe him for us? 

-_. A He has on a green jump suit and a flowered 
, i. k 

t t 

shirt. 

Q Indicating all the way at the back door 

here in the Majority Caucus Room, identifying Lieutenant 

Winters. 

Go ahead. You said eleven guards were standing 
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utside of your cell? 

A It was eleven or more. And he told them to 

it my cell* So I threw my bed up oy my gate to "block them 

ff. A couple of them came in trying to get through to me. 

knew what they were going to do. That's why I threw my bed 

p against my gate. So about seven got in, right? I was 

restling then. They were punching my head and choking me. 

o I felt something on my neck, right? So I knocked the hand 

way. The guard was trying to cut me, cut my neck with a lit-

le piece of razor blade. 

Q Would you indicate to this Committee who 

ried to cut you on your neck? 

A Mr. Moose. :• 

Q Is Mr. Moose here? 

A I don't think so. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to do one 

hing. Is counselor here, Mr. Kirschner or Mr. Goldstein? 

i . ' •' ' :' 

(No response.) ; 

I 
REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Neither one are pre- ' 

ent. If they are not in the room, when they do come in I 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



• •;. ' > 

15 "• 

rould ask them to approach this Committee. I would like to 

ind out whether or not they represent Officer Moose. \ 

Mr. Patton, I would like to know whether or not 

he medical records of Mr. Kendall Magwood are present in the 
1 

» i 

o o m ? •; 

MR. PATTON: They are. 

• REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Is it possible to — 

MR. MAGWOOD: They wouldn't let me go up to the 

ospital. It ain't that they didn't let me, I was scared after 

hey brought me out of the hole. I didn't want to ask them. 

I REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q You never did go to a doctor? :, 

': A No. 
i 

t 

Q Go ahead. 

A So after that, I grabbed the guard's necktie, 

ad I flung his clip thing on the tie on the floor. •• 

Q Indicating a tie clip? 

A Yes. So after that they had grabbed me, had 

j arms right almost in back of my head. Somebody was choking 

B, right? Only one guard — a guard named Mr. Stewart and 

Leutenant Williams — they was the only two guards trying to 
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get the other guards off me. >; 

Q Is Mr. Stewart in this room? \ 

A , Yes. 

Q And where is he sitting? \ 

A Back "by the telephone. \ 

Q Can you describe what he has on? 

A He has on a "brown checkered suit. > 

Q Indicating "by the telephone in the Majority 

Caucus Room, Officer Stewart. 

A Yes. :
; 

Q Thank you"very much. Go ahead. 

A So they were the only two guards to keep 

them off of me. Guards were choking me and punching me. Aftei 

they had took me to Mohawk, they had left. It was Lieutenant 

Williams and Officer Stewart and Mr. Smith here. After they 

had "brought me to Mohawk, they left, and Mr. Smith was the 

only one who stayed. 

Q Is Mr. Smith here? / 

A Yes. ) 

Q Where is he sitting? 

A Second row, second seat; "brown suit on. 
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Q Indicating the second row, second seat; 

)fficer Smith. 

All right, go ahead. 

. A So when I got in Mohawk, like, they told me 

;o take off my clothes. But "before I could take them off, they 

started to rip them off. 

Q They ripped your clothes off? 

A Yes; Mr. Garrell, Mr. Green and Mr. Smith. 

Q Would you indicate to this Committee what 

rou mean by ripping off your clothes? 

A They ripped them off. t 

Q Torn them off, literally torn them off? 

A Yes. * | 

Q Your pants and your shirt? ?, 

A Yes. 

Q So after that I was completely naked. So I 

;old them I would take the rest of my clothes off, which was 

ay shoes and socks. Then they asked me what was my number. 

before I could tell them, they had grabbed me by my neck. 

Q Who grabbed you? 

A Mr. Smith and Mr. Green. 
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Q Is Mr. Green here? 

A Yes.. 

Q Where is he sitting? 

A In the last seat on the third row, smoking 

a pipe. ' ; 

Q Indicating the gentleman on the third row, 

last seat close to the telephone? 

A Yeah. 

Q Thank you. Continue on. 

A So after they did that, they had choked my 

number out of me, right? So after that, they let me stand 

up. They told me to turn around. I had no clothes on, right? 

I told them to get the hell out of my face. So Lieutenant 

Winters told them to take me down to the hole. They started 

to grab me and dragged me down to the hole. Two of them had 

my arms behind my head. One of them had me "by my neck. So 

they dragged me down to the hole. I was down there about 

five or six hours "before they "brought me up. When they had 

took me down, they dragged me down the hall naked. 

Q You had no clothes on? 

A No. 
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Q You went down under the BAU then, right? 

A Yeah. 

Q Could you describe the hole to us? 

A It's about ten cells; no lights; bunch of 

rats; dark hole. 

Q Do you get fed there? 

A You get fed, but once you are down in the 

hole, you can't, like, trust the guards. No telling what 

they would do. So when they brought my tray down, I told 

them I didn't want to eat. * 

Q Had you ever been in the hole before? 

A No. 

Q How long have you been at Camp Hill? 

A Twenty months. 

Q Twenty months? 

A Yes. \ 

Q Have you ever been in Mohawk before? 

A Yes. 

Q To your knowledge, does everyone get sent 

to Mohawk at least once while they are there? 

A Pardon me? 
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Q Does every inmate get sent to Mohawk at least 

ance while they are there? p 

A Most of them, yeah. 

Q Most of them? 
A. 

A Yeah. '; 

Q What do people get sent to Mohawk for? 

A Well, like, guards will be taking them there 

For little stuff. Sometimes they just take them so they can 

seat them up. 

Q Did you have a hearing that day, Mr. Magwood, 

aefore they sent you to Mohawk? 

A I went to Mohawk, and then I went to court 

in a Tuesday. - ; 

Q But you went to Mohawk then to the hole? 

A Yes. <: 

Q But you never had a hearing "before you went 

bhere? 

A No. 

Q Do you have any knowledge of what happens 

In these court proceedings they have? Do inmates get a chance 

to win? 
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A The only reason they let me out was because 

a riot was going to be kicked off. The inmates were mad.. And 

the Camp Hill Project was putting pressure on. That's the 

only reason they let me out. 

Q That's the only reason they let you out? 

A Yes. ' "^ r 

* •• Q Do you feel that if the Camp Hill Project 

had not been inside of the institution they would have left 

you down there? 

L 

A Yes; most lively because when they had took 

me down in the hole, they thought the Camp Hill workers left, 

and they didn't. When they found out I was down in the hole, 

they knew I was down there. 

Q Do you know how long the average stay is in 

the hole for an inmate, if you know? 

A You know they take you down there, right? 

Then, you know, no telling how long they keep you down there. 

Q Are you talking about hours or days? 

A Days. 

Q What is the longest you have heard someone 

say they were in there? 
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A You can ask Mr. Goodwin that, I don't know. 

Q Did you receive any injury to your "body as a 

esult of that fight on that date? 

A On the 20th? 

Q Yes.' 

A Yes. 

Q Where? 

• A My neck and my shoulder. 

Q Your neck and your shoulder. 

A Yes. 

Q Could you visibly show us any scars you 

tight have there now? Would you approach the bench please? 

(Mr. Magwood complied with Representative 

Richardson's request.) 

. REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you very much. 

ou can fasten up your shirt now. 

What I would like to do at this point is to call 

ipon any representative who may have questions of Mr. Magwood. 

jid what I would like to do this morning is to ask each repre­

sentative to limit their questions to four questions starting 
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>ff. If they have any other questions after that first round, 

;hen we will proceed on. £, 

Representative Hammock. i: 

K CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Mr. Magwood, you were in the institution over 

it Camp Hill on the 15th of October, weren't you? • 

A Yes. •' 

Q And did you hear about or see anything that 

tappened to anybody else on that date? 

A Yes. 
* r 

A* 

Q You did see some things? 

A Yes. * 
* * 

Q And then a couple of days later something 

lappened to you apparently, presumably, on the 20th? 

A Yes. 

Q Between the first incident that happened to 
* 

somebody else that you saw and the second incident, namely 

>n the 20th when something happened to you, what kind of 

atmosphere was there around the institution? What was the ;: 

calk among the inmates, and what was the talk among the cor-
i 

rect ional o f f i c e r s , i f you know? .• 
; 
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A Well, what the kids were mostly saying on 

the 15th was about Sergeant Stotelmyer "beating up four inmates. 

Q Who was saying that? 

A All the inmates around there. You know, like, 

word gets around jail quick. 

Q Was there any talk among the guards that you 

blow about or heard about? 

A No. 

Q You didn't hear anything about what the guards 

night have been talking about? 

A Ho. 

Q Was the atmosphere the usual atmosphere of 

any institution, or were things a little tight? 

A They were tight. 

Q Now, on the 20th when something happened in­

volving the book of matches, did you feel that when the guards 

came in to get you, when they told them to hit your cell, did 

you feel that the correctional officers were using a little 

more force than they normally use because of hostilities or 

uptightness of the institution? 

A Yeah. The Lieutenant told me he was going to 
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come into my cell to talk to me, but I knowed he was lying 

once I seen the eleven guards outside my cell. They tried to 

kill me. There wasn't no witnesses there. And if Mr. Himes 

•didn't grab Garrell off me, that man would have killed me. 

•-*"• Q Is that why you were fighting back? j 

'"A Yes. i 

Q Do you believe that somebody might have 

killed you? ,. 

A Yes. 

Q Who do you think might have done that to 

you? 

A Mr. Garrell. 

Q And what do you think prevented that from 

happening? 

A Mr. Himes came in and grabbed him off me. 

Q Would you describe what Mr. Garrell is wear­

ing for the Committee? 

A A blue checkered suit, blue shirt, white tie, 

gray slacks, black shoes. 

Q And would you describe what Officer Himes 

is wearing? 
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A Dark blue jacket, light blue shirt, blue 

olka dot tie, light blue slacks. .;. 

•••;.Q . . Did you ever thank Mr. Himes :for, stopping 

ou from getting hurt more seriously? 

A No. There was quite a few guards outside 

y cell. They must have thought he was playing when he told 

hem to hit my cell. 

Q When the guard told them to hit your cell 

nd they came in, the other guards thought he was playing? 

A Yeah, 1 think so. f 

Q Did you ever have an opportunity or an ocas-

ion to thank the guards that helped you in that situation? 

id you ever tell them that you appreciated what they did? 

A Me? i 

Q Yes, you. >; 

A No. i 

'-" Q Why not? . * ' 

A Because I'm doing time. That's what they're 
*< 
.J 

upposed to do. 

Q Is that what they are supposed to do? 

A Yes. ; 

\ 
IK 
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Q What are they supposed to do? 

A We're only here doing our time at that place. 

ley're supposed to tell us what to do, help us, but they don't 

5 that. Some of them do. ; 

Q Well, they are certainly not supposed to beat 

>u up. . 

A No, they're not. 

Q And if one correctional officer sees another 

>rrectional officer doing something that is out of bounds, 

len, in your opinion, you think' that the one correctional 

rficer who is not hurting you should try and stop the one 

lat is trying to hurt you? ' 

A Yeah. But if a guard — if Stotelmyer was 

lere, they would have came in and helped him beat on me. 

Q Why do you say that? i 

A Because he beat on me before. 

Q Who? 

A , Sergeant Stotelmyer. ;. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Perhaps we can have Mr. Magwood 

mailable for some questions later on dealing with his con-

Lnement down in the hole. There seems to be some question 
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about what the administrative regulations are about confine­

ment in the hole in terms of days and hours, as you raised 

before, Mr. Chairman. 

That's all I have for now. And I am afraid I went 

well beyond my four questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Mr. Magwood, what time of day was this? 

A It was about 3 in the afternoon. 

Q Three in the afternoon when this incident 

occurred? 

A * Yes. 

, Q How did Officer Garrell enter your cell, 

by key or master lock? 

A Well, he had told somebody to hit my cell. 

When they hit it, he came in. 

Q . Do you know who had the control of the cell 

doors? 

A It's like a switch box. I don't know who 

was running the switch. It could have been a guard or an in-

mate. -
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Q It could have been an inmate? 

A Yes. 

Q When Officer Garrell was in the room, did he 

rer try to punch you? 

A Yes. 

Q Did he, in fact, punch you? 

A Yes. 

Q You say that you were taken over to the hole, 

len you were taken to the hole and you were dragged over to 

le hole, did I detect you say there were rats there? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you ever see any? 

A Yes. * • • ;• 

Q More than one? 

A Yes. They're running around like crazy. 

lere are no lights. It's,like, double locked. And then you 

3 in a cell with a little steel bed, you know? 

Q But now, getting back to the rats you claim 
'i. 

ju saw — you have been in the hole once. This was your 

Lrst experience in the hole? 

A Yes. 
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Q And you saw more than one rat? 

A Yes. 

Q Was anyone else down in the hole at the time, 

my inmates? 

A I don't think so. . 

Q You didn't communicate with anyone? 

A No. 

Q How long were you there? 

A About five or six hours. Lieutenant Williams 

md Stotelmyer came up there and brang me back up to BAU temp. 

Q Now, I — 

A Could I say this? 

Q Yes, go ahead. 

-A When they had brang me down to the hole, 

1r. Green, Mr. Smith and Mr. Garrell — they were ready to 

seat me up, right? They were coming — all three were on each 
• 

side. They was ready to jump me. And Lieutenant Williams 

bold them that was enough. That is when Mr. Green threatened 

ae. 

Q How did he threaten you? 

A He said "You got a big mouth. That mouth 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



• 31 

Lll get you hurt." k 
V 

Q I have one more question, Mr. Magwood. 

Does an inmate get a reputation if he strug-

Les when he is being taken to Mohawk? Let me give you an 

cample. Two different inmates — one struggles when he is 
IT 

3ing taken to Mohawk, and the other one goes along passively. 

5 the other inmates kind of look down on him? 

A What do you mean? 

(Mr. Magwood consulted with his counsel 

at this time.) 

MR. MAGWOOD: They don't let you go quiet. 

IT REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: ; 

Q Have you ever seen anyone go quietly? 

A No. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you, Mr. Magwood. 

* 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

I REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q Just one piece of your testimony has me 
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curious, Mr. Magwood. You say that when the four officers 

were holding you down in your cell, there were a total of 

seven in your cell? 

A There was four guards wrestling me, right? 

The other three guards couldn't get to me. They just stood 

there and watched. 

Q You say that at that point in time somebody 

took a piece of razor blade to your neck? \ 

A Yes. 

Q Where do you think they got that? 

A They being in the ward, they being on the 

streets, razor blades be everywhere. 

Q We are taiking about razor blades in the 

possession of the guards on duty. Is it your belief that they 

carry a piece of razor blade? 

A They keep them up front for the inmates. 

It's easy for them to get one. 

Q So somebody went back up front and got the 

razor blade? 

A No. When he came in my cell, he already 

had it. I didn't see it. I got his tie clip and the razor 
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Lade. j 

-. Q You got the tie clip and the razor "blade? 
• i 

A Yes. : 

Q Explain what you mean please? 

A Well, when I felt it on my neck, I knocked 

t out of his hand before he could go any farther. At that 

ime I couldn't see him, "because I was, like, dazed up. Veil, 

had to grab something, so I grabbed his tie. And I knocked 

is tie clip on the floor. 

Q Do you know what became of them? 

A I got both' of them. When I come back the 

ext day, I was cleaning my cell, and I looked under my bed. 

he tie clip was there, and the razor blade was there. 

Q Where are these items, the razor blade and 
si; 

he tie clip? > 

A Somebody on the Camp Hill Project is holding 

hem. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Might I ask counsel — 

re these items available? { 

MS. CHOMSKY: This is the first I've heard of 

his. If they are still around, I will try to find them. 

i 
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BY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q Mr. Magwood, where are you from? 

A . Pittsburgh. 

Q Before you came to Camp Hill — just a 

minute. I have one question for the Chairman. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

BY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q Thank you for the "brief time out, Mr. Magwoo<.. 

While you were in civilian life or growing 

up in Pittsburgh, did you ever get into any razor blade fights? 

MS. CHOMSKY: Just a moment please. ; 

'(Mr. Magwood consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MS. CHOMSKY: Excuse me, I don't think that is 

relevant. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Well, the gentleman has 

presented evidence on his person that he says was inflicted 

by these men, and I would like to establish whether or not 

these scars are recent or old. 
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MR. MAGWOOD: No, I wasn't in any razor blade 

fights. .•> 

BY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: .'• 

Q So that to the "best of your knowledge, you 

tiave never been in an incident where you were attacked by 

someone with a razor blade? You wouldn't have had a razor 

blade scar prior to this incident? 

A This razor scar I got on my neck came on 

October 20th. 

Q It came on October 20th? 

A Yes. 

Q Were you ever in a razor fight prior to 

that, that you can remember? \ 

A No. I 

Q You have never been in any altercation where 

i razor-was used on your person? 

i A No, no, no. : 

Q Was it a whole razor blade or half of a 

?azor blade? 

A About three-quarters. 

Q About three-quarters. Was it — 
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A It was about that big (indicating). 

Q It's not a single blade issue, but a double 

military type issue, standard double edge razor blade? 

MS. CHOMSKY: Just a moment please. 

(Mr. Magwood consulted with, his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. MAGWOOD: Sharp on both sides. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q Did you ever hold a razor blade in your 

band like this? 

A What do you mean? 

Q Well, have you ever used a razor blade to cut 

anything with, paper, cloth? 

A Yes, I've cut paper with one before. 

Q Did you ever cut your finger when you held 

a double edge razor in your hand? 

A No. 

Q Did you ever use one — 

A I was using one on October 20th. 

Q No, I'm asking you if you ever used a double 
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ige razor "blade and cut anything like a piece of paper or a 

iece of material? > 

A Yes. 

Q Yes, I have, too. And many times I find it 

ery easy to cut myself. Do you suspect that the officer who 

sed that razor blade on you, do you think while he was holding 

t he could have cut himself. 

A Possibly. 

Q Did you check to see if he did? 

A No. 

Q And you feel that that piece of razor blade 

nd the officer's tie clip may be available? 

A Yes. 
i 

Q Where is it now? Who has them? 

A I ain't going to say. 

Q Why will you not say? Did you, in fact, 

ive those items to someone? 

MS. CHOMSKY: Could you wait a minute please? 

(Mr. Magwood consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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KS. CHOMSKY: Cam I approach the bench for a 

minute? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes. 

r -, 

(Discussion off the record.) 

BY REPRESENTATIVE KELLER: 

Q Mr. Magwood, I will ask two more questions. 

Please answer them to the "best of your ability. 

When did you give these two objects to an 

individual? 

A It was on October 21st. 

Q The day after the incident? 

A Yes. * ;• 

Q You physically gave these two items to an 

individual? 

A One was a tie clip. 

; Q And the other was a piece of razor blade? 

A Yes. 

Q Can you identify who that individual was? 

A Who did I give it to? 

Q Yes. 
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A Jim Jennings. 

Q Co you know who he was? 

A He is a Camp Hill worker. 

EEPEESENTATIVE MILLER: Mr. Chairman, I would like 

ask that if the issue of Mr. Magwood's attack is pursued 

7 further "by this Committee, that Mr. Jennings "be made avail-

Le at the chair's request to verify these articles. And I 

ank the gentleman for his cooperation. 

EEPEESENTATIVE EICHAEDSON: It will be done. 

Eepresentative Fisher. 

EEPEESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Mr. Magwood, I walked in a few minutes after 

a "began your testimony. I'm not sure who you said was using 

at razor "blade or tie clip on your person. Could you re-

entify that person for me? 

A The tie clip was on his tie. 

Q . The tie clip was on his tie? 

A It dropped. 

Q Who was using that razor blade? 
t 

A Mr. Moose. 

Q He is in the room? Would you identify him 
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igain for me? 

A He was never in the room. 

Q He is the one you attempted to identify and 

ras not here. Okay. 

Let's go back to the 15th of October. Were 

ou in Camp Hill at that time? 

A Yes. 

Q Were you anywhere near where the other 

lleged beatings took place? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you see them? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, between the 15th and the 20th, which 

ould be from Wednesday night until Monday afternoon when the 

ncident that you have testified took place, were you aware of 

ny investigation going on within the institution by any group 

oncerning the incidents of the 15th? 

(Mr. Magwood consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. MAGWOOD: No. 
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REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q No one then had interviewed you, at least as 

what you knew about the October 15th incident? 

A No. 

Q Was there any talk among your fellow inmates 

between the guards that you might have overheard concerning 

y impending investigation — well, concerning any investiga-

on? 

A No. 

Q Now, this incident that you have testified 

happened in the afternoon, did it not? 

A Yes. 

Q' What time is the shift? In other words, what 

tae do the afternoon guards get off work? 

A See, a riot had started. The morning guards 

i the second shift guards were there. None of them could go 

oie yet. 

Q What time did the second shift guards come 

? ..;' 

A Two o'clock. 

Q Now, were Officers Stotelmyer and Williams anc. 
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hose men who were on the night shift — were they there during 

he day of the 20th? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you see any of these guards prior to being; 

ragged down into the hole? 

A Pardon me? 

Q Did you see either Stotelmyer or Williams 

efore you were dragged down to the hole "by the people you have 

dentified? 

A Yes. 

Q Where were they? 

A Stotelmyer was the one who called me back to 

he ward when I was standing by the door. Lieutenant Williams 

s the one that took me up to the hole. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me, I want to 

et a clarification. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Is it Lieutenant Williams or Lieutenant 

Inters? 

A Williams, Lieutenant Williams. And Mr. 

ttewart and Mr. Smith and a couple other guards took me to 
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Mohawk. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Go ahead, Representa­

tive Fisher. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q You say they took you to Mohawk? 

A Pardon me? 

• Q You say they were the ones that took you 

to Mohawk? 

A Yes. 

Q And who took you out of Mohawk? 

A Who? Myself. I mean, the Camp Hill — 

myself. I went to Mohawk, right? I was placed on first 
V 

level. Then the same day I was returned to BAU temp. Then 

the next day I went to court. 

Q Let's hack up then. 

How long did you remain in the hole that 
• 

day? 

A Ahout five or six hours. 

Q Who took you out of the hole? 

A Lieutenant Williams and Sergeant Stotelmyer. 

Q Where did they take you to? 
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A BAU temp. 

Q How long did you remain there? 

A The rest of that day til the next day. 

Q That would be the 21st then? 

A Yes. 

Q Who did you first report this incident to? 

A About what happened? 

Q Yes. 

A They already knew. 

Q How did they know? 

A The Camp Hill workers — when they came by, 

p. Sutton, he seen everything that happened and told the 

amp Hill workers, right? So, like, they knew. So when I 

ent to court, like, they came to court with me. And that's 

3W I gOt Off. 

Q You say that some people — the Camp Hill 

orkers knew what had taken place? 

A Yes. 

Q Are you saying these workers were physically 

resent when these meetings — , . 

A No, they knew, right? They were upstairs 
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hen I was down in the hole. And when they took me to Mohawk, 

hey came down to the ward to see if anything was going on. 

hen they found out they took me to Mohawk. 

Q Did you tell them yourself? 

A No. 

Q I am asking you then, who did you first tell 

bout this incident? 

MS. CHOMSKY: Maybe I can explain. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Well, I would like Mr. 

agwood to answer that question. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Who did you first tell about this incident 

hat you have testified about? 

A Jose. 

Q Jose? 

A Yes. 

Q , Is he a Camp Hill worker? 

A Yes. ' 

Q Is he here? 

A No. 

§ When did you first tell Jose about the 
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cidents that you liave testified today about? 

A When I was going to court. He came into the 

urt room. Then after that, when they told me — I was going 

come back to court. So when they took me back to Mohawk, 

came up there. They let him in, and I was talking to him. 

r Q Now, when was this? 

A October 21st. 

Q That was the next day? 

A Yes. 

Q And what were you going to court for that 

A What they said I did. They said throwing 

re on the tier, cursing the officer,, disturbing, ward shake-

wn, throwing fire on the tier. 

Q Now, did you ever give anybody from the Camp 

11 Project a written statement about what happened? 

A Yes. " : 

Q Who did you give that to? 

A Jim Jennings. ? 

Q And Mr. Jennings is the one you previously 

.entified as the person to whom you gave the razor blade and 
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tie clip? 

A Yes. 

Q Is that r ight? 

A Tes. 

Q Are you still at Camp Hill? -

A Yes. 

Q And do you know how much longer you will be 

there? Has anybody told you? 

A I was up at Camp Hill — 1*11 be there for 

Life. 

Q So you are not scheduled to be transferred 

to the Camp Hill Project in the near future? 

A I don't know really. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Chairman, I would 

request that you, as head of this Task Force, in addition 

to making Mr. Jennings available, request him to supply this 

Committee with a copy of the statement that was previously 

given by Mr. Magwood to him. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes, I will so do that. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Thank you. That's all the 

questions I have. 

j 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Mr. Kendall, first of all, I want to commend 

pou for having the courage to be here this morning and speak 

out. But I also would like to point out to you that it would 

be advisable to confer with your counsel before answering 

some questions. The reason I want to point this out to you — 

you as an inmate are here speaking out. We had before this 

Sommittee Sergeant Stotelmyer who refused to speak out. He 

invoked the fifth and the fourteenth amendments. So I would 

say to you that you have the same right. Before you answer 

any questions, you should confer with your counsel here. 

Kendall, what I would like to ask you is when 

did this harassment start? 

A What? 

Q You said that guards started to harass you? 

A After I got out of Mohawk. 

Q After you got out of Mohawk? 

A No. It happened, like, when the representa­

tives came to see us — from that day on. 

Q Now, as far as the harassment is concerned, 
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those guards that were harassing you, are they here this 

morning? 

A No. 

Q If they are not, for the record, do you 

know their names? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you be so inclined as to name them? 

A Mr. Gallagher, Mr. Kennedy. I can't remembei' 

the rest of the names. 

Q All right, let me point out one other thing 

to you. I am sort of disturbed myself personally when I can 

see adults, especially — and I am speaking of the guards now 

— smiling about certain testimony. And you no doubt have 

noticed this. But let me point this out to you. This is no 

laughing matter. Before this is over with, they might be 

laughing on the other side of their faces. So I don't want 
i 

you to be disturbed thinking this is just a show and that's 

all. We are going to look into this very thoroughly. What eve]* 

action has to be taken, it is going to be taken. Do you 

understand? 

A Yes. 
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REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all I have. f 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Kendall, I have before me a book of matches. 

kre these similar to the book of matches you had on the 20th 

of October? \ 
i 

A Yes. .? 

Q How many matches did you have in your pack? 

A One. 

Q Will you take out all of the matches in this 

pack except one? Would you demonstrate to this Committee 

exactly on that day, October 20th when you had this book of 

matches in your possession, how you lit and dropped it? 

A I was leaning against my wall. I had lit 

my cigarette, and I took and lit the match pack like this 

(indicating). And when I did that, it burned a little bit. 

Then I dropped it like this (indicating) outside of my gate. 

Q Did it go out? } 

A It went out before it hit the ground. Mr. 

Garrell tried to say there was paper on the tier and that it 

would have caught fire, but they had already swept it up. 

Q Are you indicating to this Committee that 
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irou had one match that you lit, then you lit the match pack 

and let it "burn down, and it went out before it hit the ground? 

A Yes. 

Q And as a result of that, do you think that 

Ls the reason why the guards came into your cell? 

A No. 

Q No? 

A No. 

Q What was the main reason why they came into 

irour cell that day? 

A Mr. Garrell came in just trying to "be smart. 

Q Was it as a result of you striking a match? 

A No. He had put on my write up that he figured 

[ was endangering the lives of all of the officers and inmates 

In the ward. 

Q What did he say? 

A He was claiming there was paper on the tier", 

but it had already been swept up. And, like, I can't endanger 

ao cement and steel, no big ward in a prison. 

Q Have there been any fires at the institution? 

A There have been fires, but the fires can't 
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do nothing. 

Q You are saying that because of the steel 

and cement, that the fires haven't burned any steel and cement 

in the past? 

A No. 

; Q When they throw these fires out on to the 

cell block area, is there any flammable or any other material 

that might catch on fire? 

A Only thing the paper do is burn. It just 

burns. They get out tier runners and sweep it up. They eithe:? 

write the inmate up or take him to Mohawk for it. 

Q In your 20 months at Camp Hill, did you go 

to school? 

A Academics. 

Q What do they teach you? 

A Math, science, social studies, reading, 

English. 

Q Did you go every day? 

A Yes, before I got on — I was going to 

night school. 

Q Are you going now? 
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A No. I'm on two weeks' confinement. *• 

Q That would take you away from school? 

A . Yes. ; 

Q That means you don't go to school? 

A Only place I go is main line and the showers. 

Q So therefore, you aren't getting any educa-

bion? . i 

A No. 

Q How do you make up the work? 

A Read books. 

Q Do you have recreation when you are on con­

finement? 

A No. 

Q Do you have any recreation at all now? 

A No. 

Q What activities are there at the center, at 

the institution? 

A Just day room, you know. They let you come 

outside of your bars. You talk to your friends, gamble, play 

cards, whatever. 

Q But you don't get an opportunity really to 
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ave any other exercise or other kinds of activities or programs 

tiere at the institution? 

A No. It's prison. 

Q Would you say that Camp Hill is a rehabilita-

Lon center? 

A No. 

Q Do you feel that in the 20 months you have 

sen there that you have advanced any in relationship to pre-

aring you to come back into society? 

A Yes. Only thing Camp Hill do is make the 

amate worser (sic), but since the Camp Hill Project came in, 

t's added to changes a lot. 

•>• Q Added to a lot of changes there? 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right, I will go 

ack around again if there are any other questions. 

Representative Hammock. 

t 

I CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: ? 

Q I have several lines I would like to pursue. 

erhaps in the spirit of making certain that I don't take too 
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Long, I will forego some of my other questions with other 

fitnesses. 

First of all, going back to what Representa-

;ive Fisher was talking about in terms of investigations, let 

ae ask you, have you since the incident on the 20th talked with 

inybody from the State Police at all? 

A. On the 20th? 

Q Since the 20th. 

A Yes. I talked to an investigator. 

Q An investigator came and talked to you? 

A Right when the representatives got to Camp 

ttll. I talked to him in Marks' office. 

< Q And do you know that investigator's name? 

A He came from the commissioner's — the com-

nissioner sent him. 

Q The commissioner of what? 

A Camp Hill, I guess. 

Q And did he identify himself as being from the 

State Police or the commissioner's office? 

A Private investigator. 

Q How long after — when was that, or what day, 
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if you know? How long after the incident on the 20th, if you 

know? ; • i 

A I don't remember the date. 

What day did you come? • 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thursday. ;. 

MR. MAGVOOD: It was on the 23rd. 

EEPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: It was on Thursday 

when I went to the institution. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Was it about four or five days after some­

thing happened to you? 

A Yes. ^ 

Q About four or five days later this man came, 

identified himself as being from the commissioner's office and 

talked to you? Did you make a statement? 

A Yes. ; 
• -

' "r Q Did he write your statement down? 

A Yes. [ 
s 

Q Did he ask you to sign the statement? 

A No. 
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Q He has then in his possession, presumably, 

i written report of some kind, because he wrote down what you 

iold him? 

A Yes. 

Q If you know, did this investigator talk to 

my of the other young people who were involved on the 15th or 

3ay, anything that happened to you on the 20thf if you know? 

A I think — I don't know. Ask them. I don't 

mow. 

Q If you know, did they talk to anybody else? 

A I don't think so. 

Q Mr. Magwood, when you gave the statement, 

i/ere you asked to sign the statement? :' 

A No. But I did sign a statement. Lieutenant 

Stover called me. After I got — I think it was a day or two, 

:>r it may have been the same day — after I got through talk­

ing to the representatives, Lieutenant Stover asked me what 

txappened, and I asked him, "Who told you to send for me?" And 

tie didn't say nothing. And I said, "If you don't tell me, I'm 

going to walk out of the room." And he told me if I did, I 

would get a misconduct report. 
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Q Have you ever signed any statement at all? 

A Yes, when I went to Lieutenant Stover's of­

fice. He said if I didn't write down no statement, like, lie 

was going to give me a misconduct report or put me back in 

Mohawk. He made me after he got the written statement — I 

signed it. 

Q And that person that told you to sign the 

statement or you were going to go back to Mohawk — 

A He didn't say Mohawk. He said if I walked 

out of his office without giving him a statement, he was going 

to give me a misconduct report. 

Q Who was that? What was his name? 

A Lieutenant Stover. I had to tell him, be-

cause if I walked out of his office, he would have given me 

a misconduct report. 

Q Did you read that statement? 

A Yes. And at the end of the thing he didn't 

put down that this statement that I was giving was given of 

my own free will, because it wasn't. 

Q So you signed a statement where it said at 

the bottom of it that it was written of your own free will? 
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But you didn't do it actually of your own free will, because 

you were told that you would "be given a misconduct report if 

you didn't sign the statement? 

A Yes. 

Q Did you read that statement? 

A Yes, I read it. 

Q What was in that statement, to the best 

of your recollection? 

A What I told you today. I don't think he 

added nothing more. But they might have added some more. 

I don't know. 

Q All right, this statement was given how 

many days after the 20th? 

A I think round about two or — two days. 

Q Was this statement given before the 

representatives came over to see you or after? 

A After. < 

Q So this was signed after the representatives 

had been to see you? 

A Yes. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: At this time, before I go 
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further, I think that we might consider again having the 

request that we made yesterday at some point considered, per­

haps "before we break this morning — the request made to the 

Attorney General's Office in terms of having these young 

people removed from the institution.. And I think the other 

request regarding the suspension of the correctional officers 

should be answered by the Attorney General in terms of what 

they are going to do. I think it is- becoming clearer to this 

Committee that we need to find out, pursuant to what Repre­

sentative Fisher and Representative Miller were saying, what 

is in those reports from the Attorney General's Office. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I agree. 

BY CHAIRMAIN HAMMOCK: 

Q Now, Mr. Magwood, you said that you believe 

that in order to be transferred to Mohawk, that a white hat 

or lieutenant — is that right? — has to escort you? Did 

you say that? 

A Yes. "; 

Q What makes you believe that? 

A Because that's the rules and regulations. 
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Q Did you ever read those rules and regula-

Lons? •;' 

A Like, I read them. Every time I seen some-

>dy going to Mohawk — they can't go unless the Lieutenant 

j there. 

Q And was the Lieutenant — let me back up. 

Somebody told them to hit your cell, and 

len somebody came into your cell on the 20th, is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q As a result of that match incident, is that 

Lght? 

A I don't think that's the reason. 

Q This happened after the matches? 

A (No audible response). 

. Q You were in your cell on the 20th? At some 

>int you were in your cell, right? 

A Yes. 

Q And somebody came into your cell? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, when that person came into your cell, 

lat did that person say to you? 
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A When he came in, he didn't say nothing. 

hat he did was pushed me. 

Q And he asked you to come out of the cell? 

A No. 

Q Did he say that you had done something 

Tong and he wanted to take you over to the BAU? 

A No. 

Q Did he tell you why he was in the cell talk-

ng to you? 

A No, he wasn't talking to me. He just told 

hem to hit my cell after he had knocked my cigarette out of 

y mouth. 

Q You are in your cell now and somebody came 

nto your cell? 

A Yes. 

Q Did he say anything to you at all? 

A No. 

Q Just came in and pushed you? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, that happened after the match incident 

Lappened, is that right? 
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A Yes. 

Q Did he say to you, "I'm going to take you 

down to the BAU "because you lit a match"? 

A Wo. 

Q Sid he ask you to come out of the cell, that 

you were "being taken to the BAU because you lit a match? 

A No. 

Q This person just came into your cell and 

pushed you? 

A Yes. 

Q And that' is when you had this pushing and 

shoving and you were knocked on the "bed? 

<A Yes. 

Q And you said you read a rule and regulation 

that said that should not occur, is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q Are these rules and regulations distributed 

to the inmates? 

A Yes. 

Q You have access to them? 

A Vhen you first come in, they give you a 
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Little orange brochure of rules and regulations. 

Q Telling you what you can do? 

A Yes. 

Q And what you can't do? 
>. 

A Yes. 

Q And what the rules and regulations are? 

A Yes. And, I mean, the guards know the rules 

and regulations. And he ain't supposed to. come to my cell 

without the Lieutenant there. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I 

have no further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I have a few questions. 

First of all, one thing we didn't establish 

-- were you handcuffed when you were taken to Mohawk and 

subsequently to the hole? 

A No. 

Q One of the other questions I have is, when 

you gave the razor blade and tie pin to Jennings, was this 

before you went to court? 
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A After I went to court. He went to court 

with me, and went "back to the ward. 

Q You were released from the court and went 

hack to the ward? 

A Yes. 

Q How long did he stay with you? 

A He had came at night. We started talking. 

I gave him my statement, and that's when I slipped him the 

tie clip and razor blade. 

Q Did you show him the scar on your neck? 

A Yes. 

Q You say an investigator from the commission­

er's office came to see you. Did you talk to him ahout the 

incident on the 15th or the incident on the 20th? 

A The 20th. 

Q Did you show him the scar at that time? 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you, Mr. Magwood. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Mr. Magwood, you went to court on the 21st? 
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A Yes. 

Q And is that when you were given the two 

eeks' confinement as a result of what the guards alleged you 

id on the 20th? 
J 

4. * 

A Yes. 

Q Were you allowed at that hearing to give 

our version of what transpired or happened? 

A Tes. They had written on the report what I 

id. They said I was throwing fire on the tier and cursing 

he officer. But they didn't put it down when he had came 

o my cell or the other guard came to my cell. They didn't 

ut that down. 

Q My question is, at your hearing on the 21st, 
t 

id you tell them anything about what you told us today? 
V 

1 

A Yes, a little hit. 

Q A little bit? 

A Yes. | 

Q Did you attempt to tell them the full story? 

A No. ' 

Q Why not? ] 

A Because I was mad, right? 
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Q You were what? 

A I was mad, from being there, right. And the;r 

said that this was a serious misconduct. And they were talk­

ing, you know, about giving me BAU perm, right? So when the 

guard, Mr. Garrell, hopped in my cell — the Lieutenant being 

there, they told me they would adjourn the court and bring me 

back later on. They sent me back to the ward to be confined. 

Q You said you told them a little bit of what 

you told us today. Why didn't you tell them — or did you 

attempt to tell them — the full story that you said you had 

told us today? 

A Did I attempt to tell them? 

Q Yes. 

A The only part I told them was when the 

guard hopped into my cell. 

Q Why didn't you tell them the rest? 

A I didn't want to. It didn't make no dif­

ference to them. 

Q When did you decide then you should tell the 

rest of the story? 

A When I was talking to the Camp Hill worker. 
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Q This was on your way back from court? 

A Yes. :J. 

Q Were you upset that you were given two weeks 

onfinement? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, on the 23rd when you gave this statement 

;o Lieutenant Stover, did you tell him "basically the same story 

;hat you told us here today? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, let's go to another area. 

Can you tell this Committee, Mr. Magwood, 

;oing back to the 15th — think about. this~a. moment — you were 

>n "C'tier on the 15th, is that right? ' i 

A Yes. 

Q Can you tell us who the guards were who were 

»n duty that night? 

A Sergeant Stotelmyer, Sergeant Benner. 

; Q who? I 

A Benner, Mr. Forker, Mr. Ross (sic), Mr. 

Itrock. That's all I can remember. \\ 

Q There was no one else you can remember? 
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A No. 

Q Lieutenant Williams? 

A Yes, he was there. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Okay, that's all. Thank 

rou. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q I just have one brief question for you, Mr. 

lagwood. 

Do you remember when Representative Hammock 

fas questioning you about the statement — 

A Yes. 

Q —' when they were asking you to sign it, and 

whether or not they coerced you. Did they give you a chance 

;o read it and study it? 

A No. He read it off himself. 

Q You say he read it? 

A Yes, he read it to me. 

Q How long would you say it was? 

A Couple of pages. 

g It would take me a little while to read a 
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Duple of pages, especially of work material.. And you didn't 

ave a chance to read it, but he read it to you? £ 

A I told him what happened. He wrote it down. 

don't know what he wrote down on the paper. •< 

Q So you actually didn't have a chance to take 

t in your own hands and read it? 

A No. He read it to me. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: All right, thank you, Mr. 

agwood. 

Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman. 

MR. HARTMAN: No questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right, I would lik<s 

o thank you very much this morning for your testimony on be-

alf of myself and also on behalf of this Committee. I would 

.lso like to say to you that presently we are working on try-

,ng very hard — and I think that everyone should know, in-

iluding you, Mrs. Chomsky, that at this present time we are 

rorking on trying to resolve some transfers of the juveniles 

too have testified before this Committee. 

Now, as I have stated to all who have testified, 
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if there are any harassments or personal injuries or intimi­

dations to you, Mr. Magwood, I would request that you im­

mediately notify this Committee, myself or Mrs. Chomsky in 

relationship to that as quickly as possible. I don't want to 

see any kind of incidents that have been described here recur­

ring. I am concerned with the lives and safety of all of 

those individuals who are involved in this particular matter, 

and I don't want to see anybody injured, harmed or killed. 

The other things I would like to bring to the 

attention of this Committee is the fact that all of the young 

people who are here today are dressed in suits, and I just 

want the Committee to also take notice of that, and also the 

public who is present. Yesterday I was upset that they were 

all in institution clothing. And I felt that as far as the 

proceeding that is being run today by this Committee, that the/ 

all should be in civilian clothes, and they should be dressed 

< 

accordingly. 

I would like to again thank you, Mrs. Chomsky, on 

behalf of the law center in the city of Philadelphia to also 

take your time to represent Mr. Kendall Magwood. 

Tou are excused now but subject to being called 
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later on. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to break 

through my agenda and call to the stand Officer Himes. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Cha±rman, while we are 

waiting for Officer Himes to come in, may I ask Mr. Hammock 

a question concerning the letter he directed to the Attorney 

General? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You may proceed. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: My question concerns two 

requests that were made as a result of yesterday's testimony. 

Was there a Committee vote taken on that action, 

Mr. Hammock? 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: No, sir, there was not, Mr. 

Fisher. It was a request that was made of the Attorney Genera!. 

through the Deputy, Mr. Gilman, in open hearing here. In the 

spirit of trying to "be able to do something about continuing 

incidents that were occurring which had come to the attention 

of several members of this Committee during the course of the 

hearing — that is why we made such a request. I think that 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



75 

albeit there was no vote taken, there certainly was agreement 

by every member of this Committee at that time. At least 

there was no disagreement in terms of that. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHES: I would Just request, in 

light of your request to Representative Richardson, to include 

the information received from Mr. Magwood in that request; that 

"before we adjourn, maybe we could make it a formal recommendation 

of the Subcommittee. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I certainly concur in that opin­

ion and would recommend also to the chair that we do so. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right, we will do 

that at some point in the proceedings. 

All right, we will hear now from Officer Himes. 

Officer Himes, is your counsel here? 

MR. HIMES: I believe so, sir. But he has stepped 

out of the room. I would like to request the Committee to wait 

until he returns so I can take the stand. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We can recess for five 

minutes then. 

(A recess was taken.) 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The time of the recess 

Laving expired, I would like to call this Committee "back to 

rder. 

Would Officer Himes with his counsel please approach 

;he "bench? 

HAROLD E. HIMES, recalled as a witness, having 

been previously sworn according to law, testi­

fied as follows: 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Officer Himes, if I remember correctly, you 

rere sworn in yesterday, so you are still under oath. 

Would you please state your name and position 

igain for the record, sir? 

A My name is Harold E. Himes. I am a Cor­

rectional Officer I employed at the State Correctional In­

stitution at Camp Hill. 

*',, Q Would you indicate to me. if you are repre­

sented "by counsel? } 
i 

A Yes. 

Q Would you ask him to identify himself please'? 
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MR. KIRSCHNER: Richard Kirschner representing Mr. 

imes. 

T REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I would like to ask you a few brief questions, 

ifficer Himes. ;, 

Number one, I would like to know if you were 

m duty on October 20, 1975? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with, his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

inswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
t 

3Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Would you please tell me what is incriminat-

Lng about you answering my question as to whether or not you 

were on duty the night of October 20th? 
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MR. KIRSCHNER: I object to the question period, 

Lr. I believe it calls for a legal conclusion. I don't 

link this witness is competent to answer that question. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: He is not competent 

) answer the question? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: He is not an attorney. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Pardon me? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: He is not an attorney. I don't 

link he is qualified or competent to answer that kind of 

lestion. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Okay then, what I woulc. 

Lke to ask you, Mr. Kirschner, is whether you know whether or 

at he was on duty on October 20th? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I have had conferences with my 

Lient. To indicate that answer to you, sir, would require me 

0 breach my client-attorney relationship. 

1 REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: -5 

Q There was earlier testimony here this 

orning, Mr. Himes, indicating that you were on duty that day, 

ad as a result of that you pulled an Officer Garrell off a 

r. Kendall Magwood. Would that be true? 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

the fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Mr. Himes, do you know Officer Garrell? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 
r \ 

1 this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
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Q On October 20th, sir, did you observe any 

ype of conflict between Kendall Magwood and Officer Garrell? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

aswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

0 incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

Lfth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu-

ion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

tie Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

1 REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Let me ask you this then, Officer Himes: Is 

t a fact or is it not a fact that you have made a report on 

he date of October 20th as to what you saw and observed on 

hat day? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 
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o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

ifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu-

ion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

he Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

T REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: > 

Q Do you know any officer in this room at all, 

ir? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 

SI REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know Officer Garrell? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at . 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. •: 

*Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know whether or not Officer Garrell 

/as on duty on October 20th? 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON; 

Q How many years have you worked at the State 

Correctional Institution at Camp Hill? 

'(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR.HIMES: Sir, I have worked there approximately 

5#> years. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q What i s your "background? 

(Mr. Himes c o n s u l t e d wi th h i s counse l a t 

t h i s -poin t . ) 
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MR. KIRSCHNER: Does the Chairman: mean, by that, 

at is his training and experience prior to the time he was 

pointed as a correctional officer at Camp Hill? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: That is correct. 

(Mr. Rimes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I don't thoroughly understand the ques-

on, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Veil, you can consult with counsel then. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: My answer to this question, sir, is 

at I completed twelfth grade in school. Upon graduating, I 

tered the military service, the United States Air Force. In' 

e United States Air Force I was a security policeman. Upon 

mpleting my service time, I — a short time after completion 

my service, I put application in for my joh as a correction-

officer, and approximately ten months later I was hired under 
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employment as a correctional officer. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Do you know Officer Moose? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Was he on duty on October 20, 1975» the date 

of this incident? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

* * * 

this point.) 

MR.HIMES? On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

the fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as con­

tained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this time I would 

like to call on Mr. Kagan. 
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MR. KAGAN: Mr. Kirschner, is it your intention 

;o have your client take the fifth amendment on any question 

•ertaining to any incidents involved around the 20th of 

ictober? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, sir, I will so advise him 

;o that effect. 

MR. KAGAN: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right then, you 

Lre excused — 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Chairman, I have just a 

>rief question. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Oh, excuse me. 

Representative Hammock. 

\1 CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Mr. Himes, subsequent to your appointment 

— after your appointment as a Correctional Officer I, what 
• 

dnd of training did you receive? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Sir, I attended a three week course 
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it the Central Academy of the Bureau of Corrections. 

JY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And in that course, were you ever given any 

Instructions regarding operations, how inmates are to be 

;ransferred, procedures regarding the Behavioral Adjustment 

Jnits, and the removal of inmates to and from Behavioral 

Ldjustment Units? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Sir, I don't really clearly recall 

>f what training I received as far as the details of what 

TOUT question was. 

3Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Did you ever receive any procedures, manuals, 

5ode of operations, regarding use of force in terms of removal 

jf inmates to and from Behavioral Adjustment Units? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I don't know that, sir. 
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JY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q You don't know whether or not you received 

;hat kind of training? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the previous question 

>ack please? (The following question was read "back by the 

reporter: 

Question: Did you ever receive any procedures, 

aanuals, code of operations, regarding use of force in terms 

>f removal of inmates to and from Behavioral Adjustment Units?) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I thought my recollection was cor­

rect and, in fact, it is. The second question did not relate 

to training but rather to procedural documents and manuals 

ind the like. And that was the question to which the witness 

tfas responding. 

3Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: * ' 
• 

Q Veil, let me ask you a two part question: 

Did you ever receive any documents regarding 

bhe use of force? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 

MR.HIMES: I received a typed paper on the pro-

edures of the use of force. Any other manuals or documents 

do not know of. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q You received a typed paper, you say? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q One page, two pages, more? 

A I believe it was two pages, sir, if I can 

'emember. 

Q Two page typed written paper on the use of 

'orce, is that what you are saying? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: That is my recollection, sir. 

\Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And did you have an opportunity to read 

;his two page document? 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes, I did. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And do you still maintain that document in 

your possession or in your files or in your home? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No, sir. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q You read it and you have since discarded 

it? Is that what is happening? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: That's not what the witness said. 

The witness was asked whether or not he had the document, and 
4 

the answer to that question was no. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Well, let me ask the witness 

this — 

MR. KIRSCHNER: If you want to ask the witness 

where the document is — 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me, Mr. 

Kirschner. He will ask the questions, and the witness will 

respond. He said he was going to ask another question. And 

we will try to keep this in the line of good spirit, and he 

will ask another question and we will proceed on. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I think it would he helpful when a 

witness that I represent responds, that none of the Committee 

members attempt to recharacterize or recast the answer in a 

different light or a different frame. The witness did not 

say he discarded it. He simply said he no longer had it in 

his possession. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right, the chair 

now decides that the Representative certainly has the right to 

ask another question. Go ahead, Mr. Hammock. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Mr. Himes, you were given this two page 

document, two page paper, typewritten, you say, okay? Let's 

not characterize it as anything. You were given two pages 

with some typewritten material on it, is that correct, sir? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 
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1 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes, that's correct, sir. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And did you read it, sir? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes, I did. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And when were you given this two page type-

ritten sheet? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR.HIMES: At this time, sir, I cannot recollect. 

t was in the past, possibly a year ago. The date or the 

ime I do not know of. I cannot recall at this time. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Have you had occasion to refer to this two 

age document, typewritten, over these past several years or 

he last six months? . 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 5 

MR. HIMES: Sir, the answer to this question is 

that I have from time to time referred to this document. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Thank you, Mr. Himes. 

Now, let me ask you this, sir. What did you 

consider this document to be or to represent? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I would object to the question. 

The document speaks for itself. It's part of the official 

records of the Bureau. «, 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I direct the witness 

to answer the question please. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Chairman, in the spirit of 

cooperation, I will be willing to rephrase that question. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Go ahead. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q In your opinion, what did you think the 

document said to you? Was that a method of conduct to you, 

in your opinion? 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with, his counsel at 

this point.) ,: 

MR. HIMES: The document related to the use of 

arce. 

f"CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q It did relate to the use of force? 

A Yes. 

Q And did you consider it to be the rules and 

egulations of the institution, the Bureau of Corrections? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: It was a document given to me. I don't 

now of the legal connotation that it had. 

r CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Well, I am not referring — trying to 

haracterize any legal connotation or administrative con-

otation. I am simply trying to determine what you thought 

he document represented. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 
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this point.) 

ME. HIMES: It represented — it represented — 

excuse me, it represented — 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: It represented a statement regarding 

the use of force. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 
+ 

Q Now, was that statement, Mr. Himes, issued 

to you by the institution or your superiors or your super­

visors? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Is that a one part or three part 

question? 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Three parts. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Institutions, superiors or super­

visors? 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: That's right. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: We will answer it in three parts. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I do not recall how I received this 

ocument. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I didn't ask you that. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Ask the witness please 

o answer the question. Counselor asked if it was in three 

arts, and Representative Hammock said it was in three parts. 

3U have it written down. I would ask that you direct the 

Ltness to answer the question please as it was stated. If he 

Id not understand the question, I will have the stenographer 

ead it back. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: The witness, upon reflection, has 

ivised the Committee that he did not recall how he received 

b. He, therefore, cannot answer the question in three parts 

p even one part, because he does not recall the source of its 

Lssemination. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: That's all I have. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan. 

f MR. KAGAN: 

Q Mr. Himes, did you feel, regardless of the 
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>urce of this document — did you feel this document had some 

.nding effect on your conduct in the institution? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I consider it to be an official documen; 

* the department. 

: MR. KAGAN: 

Q And thereafter any directives contained there -

1 would apply to you, and you would be bound by any directives 

mtained therein? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes, to the extent that they applied 

> me. 

MR. KAGAN: Thank you. ' • 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Himes, was anybody's name 

Lgned at the end of this document, if you recall? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
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at tliis point.) ; 

MR. HIMES: There was none. 

I CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q But it was issued to you after you went to 

Drk as a correctional officer, is that correct? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: The document was issued to me follow-

ng my employment with the Bureau of Corrections. 

I CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Oj Issued to you by whom? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I believe the witness has already 

nswered that question. He said he did not know. 

I CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q But issued to you after you went to work? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: That was his response. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And at what point was it issued? 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HEMES: I received this document after I was 

employed "by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q On another subject area, Mr. Himes, you said 

you received a three week course of training at the academy, 

is that correct? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And did you receive some classroom in­

struction? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 
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Q How many hours of classroom instruction, if 

ou recall? : 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I do not know. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Did you receive any hours of classroom 

nstruction? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

' , MR. HIMES: Yes. 

I CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And during the course of the three weeks, 

id you go five days a week? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 
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JY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: ; 

Q And how many hours a day did you stay in 

:lass, if you remember? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR.HIMES: I do not recall. 

$Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Were you in the classroom at least one hour 

ivery day? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, did you receive any training in terms 

>f how to handle yourself or other people in terms of activity 

.n the institution? In other words, did you receive any train­

ing regarding how you should escort people or what you should 

isk people to do that are inmates in the institution? Did you 

?eceive anything, for example — and, I would say, Mr. 

[irschner, since we don't want to — well, just forget the 

juestion I asked. What I am trying to establish here is 

whether or not you received any ̂ training other than the class­

room training. 
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; . 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I think given some time, I think 

he witness can probably respond to that question. I might 

uggest to you, however, -that in the interest of accuracy, it 

ight be desirable to obtain from the Bureau the manual that 

as utilized by the Bureau as they process prospective employees 

hrough the academy. I believe there is a manual to that ef-

ect, and that manual sets out in rather specific detail the 

ature of the training and the classroom instruction received 

y all correctional employees. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I understand what you are say-

ng, Mr. Kirschner. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me. Mr. 

irschner, we are attempting to ask this witness — and the 

ommittee members have a right to ask any.witness who comes 

efore this Committee, sir, as to whether or not they have 

eceived it. And that does not go out of the scope of that. 

o I would hope that we could conduct this hearing and get on 

o the business we have. Now, we just, asked Mr. Himes ques-

ions where he chose to take the fifth amendment. And Repre-

entative Hammock has a series of questions he is winding up 

ow before we go on to other members. And I would just hope 
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that he would answer that. That's all, sir. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I certainly recognize and respect 

the right of the Committee to ask questions. And I assume, 

sir, that the Committee wanted a fairly accurate recitation 

from the witness. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I am.not asking for 

any suggestions from you, sir. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: No. I wasn't saying — 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I am oust saying that 

if I wanted to get it from the Office of Administration, I 

could do that and I would ask Representative Hammock to go 

on if he has any other questions. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Mr. Himes, I am simply asking you, sir, did 

you receive any training other than the classroom instruction 

in the use of how you should conduct yourself in regard to 

residents? Did you receive any training whatsoever other than 

the classroom training? And I am not so much concerned about 

the accuracy of hours and what have you. Did you or didn't 

you? . 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his .counsel. 

at this point.) I 

MR. HIMES: To the best of my recollection, I did. 

: CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: - x 

Q You did. During the course of the three 

seks, you had some classroom training and you had some other 

.nd of training, is that correct? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel I 
*• 

A 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. •*: 

i' 

r. CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: '- \ 

Q I just have one last question of Mr. Himes. 

Prior to the time that you were hired as 

correctional officer, I believe you stated you spent some 

.me in the air force, is that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And your capacity was as a security officer 

>u stated, is that correct? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

\4 
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at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No, sir. I was a security policeman. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q All right, let me make certain I understand 

what you are saying for the sake of accuracy. 

You were a security policeman. Will you 

describe the class? What was your classification when you 

were in the air force? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) -

i 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I am advised.that the witness 

doesn't understand the question. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: As an old air force man 

myself, I would advise that the security police is the officia!. 

name of the air force police force. It is not security in 

the connotation that you would think of it as a security 

police officer. They are the policemen of the air force. 

So the term security police refers to the official police 

officer of the air force. 
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Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q And what was your rank, Mr. Himes, the rank 

hat yoa left the service from your active duty? 

A I was a sergeant. 

Q When you left active duty you were a ser-

eant? 

. A Yes. 

Q And during the time you served in the air 

orce, I would imagine that you had various types of experi-

nces dealing with people. And I say I imagine. Let me ask 

ou directly. Did you have any occasion to deal with other 

;en in uniform, or out of uniform for that matter, in terms 

f altercations or fights or anything like that? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

• MR. HIMES: No, sir, I didn't. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Was most of your activity confined to indoor 

rork as opposed to being on a patrol or something of that 

ature? I am simply trying to find out what you did when you 
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ere in the service. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
*. 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: My duties entailed various fields 

nder the security police classification. I worked with 

ecurity around nuclear weapons, aircraft with nuclear weapons,, 

worked as a sentry dog handler. I also worked in the law 

nforcement field in the security police. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q How long were you in the air force, Mr. Himes, 

ctive duty? 
i 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
i 
•v 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Approximately four years. 

CHAIRMAN. HAMMOCK: Thank you, I have nothing else. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: I will pass. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 
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Q Mr. Himes, were you here in the room this 

morning during the course of the testimony by our previous 

witness, Mr. Magwood? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Did you hear any testimony by Mr. Magwood 

in the nature of an allegation or accusation that in any way 

would tend to incriminate you in any prosecution? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I will object to the question. 

I really don't think the witness is competent or qualified to 

answer that question. I respectfully request that the question 

be withdrawn. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: I will withdraw the ques-
* 

tion and rephrase it. 

t 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Mr. Himes, did you hear any testimony from 

Mr. Magwood directed towards you, other than the statement 
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that Mr. Himes was the man who pulled Mr. Garrell off of him? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I respectfully submit to the 

representative that the record speaks for itself. The record 

woxild he the best evidence of that. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: I request that the witness 

answer the question. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to have 

bhe witness answer the question. He is directing his question 

bo the witness, and if you want to advise him, you can, as 

to how he should answer. 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

the fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States 

Sonstitution and my right against self-incrimination as con­

tained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Mr. Himes, are you invoking your rights 
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inder the fifth, amendment of the Constitution on the grounds 

;hat your testimony would tend to incriminate you or would 

;end to incriminate others? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Counselor, I will 

lirect the witness to answer the question. If you have some­

thing to say, please direct it to him to answer it. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

inswer this question" on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

the fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States 

Jonstitution and my right against self-incrimination as con-( 

fcained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsyl­

vania. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Kirschner, I will 

iirect this statement to you and to your client. I think, 
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first of all, the answer was not a responsive answer to my 

question. 
t 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I don't think — 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Secondarily, I believe 

that — 

MR. KIRSCHNER: If I may respond. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The Representative 

is not finished. You will have to wait until he finishes. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Very well. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Secondarily, I believe 

that the manner in which this witness is answering questions 

that have been submitted to him by the Committee is opposite 

to what the intent, not only of this Committee, but also of 

the people interested in this investigation are interested in; 

that is, to get the truth of this incident brought before 

the public. And I think that I am aware of what rights your 

client has in answering the questions that he has. I am also 

aware of what the law is on the grounds of the fifth amend­

ment. I would be more than willing to challenge the position 

of counsel at a later time in so advising a witness not sub­

ject to investigation or one who an investigation is not 
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'ocusing on in taking the fifth amendment to questions "before 

i tribunal, whether it be this tribunal or a court of law. 

iut I think that for the benefit of the other cohorts of Mr. 

times who are here in the room, that as an individual member 

if the Subcommittee, I don't believe that the testimony and 

;he responses of Mr. Himes are in any way helping them or 

telping this Subcommittee of the House of Representatives 

jet to the truth of this issue. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you, Representa­

tive Fisher. 

Representative Miller. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: No questions. 

• REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: ] 

Q Sir, as of this moment, do you remember what 

instructions you were given as far as removing inmates to the 

JAU's? 
f t 

H 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at * 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I do not recall. 
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REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan. '{ 

JT MR. KAGAN: 

Q Just a few brief questions, Mr. Himes. 

Exclusive of the incidents that occurred 

>n the 15th of October and the 20th of October, have you in 

;he course of your duties observed fights between inmates and 

guards? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I have observed other officers ful­

filling their responsibilities. 

3Y MR. KAGAN: ; 

Q I don't consider that answer to be respon­

sive. Let me ask you the question again. 

Exclusive of the incidents of the 15th and 

the 20th of October, have you observed fights between inmates 

and guards? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 

MR. HTMES: No, sir. 

SY MR. KAGAN: 

Q How long have you been employed with Camp 

lill? I'm sorry, I missed that "before. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I don't "believe he was asked 

;hat question "before. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes, he was. 

MR. KAGAN: Well, whatever. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I think he may have been asked 

IOW long he was employed. I don't believe he was asked how 

Long he was employed at Camp Hill. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Sir, the 31st of this month, it will 

;>e three years and three months. 

3Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q Has it been your experience at the institu­

tion that more than one guard is needed to take a prisoner 
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out of his cell when he is being brought up for trial for any 

violation that he might have had on any administrative rule 

within the prison. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: It depends on the facts of each case. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q In cases in which you have been involved, 

has it been your experience that more than two guards would 

be necessary to remove one inmate — maybe three, maybe four, 

maybe five guards would be necessary to remove an inmate from 

his cell? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: It depends on the facts of each 

particular case. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q Exclusive of the incidents of the 15th and 
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the 20th of October of this year, have you ever had occasion 

to restrain a guard from beating a Juvenile inmate? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

i Q Exclusive of the incidents of the 15th and 

the 20th of October, have you ever had occasion to see a 

guard beat a Juvenile inmate? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 
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the fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as con­

tained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, 

MR. KAGAN: I have no further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman. 

BY MR. HARTMAN: 

Q Officer Himes, in performing your function 

as a correctional officer, have you ever been given an assign­

ment to take an inmate to the Behavioral Adjustment Unit? 

You did testify you did not recall the type of instructions. 

If that were to happen to you tomorrow, what procedure would 

you follow? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Sir, the procedure would depend on 

the facts of each case. 

MR. HARTMAN: No further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 
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Q One more question, Mr, Himes. 

Repeated inquiries "by the Committee have 

asked you questions pertaining to procedures you might use, 

and the answers that we seem to "be receiving is that it is 

subjective, depending on the situation. Are you telling the 

Committee that the institution does not have any guidelines 

to assist an officer in removing an inmate for any reason 

whatsoever, and it is always a question of the officer's 

subjective judgment as to each situation? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No... 

BY MR. KAGAN: '•• 

Q Well then, would you explain the procedure 

to this Committee? That was the question just propounded to 

you by Mr.Hartman. Would procedure do you use? Are there 

situations in which you are required to get a superior of­

ficer? Are there situations in which you are required to 

call for additional aid? Would you explain those types of 

situations to this Committee? 
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(Mr, Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Sir, it all depends on the circum­

stances. 

BY MR. KAGAN: • 

Q I find the answer to be quite unresponsive. 

I wish that perhaps the officer can search his memory a little 

further and he a little more specific. Are there instances, 

to your knowledge, where you have to call the Lieutenant onto 

the cell block? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: The procedure is based upon all of the 

facts of each particular case. 

BY MR. .KAGAN: 

Q I understand that. I asked you whether 

there are instances where you are required to go bring a 

lieutenant, for instance, into the cell with you or onto the 

cell block area? 

i 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: What do you mean by require? 

; MR. KAGAN: 

Q Where the regulations require — must — 

iey are compelling that you must "bring a lieutenant with you. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I do not recall what the written regu-

tions say with regard to this matter. 

' MR. KAGAN: 

Q Well, how would you perform your duties 

tould such a situation arise? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

* 

MR. HIMES: I perform my duties in the manner of 

ie case, and also in the way that I have been instructed. 

: MR. KAGAN: 
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Q Under what situations would you ask for the 

Lieutenant to come? Give me an example. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Sir, it would depend on all of the 

facts of the case. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q I would ask you to give me an example. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

f MR. HIMES: I really can't cite you an example, 

sir. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q All right, let me ask you this. Are you 

allowed to enter an inmate's cell alone? • 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HEMES: Yes. 
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f MR. KAGAN: 

Q Under what conditions? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: It depends on the facts of the case. 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q Give me one condition where you can enter 

o. your own. 

Mr. Himes, I might note parenthetically that 

t seems to me you must be having a great deal of difficulty 

a going about the business of your job. 

A No, sir. 

(Mr. Himcs consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) c 

MR. HIMES: I may enter an inmate's cell on 

nspection of the cell block with the cell block officer by 

yself. 

Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q When aren't you allowed to enter an inmate's 
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N 

ell? . 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Never. 

\1 MR. KAGAN: 

Q You are always allowed to enter — when 

iren't you allowed to go in "by yourself? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I know of no such regulation. 

iY MR. KAGAN: 

Q There is no regulation — meaning to say 

;here is no regulation that would require you under any 

specific set .of circumstances to call someone else into that 

sell? . . 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the question read back 

>lease? 

(The last question was read back by the 
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reporter.) 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I direct the witness 

> answer the question. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I would request for my own benefit 

Larification of the question. The previous question was, are 

iere any circumstances in which you are not permitted to go 

a alone. The following question was, do you mean to say that 

here are no situations in which you should have someone with 

ou. Those are two entirely, separate and distinct issues 

rid problems. I would like to get clarification on the ques-

ion. 

MR. KAGAN: I think the question speaks for itself. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I don't understand the question. 

Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q You stated — and if I am wrong, please stop 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



122 

ae — that you can enter an inmate's cell at any time alone 

under any set of circumstances, is that correct? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 

31 MR. KAGAN: 

Q To the "best of your knowledge, there is no 

regulation which would prescribe any specific or general set 

)f circumstances which would require you to enter that cell 

ri.th another correctional officer, is that correct? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I do not know. •':' 

3Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q Well, I will ask you the question again. 

If you don't know under what circumstances 

JTOU may be required to bring another correctional officer into 

that cell with you, how do you perform your duties? 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR.HIMES; To the best of my ability. And it 

.epends on the circumstances. 

iY MR. KAGAN: 

Q To the best of your knowledge, are the other 

uards at the institution as unaware of the administrative 

•egulations concerning their job as you? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Sir, I ~ 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I am asking the witness 

o answer the question. 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Sir, I can answer for myself and no 

ther officer. I cannot answer for them. 

MR. KAGAN: I have no further questions of this 

itness. ••. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman. 

MR. HARTMAN: No questions. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Officer Himes, do correctional officers take 

n oath of office? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No, sir. 

1Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Are there any guidelines put out for cor-

'ectional officers either by the Department of Justice, the 

•articular institution they work in, or the Bureau of Cor-

•ections? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: Yes. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: * 

Q Who puts them out? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: The Bureau of Corrections and the 

Department of Justice. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Are you familiar with a packet of papers 

called Inmates Legal Action Against Correctional Personnel? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q You are not. 

Okay, you know of any officer in the State 

correctional system who has ever been disciplined? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point. 

MR. HIMES: I have heard of cases, yes. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Do you know of any isolated cases? 
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(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No, sir. 

5Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q ' One last question. 

Is it an unwritten law possibly among cor­

rectional officers that a show of force is good to save bodily 

.njury of both correctional officers and inmates? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: I carry on my duties as told to me 

>y the Bureau of Corrections as my training. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I will try and repeat that question again. 

C don't know if we are communicating on the question. 

The question is, do you know of any unwritten 

Mile or hearsay where a show of force by guards is good for 

)oth inmates or officers? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 

MR.HIMES: No, sir. I am not qualified to answer 

this question. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Then I could take that answer to mean you 

never heard hearsay to that effect? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No, sir. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q And again — and I don't want to belabor 

the point — you have never "been furnished with any kind of 

papers under the title of Inmates Legal Action Against Cor­

rectional Personnel? 

This would have to do, counsel, with civil 

suits and criminal cases against correctional officers. 

You are not familiar with that at all? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



128 

MR. HIMES: At this time, I cannot recall. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: That's all I have. Thank 
r' 

rou. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock, 

IY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Mr. Himes, subsequent to the occasions of 

;he 15th and the 20th at Camp Hill, have you submitted any 

rritten report to your superiors? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

inswer. this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

'ifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

*Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Mr. Himes, subsequent to the incidents of 

;he 15th and the 20th, have you had occasion to be interviewed 
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by any member of the Department of Justice or the Bureau of 

Corrections regarding the incidents occasioned therein? 

(Mr, Himes consulted with his counsel 
y 

at this point.) 

MR. HIMES: No. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q You have not? Is that your answer? 

A Yes. 

Q Mr. Himes, are you still working, currently 

employed at Camp Hill Institution? 

(Mr. Himes consulted with his counsel 

at this -point.) -s 

MR. HIMES: Yes, sir. 

BY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q You are still working, is that correct? 

A Yes, sir. \ 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Thank you. 

Mr. Chairman, in light of the lengthy inter­

rogation and questioning of Mr. Himes, who I believe very 
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if ten times has been unresponsive, but nonetheless, has invoked 

ds constitutional privilege and certainly is entitled to do 

so, and in light of the fact that we still have no refutation 

ind no rebuttal to the allegations that have been made by the 

routh over the last several days, and in light of the fact 

;hat we still do not know at what posture the Attorney General s 

investigation is in at this present moment, and in light of 

;he fact also that Mr. Himes, and apparently several other 

juards, correctional officers if you will, are still current-

y serving in their capacities at the Camp Hill Institution, 

'. am again renewing my request that at some point today, hope-

tally before we recess, we will hear from the Attorney General 

»r his designee regarding the request that was made yesterday 

>y myself and the letter that was delivered upon the Attorney 

reneral's Office. 

I see here, Mr. Chairman, again a situation — 

tlthough Mr. Himes is entitled to his constitutional pro-

actions, is certainly entitled to take the fifth amendment — 

". see here a situation that seems to be festering, perhaps to. 

;he point where some other incidents may occur. And that is 

fhy I again renew my request upon the Attorney General. 
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Thank you, Mr. Chairman, for your indulgence. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Himes, you are 

excused until further notice until such time as you may be 

Jailed to the stand again. 

MR. KERSCHNER: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman. You say 

excused until further notice. Does that mean we can put him 

an telephone alert? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: No, "because he might 

ae called this afternoon. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Very well. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to call 

Superintendent Patton. 

ERNEST S. PATTON, recalled as a witness, 

having been previously sworn according 

to law, testified as follows: 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Superintendent Patton, you are still under 

oath. 

Would you state your name for the record and 
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your position, and would you state whether or not you have 

counsel? 

A Ernest S. Patton. I am Superintendent of 

the State Correctional Institution at Camp Hill. I have 

counsel, yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: State your name for 

the record please. 

MR. GILMAN: My name is Glenn Gilman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I will call on Repre­

sentative Fisher who has some questions. 

BT REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Superintendent Patton, I understand from 

Chairman Richardson that you will be called later on this 

afternoon to testify about certain matters involved in the 

issue before this Subcommittee. I would like to request that 

you voluntarily bring with you at that time and have in your 

possession any written statements or reports that are present­

ly in the possession of the Bureau of Corrections or in the 

possession of the Department of Justice or in your possession 

concerning any written statements or oral reports that have 

been reduced to writing given by any of the guards who have 
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appeared before this Subcommittee to testify. 

MR. GILMAN: If I may, Representative Fisher, I 

believe your question should not be directed to Mr. Patton, 

who is the Superintendent of Camp Kill. If it concerns the 

investigation by the Department of Justice, I believe that I 

will convey your request to the Attorney General. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Gilman, I am asking 

Superintendent Patton to have those reports in his possession 

this afternoon when he returns to testify. Now, if he chooses 

not to bring them, that is another matter. I am aware of 

what your position is. That was my request to the Superin­

tendent. 

' MR. GILMAN: Are there any further questions? 

MR. HARTMAN: May I ask a few clarifying questions? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman. 

MR. HARTMAN: Is it your intention to specifically 

have reports made to the institution prior to the Attorney 

General's investigation? 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Yes. 

MR. HARTMAN: Do you understand the distinction? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Does Mr. Patton under-
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stand the distinction? 

MR. PATTON: I am not certain that I do. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Well, we have heard cer­

tain testimony that there has been various statements given 

by some of the witnesses who are at the Camp-Hill-facility. 

Ve have heard there have "been both statements given that may 

be reduced to writing by some investigator from either your 

Bureau or the Department of Justice, but no one has really 

pinpointed who these investigators have been. And we have 

also heard testimony that some of the witnesses may have given 

written statements that I am directing my inquiry towards. 

And those are the ones that I am requesting that you bring 

with you and have with you when you return this afternoon for 

further questioning. 

MR. PATTON: May I clarify your request, Mr. 

Fisher? You are asking me for the preliminary reports that 

I received prior to the time that the Bureau of Corrections 

and Department of Justice entered the investigation? 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: I am asking for any re­

port that was either signed by one of the correction officers 

or any report of an oral statement that was reduced to writing 
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y someone with the Bureau of Corrections. If this is what 

ou would refer to as a preliminary report prior to the 

ttornejy General's official investigation, then, yes, that is 

hat I am referring to. 

(Mr. Patton conferred with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. PATTON: If we have possession of those re-

orts, yes, sir, they will be considered. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: This is strictly voluntary 

n your part. Like I say, I am not asking the Subcommittee 

o take any official position and order you to bring them. 

just request that you make every effort to have such re-

orts available, and you can act accordingly within the powers 

f your office. 

MR. PATTON: All right. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Any further questions 

f the witness? 

(No response.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you, Mr. Patton. 
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(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: This House stands 

recessed u n t i l 1:30. 

(A recess was t aken . ) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The time of the recess 

having expired, I would like to call this meeting back to 

order. 

Before I call Mr. Michael Kaup to the stand, I 

would like to know if counsel for the Attorney General, Mr. 

Gilman, is in the room? 

MR. GILMAN: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would you please 

approach the bench? 

(Discussion off the record.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The House will be at * 

ease for five minutes. 

(A recess was taken.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The time of the recess 
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having expired, I will call the hearing hack to order and ask 

that Superintendent Patton and his counsel please approach 

the "bench. 

ERNEST S.PATTON, recalled as a witness, ' 

having heen previously sworn according to 

law, testified as follows: 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Superintendent Patton, what I would like to 

ask you is — as you know, I have "been quite concerned about 

the inmates and their safety over at Camp Hill, and I would 

like to know, if you know, has there been any progress about 

trying to get them released as soon as possible and as ex­

peditiously as possible away from there to some other alter­

nate sites until such time as we can work out the legistics 

and problems we are going through at this present time? 

A Mr. Chairman, our position, as it has al-
• 

ways been, is that we want to get all of the juveniles moved 

at the earliest possible time. And I have discussed this 

with staff and members of the Camp Hill Project. And my under­

standing is that they are working not jus* o n these individ-
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uals but on all juveniles at the present time. 

Q Specifically though, Mr. Patton, I am re­

lating now to the ten inmates who are sitting here in this 

room. And as a result of their testifying, the problems that 

have been brought to the attention of this Committee, I am 

wondering if you have any progress report at all on any of 

the juveniles in relationship to their release? 

A My understanding, sir, is that there has 

been some progress, yes, sir. I have not talked with, you 

know, the members of the Project. Mr. Bell, who is the 

Deputy Superintendent for Treatment at the Institution in­

dicates that a court order has been approved for one of the 

individuals. * 

Q Would you tell us who that is? 

A rir. Tyler. 

Q Would you want him to be released so he 

might be able to go and take care of his release proceedings? 

A This would be very fine if you could release 

him, Mr. Chairman, from his subpoena. We will be very happy 

to take care of the necessary action. 

Q Yes, I will release Mr. Tyler at the request 
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if Mr. Patton to be taken immediately back over to Camp Hill 

;o proceed on whatever he has to do to be released today to 

rherever he is going. 

Can you assign a guard to take care of that? 

A I will take care of that, yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Gilman, do you 

aiow if your office is working in relationship to trying to 

Lo whatever they can to try and get these young people re-

eased from the institution as soon as possible in relation­

ship to them testifying before this Committee? 

MR. GILMAN: We have asked the Camp Hill Project 

;o take care of that matter. And the Camp Hill Project is 

mder negotiations right now to facilitate as much as can be 

Lone. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Can you somehow check 

rith the Attorney General and get back to me this afternoon 

is to where we stand on the young people? 

MR. GILMAN: Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We want to thank you 

rery much for your cooperation in helping get these matters 

resolved as expeditiously as possible. 
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I will excuse you now, Mr. Patton, to take care of 

that matter. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I now call to the stand 

Mr. Michael Kaup and his attorney. 

MICHAEL KAUP, called as a witness, being 

first duly sworn according to law, 

testified as follows:• 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Would you please speak up very loudly and 

clearly and give me your name and your age? 

A Michael Kaup, 18. 

Q Are you represented by councel? 

A Yes, I am. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Please state your name 

for the record, 

MS. CHOMSKY: Judith Chomsky. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Mr. Kaup, are you aware of the seriousness 
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of these hearings? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Do you understand how important it is to tel!. 

the truth? 

A Yes. 

Q As a result of you receiving a subpoena, is 

that why you are here? 

A Yes. 

Q Has anyone in any manner intimidated, threat­

ened or inflicted any kind of "bodily injury against you for 

coming before this Committee? 

A No. 

Q Any questions that you do not understand 

at any time, you have the right to confer with your counsel. 

If you don't understand anything that has been said, you have 

the right to say to this Committee that you do not understand, 

and they will rephrase the question and ask you another. At 

no time are you to answer any questions you don't understand. 

Are you nervous? 

A Yes. 

Q Understandably so. 
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Are you willing to testify before this Committee 

knowing that there are people from the press here, that there 

are other guards here, other people from the public here? 

Are you still willing to testify before this Committee? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q You have no fear of telling the truth to 

this Committee? 

A No. 

Q What I would like for you to do now is to 

speak into the microphone and describe to this Committee on 

or about October 15th of this year what, in fact, you saw, 

and as a result of what you saw, what did you do? 

A On October 15th at approximately 7:30 there 

was a rock concert or dance concert, whichever. And I was on 

medical lane, because I had sprained my ankle the day before 

out at the stockade playing football. So I could not attend 

the concert because I was on medical lane. 

I took it the best I could. I wasn't mad 

or upset about it. So while they went to the concert, several 

inmates that were locked in their cells for doing wrong or had 

some kind of restriction didn't like it very well, so they 
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started lighting fires or doing whatever they said they done. 

I seen this myself. The inmate below me asked me for some 

newspapers for him to read. So I sent the inmate below me 

some newspapers. 

Q Repeat that again, Mr. Kaup, and take your 

time. 

A The inmate below me asked me for some news­

papers. 

Q Newspapers? 

A Yes. So I gave him some. 

Q How did you give him some? 

A Through the tier, down through the grates. 

Q You passed it through the tier? 

A Down through the steel grates. 

Q In other words, indicating that these grates 

you can see through and stick objects down through? 

A Yes. 

Q Go ahead. 

A After that I was trying to get some sleep. 

I was getting that over with, and he asked me for some toilet 

paper. So I gave the inmate some toilet paper. And once I 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



iad handed it down to him, he lit it on fire while I was still 

adding the other end in my hand. So the guard obviously 

bhought I had lit the fire, which I didn't. So the inmate 

started cutting himself up with razor blades and screaming and 

hollering and carrying on and burning this paper inside his 

cell, which obviously the guards must have thought I did it. 

And the guard simply said — Mr. Wolfe was his name — said he 

seen me lighting the fires. 

Q Mr. Wolfe? 

A Yes. 

Q Is Mr. Wolfe here? 

A No. 

Q Indicating that Mr. Wolfe is not present in 

this room. 

Please continue. 

A Well, he put some — like,Mr. Wolfe was 

making his rounds, and obviously he wrote our names down — * 

thought we were making the commotion. Sc the concert had 

ended, and the inmates were locked up, and they were ready to 

take showers. And Mr. Wolfe had notified other guards what 

was happening during the concert. And the guards proceeded to 
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ome up to my tier, which is tier three. And they went down 

;o the inmates' cells. I'm not sure which one they took first, 

>ut I think it was Burgh. And I seen him go past my cell 

itark naked, no clothes on. And officers pushed him up against 

ly gate. They have a handle on the gate, and the gate went 

.nto his ribs, and he went down, like, you know, to get some 

dr. And they smashed his head off my gate. Then they pro­

ceeded to push him down the steps from what I heard. 

Q What did you see? 

A I seen the officer push his head up against 

ly "bars. 

Q Only talk about what you saw at that point. 

A Then they took about five minutes, then they 

rent to get another inmate, which was Joe Snyder. 

Q When you say they, would you describe to us 

rho you mean by they? 

A Sergeant Stotelmyer, Sergeant Benner, Mr. 

toss (sic). And I can't remember all of the other names. 

?hose specifically I do remember. 

Q Could you describe Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

Cs he in this room today? 
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A Yes, he is. 

Q Where is he sitting? 

A In the third row, fifth person from the 

right. 

Q Describe what he has on. 

A He has on a gray pin striped suit, white tie, 

"brown shirt and white shoes. ^ 

Q Is Officer Benner here? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you describe him? 

A He is sitting on the right hand side of 

Sergeant Stotelmyer. 

Q What does he have on? 

A He also has a pin striped suit on with a 

colored tie and a light blue shirt. He's wearing glasses. 

Q Is Mr. O'Ross here? 

A Mr. Ross (sic). Yes, he's here. He's 

wearing a greenish suit top, blue pants, red tie, red and 

white shirt. He wears glasses also. 

Q Indicating he is sitting on the second row 

all of the way — 
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A to the end. 

Q Proceed. 

A Then he proceeded to get Joe Snyder. And 

I'm not sure, "but I think he was fully dressed. And they were 

in his cell for a couple of minutes, and a little scramble 

took place which I didn't see. And then they — meaning 

Sergeant Stotelmyer, Benner — had him "by his hair and hand­

cuffs. And they were beating him while they passed my cell, 

which they done to the inmate before him also — Burgh. 

Q How were they beating him? Would you des­

cribe how they were doing that? 

A With their fists, closed hand. And it took 

a couple of minutes, and then they came back. And someone 

yelled up to my cell — I don't know who it was — "Get your 

stuff ready, Kaup, you're next." So I got my towel, my soap, 

my comb, and I wrapped them up in the towel, and I was ready 

to go. Sergeant Stotelmyer, Sergeant Benner, Mr. Ross and 

some other guard, which I can't recall at this time — 

Q Would you hold it right there? Who yelled 

up to you to get your stuff ready? 

A I don't know. 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



148 

Q Inmate or guard? 

A Could have been either. 

Q Could have been either? 

A Yes. 

Q But you knew what they meant when they said 

get your stuff ready? 

A Yes. 

Q Does that mean automatically get your stuff 

ready? 

A Yes. Well, when I seen these inmates go by, 

I figured they went to Mohawk from the beating they were get­

ting, so I got my stuff ready. I didn't want to get a beating, 

I was going to go easily, right? Just handcuffs and go easily, 

Plus Mr. Wolfe wrote my name down. 

Q Did you have any reason to suspect they were 

coming to get you? 

A Yes. 

Q Why? 

A Well, I had given newspaper to the other 

inmate, which he seen. He lit it on fire. 

(Mr. Kaup consulted with his counsel at 
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this point.) 

MR. KAUP: It was a newspaper he lit on fire. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q So for that reason you felt he was coming 

to get you? 

A Yes. 

Q Proceed on. 

A So my gate was hit, and Sergeant Stotelmyer 

stepped in my cell, and he hit me. 

Q Where? 

A In my face. 

Q Where? 

A Around my jaw. And I fell on the bed from 

the hit. And once on the bed, Sergeant Benner, Mr. Ross (sic) 

and other guards, which I don't their names, came to my cell. 

And they were repeatedly hitting me in my face, all over my 

body. And they made it look like I was fighting back, which 

I wasn't. 

MR. KA.GAN: Mr. Chairman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan. 
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MR. KAGAN: May I interrupt and ask Superintendent 

'atton — do you happen to have this gentleman's medical 

•ecords available here today? 

MR. PATTON: Yes. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q All right, you may proceed. , 

A Okay, they got the handcuffs on me and put 

;he handcuffs on tighter than necessary, which was cutting my 

drculation off and cutting into my hands. The .marks have dis-

ippeared. The marks are gone. And then Sergeant Stotelmyer 

grabbed me by my hair, and Benner had my cuffs — or Mr. Ross 

^sic) — and they took me out of my cell. And as they were 

;aking me out of my cell, I bumped my side on the door, which 

/as deliberate. I was pushed down the steps. And if the guarc. 

vadn't had a hold of my handcuffs, I would have smashed my 

lead into the wall, which I did anyway. 

Q Did you have handcuffs on? 

A Yes, behind my back. ' '-

Q Behind your back? 

A Yes. 
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Q Proceed. 

A So they proceeded to take me to the Be-

Lavioral Adjustment Unit, which is Mohawk. And outside the 

Loor, Sergeant Stotelmyer asked me a question. He asked me 

'Do you like starting fires?" Before I could answer him, he 

rnnched me in my face. He asked me this question, I would say, 

;wenty or thirty times. Before I could answer.this question, 

xe punched me again and again and again. So we got inside of 

'D" ward, and I was so scared my legs were shaking. And 

Stotelmyer got me by my hair and put my face up to the wall. 

fy face was bloody already. I thought he had busted my nose. 

Lnd they smashed my face up against the wall — they, meaning 

Stotelmyer and Benner. And my legs were shaking, like I said. 

Lnd he told me to stop shaking my legs. He was afraid I was 

joing to try and kick him, which I had no intention of doing. 

So I was hit from the back, which I take was Mr. Stotelmyer, 

Lue to the fact that he was the one doing all of the beating. 

So I proceeded to undress. I was undressing slowly, which I 

ms nervous. So he told me to speed up, so I tried to go as 

Fast as I could. Then I dressed, and they put me on the 

IC side. Sergeant Stotelmyer and Benner brought me up to the 
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C side and put me in a cell. 

Mr. Gavigand walked by, and I asked him if I could 

ee the doctor, because I was hurt all over my body. And he 

ays — well, I asked him if I could see the doctor, and he 

aid, "If we think you need a doctor, we will get you one." 

o I just backed up, because I was scared. I asked him num-

rous times. Then finally, an hour later, after they had 

hecked all of the other inmates out — meaning Burgh, Snyder 

nd Pecheco, from what I heard. And I didn't see nothing on 

'echeco. But they checked us out. And they came and got me 

nd brought me up to the nurse's office and set me in a chair. 

was sitting in a chair, and the nurse took my jump suit — 

', had it down to my waist. She proceeded to run her fingers 

hrough my hair looking for cuts and bumps. And I don't know 

hat she found. Pfy eyes were both closed. I could bearly 

ee. I couldn't see out of my right eye at all, which was 

losed from all of the hitting. And my left eye was closed 

nough that I could bearly see what was going on. And I was 

n a daze all this time. I didn't know what was happening to 

le. I was knocked unconscious several times going to the 

lehavioral Adjustment Unit when they brought me there the 
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first time they came from "C" ward to get me. I was knocked 

unconscious several times and knocked back to consciousness 

by another hit. 

So they checked me down at the nurse's office for 

marks, bruises, cuts, whatever. Then I went back to the 

Behavioral Adjustment Unit. I was in the same cell. The 

nurse gave me a bag of ice to put over my eyes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this time I would 

like Bob Kagan to read now into the record the medical report. 

MR. KAGAN: I have the medical report for Mr. 

Kaup. 

"Date reporting to dispensary — 10-15-75* 

"Date of incident —10-15-75. 

"Time reported to dispensary — 9:30 p.m. 

"Time of incident — 8:00 p.m. 

"Location of incident — "C" ward. 

"Other residents involved — None. 

"Officer accompanying resident — Mr. Forker, CO I. 

"Type and location of injury — OS - contusion. 

Injury to nose. Minor cut inside nostril. Contusion on fore­

head. 
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"Disposition of resident ..." — it i,s marked 

"conscious" out of a choice of "conscious" and "unconscious". 

"Treatment — merthiolate. Ice pack to nose and 

eye. 

"Disposition after treatment ..." — it is noted 

as "conscious" out of a choice of "conscious" or "unconscious". 

"Placed in BAU — yes." 

It is signed "Warren Ulsh, AS I." 

I would like to have copies of this made for the 

Committee. 

EEPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes. 

MR. KAGAN: I would also like to note for the 

record that we examined the medical records of Mr. Magwood 

and found no indication of any treatment given to or received 

"by Mr. Magwood on the 20th of October. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Are you finished, Mr. Kaup? 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I have no questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer. 
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BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Mr. Kaup, you claimed you past newspaper 

down through the grate? 

A Yes. 

Q And did you see that newspaper set afire? 

A Yes. 

Q And then when you were asked for toilet 

paper, you could almost assume that was going to be put on 

fire? 

A No. Excuse me. I gave the man toilet paper 

"before I gave him newspaper. 

Q Toilet paper first? 

A Yes. 

Q And you saw that put aflame? 

A Yes. 

Q So would you say you could assume that the 

newspaper was going to go in flames also? 

A. No. I figured it was a practical joke, so 

I just hacked up. And five or ten minutes later he asked me 

about some newspaper, which I dropped down to him, which was 

about ten or eleven newspapers. It was the Harrisburg paper. 
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nd he pulled them in his cell. And then after he pulled 

hem into his cell, he called me again and said "Watch this". 

o I watched him. And he put all of the newspaper back out 

n the tier, Just threw it everywhere, and proceeded to light 

t. So I just hacked up and tried to mind my own business, 

ou know. 

Q How long have you been at Camp Hill? 

A Approximately 1$ months, 13$ months. 

Q All right, being a resident for 13# months, 

ould you assume there was going to be some kind of punishment 

ifter you saw the fire? 

A I didn't think there was any punishment 

lecessary for myself, seeing that I didn't think I did any-

;hing wrong. But I will say that I was wrong in giving him 

;he newspaper, which I didn't know he was going to burn. 

Q But I mean, did you have a general feeling 

;hat officers would be around to take — 

A No. 

Q You d i d n ' t think tha t? 

A No. I figured they would take the inmate 

aelow me. 
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Q No, you are getting me wrong. There were a 

series of fires, right? 

A Yes. 

Q Could you assume that there would be of­

ficers around to discipline X number of inmates? 

A Yes. 

Q Had you ever seen fires in a general ward 

before? 

A Yes. I have been in two wards, "G" ward, 

and "C" ward. And "G" ward is known for pranks like that. 

They light fires, throw their clothes-out on fire and various 

things like that. 

Q So it is common. I had heard testimony that 

it was uncommon to see fires on "C" ward. 

A That's in "C" ward itself. "C" ward is — 

like, I guess they have more privileges in "C" ward than they 

do in other wards. 

Q Well, we had heard testimony yesterday that 

it might be common to see fires over in the BAU. 

A Yes. • • 

Q But in the general wards, it was most un-

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



158 
' ., _ _ _ N 

ommon. 

A Well, in "G" ward it is common. 

Q Is "GM ward a general population ward? 

A Yes. You see, there are four wards. This is 

n a different building, "but there are four wards inside and, 

think, six wards outside — or eight wards outside, excuse 

e. 

Q According to your recollection, did anyone 

lse punch you around once you were outside of the cell, once 

ou were handcuffed and taken out? Did anyone else punch you 

esides Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

A I was being punched from each side, and a 

ergeant was on each side of me, so it had to be — 

Q All of the way? 

A • Yes. 

Q As you recall in the tension of the moment, 

fas any of Burgh's blood left on your cell? You said his 

'ace crossed your bar's. 

A Yes, I believe there was. 

Q How long did you stay in Mohawk? 

A I have been there ever since this incident 
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appened, which was on October 15th. I am in there presently 

Lght now. 

Q Has the doctor been to see you every day? 

A I have been taking medication for my nerves. 

a he has to come up to give it to me. Yes, I see a doctor 

requently. 

Q Has your counselor been there once a week? 

A No. I haven't seen my counselor once. 

Q 'Have you been given a court hearing yet? 

A Yes. The next day, I would say the 16th, 

went to court, and they charged me with arson, saying that 

lit fires. And I told my version, which I believe I told 

lie truth. I told them I had given that man the paper, so 

hey figured I was an accessory because I gave the man the 

aper. So they gave me two weeks BAU perm. 

Q Have you asked to see your counselor? 

A Yes. 

Q What has been the reply? 

A There is none. I asked the guards and 

ther counselors and other inmates if they would contact my 

ounselor, that I would like to see him. But there has been 
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no reply. 

Q Have you seen the chaplain? 

A Ho. 

Q Have you "been able to write to the outside 

world? 

A Yes, I have. 

Q Have you received correspondence from the 

outside world? 

A Yes. 

Q Has the superintendent "been down to see you? 

A No. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: That's all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me, would the 

stenographer please read back the last question of Representa­

tive Lederer? 

(The last question was read back by the 
• 

reporter.) 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: I have no further 

questions. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
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Q The reason I asked that the last" question 

be read back is because I would like:.'fcnTg..g.entlwH«ji.-to reflect 

back on his memory. The day I was at the institution Super­

intendent Patton was there with me. Do you recall that? 

A Well, excuse me. I didn't talk to him. He 

asked me if I had seen Patton, which I took for corresponding 

with Mr. Patton. In other words, I have seen'him:, but I haven t 

talked to him. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right. 

Representative Fisher. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Mr. Kaup, who was the person who you handed 

he papers down to? 

A Harris. 

Q When you were given your administrative 

hearing in court the next day on the 16th, did you give the 

testimony that you have given here today? 

A Yes, I did. ' £;' "• " [ 

Q In its entirety? 

A Yes. 
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Q You told them the same thing you have told 

is here today? 

A Yes. 

Q ' Was that the first time you told anybody 

ibout what you observed on the night of the 15th? 

A No. 

Q Okay, who was the first person you reported 

he incident of the 15th to that you were involved in and that 

ou observed others involved in? 

A I can't remember the names- There were two 

private detectives from the Harrisburg Juvenile Division. 

Q Now, when was that? 

A On or about the 18th. 

Q Okay, so it was after — when was your court 

Learing? 

A The 16th,the day after the incident liap-

>ened. 

Q So you first gave the — you told the story 

Lere today that you told at the court hearing, right? 

A Yes. 

Q And I had asked was that the first time you 
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had told the story, meaning at the court hearing, and you said 

no, you had told it before. " 

A No then. 

Q So that was the first time? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Then you gave another statement to 

some investigators on the 18th, is that right? 

A Yes. 

Q And where was that? 

A Up at the hospital, the hospital kitchen. 

Q The hospital kitchen? 

A Yes. 

Q The people that you gave that statement to, 

are they here today? 

A No, they are not. 

Q Have any investigators from the Bureau of 

Corrections or from the Attorney General's Office been around 

to interview you? 

A No, not to my recollection. 

MS. CHOMSKY: One minute please. 

(Mr. Kaup consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 

MR. KAUP: What was the question? 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q You stated when I asked you whether anybody 

from the Bureau of Corrections or the Attorney General's 

Office has been around to interview you, and you said not to 

your knowledge. Does that remain your answer? 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: That's all I have. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Upon entering Camp Hill, were you provided 

with any instructions as far as rules and regulations are 

concerned that you as an inmate must abide by? 

A Yes. Every inmate that comes to Camp Hill 

is given regulations — a little orange handbook. And if you 

want to look into it a little deeper, they give you a type­

writer written copy of rules going deeper into one main sub­

ject or rule or regulation. 

Q Have you been harassed in any way since this 
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ncident? 

A No. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q Just one "brief question for the gentleman. 

When Representative Fisher was questioning 

ou about giving other statements, I find it curious that the 

ommittee has "been told that the Bureau of Corrections i3 

unning an investigation through the Attorney General's Office; 

ut it is to your "best recollection that the people you spoke 

o identified themselves as private detectives? 

A Yes. They showed me a "badge, and they had 

heir picture on them. 

Q Do you know — are you sure they were 

bureau of Corrections'personnel? I am just curious. The other 

itudent from the Camp Hill Project mentioned the same thing 

nd used the word private detective. He wasn't sure what 

;heir status was. 

A To the "best of my knowledge, I think they 

rere private detectives. 
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MS. CHOMSKY: Excuse me a moment please. 

(Mr. Kaup consulted with his counsel at 

this point.) 

if REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: : 

Q If I were to tell you now that the people who 

Dok the statements were gentlemen from the Office of the At-

Drney General, does that jibe with what you were aware of at 

tie time you talked to them? 

A Well, I'm ~ 

Q You seem like an articulate young man that 

auid have remembered if they had said they were from the 

ttorney General's Office. 

A From the best of my knowledge, they showed 

e a badge, and they told me they were private investigators. 

Q They said they were private investigators? 

A Yes. 

Q They didn't say who they were representing? 

A Not that I remember. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Thank you. It's a curious 

oint, and I would like to know more about it. 
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EEPEESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Bob Kagan. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q You said when you first came to the Camp 

Hill Correctional Institution, they gave you a little orange 

book that had rules and regulations. 

A Yes. 

Q And you said if you wanted to know more, thep 

would give you other information? 

A Yes. 

Q To the best of your knowledge, in that 

little book did they say anything about when guards could 

come into your cell? 

A No. 

Q Were you aware of any rules concerning when 

a guard might be allowed to come into your cell alone, or 

when he would have to call another guard? 

A Oh, excuse me. From what I understand, a 

guard is allowed to come in your cell any time he feels it is 

necessary, which he may have in his mind that you have contra--

band — meaning a knife or something you are not supposed to 

have. So he can come in anytime he wants, to the best of my 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



168 

knowledge. 

Q To the best of your knowledge, does the 

guard ever have to call the Lieutenant to come in for any 

reason? 

A I'm pretty sure they have to call the 

Sergeant or Lieutenant. But the Lieutenant was standing down 

there when all this happened. 

Q Do you know who was on duty the night of 

the 15th? 

A Mr. Strock. All I can really remember is 

Mr. Strock. 

Q Were there any guards on duty who weren't 

involved in taking you out of your cell? 

A What do you mean? 

Q Were there any guards on duty in "C" ward 

that night that weren't involved in taking you out of your 

cell? 

A Yes. ; 

Q Who were they? 

A Mr. Strock. 

Q Mr. Strock wasn't involved in taking you out 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



169 

>f your cell? I mean, he wasn't one of the guards that came 

.nto your cell? 

A He did not come into my cell. 

Q Any one else? 

A Not that I can remember. 

Q Was there a Lieutenant there? 

A Yes, the Lieutenant was standing there. He 

Lidn't come into my cell either. 

Q Did he know what was going on? 

A Yes. He was laughing. 

Q What was his name? 

A C. I. Williams. 

Q Is he here today? 

A No, he is not. 

Q Did you see him in this room earlier today? 

A No, I don't think he was. 

MR. KAGAN: Okay, I have no further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Mr. Chairman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

3Y REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q I don't mean to prolong this, but do you, by 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



170 

any chance, remember the names of the two. gentlemen who iden­

tified themselves as private investigators to you? 

A No. 

Q Would they be Mr. Emrick or a Mr. Faust? 

Does that ring a bell? 

A No. 

Q If you can remember at any time, shoot us a 

aote if you think you might remember. I would appreciate it. 

A Okay. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman. 

SY .MR. HARTMAN: 

Q Two short questions. 

'• Mike, did you see any fires started on your 

tier? 

A On my tier, no, I didn't. I've seen fires 

Q No, I mean on October 15th? 

A On my tier, no. 

Q Then the second question is, you testified, 

I believe, that there were four officers who took you to the 

BAU, is that right? 

A There were more than four. As far as I can 
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remember, there were seven. I can only recollect three names. 

Q And a little later when you were taken to 

the infirmary, how many officers took you there? 

A I believe one. 

Q Just one? 

A Yes. 

Q So there were seven that took you to the BAU, 

but only one needed to take you to the infirmary? 

A Yes. 

MR. RARTMAN: That's all I have. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer, 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Was Sergeant Strock on duty? 

A Excuse me, Sergeant Strock? 

Q Mr. Strock? 

A Mr. Strock. 

Q Was he on duty during the rock concert? 

A Yes, I believe he was. 

Q Did you see him making any rounds? 

A No. I'm pretty sure he went to the rock 

concert. 
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Q Do you know who the guard was who was on dutj 

that night? 

A Who was making his rounds? 

Q Yes. 

A Mr. Wolfe. 

Q Did you see him making his rounds? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q How many times? 

A I presume he went around six to eight times. 

Q Six to eight times? 

A Yes. 

Q Would you say he was in good advantage to 

see anything going on? 

A Oh, definitely. 

Q Would you also say that if he could see you 

start fires, he could also he in a good vantage point to see 

inmates "being beaten "by guards? 

A Well,, a tier is so long — I don't know 

exactly how long they are. But if he is- air one end, he can 

look all of the way to the other end. - He—cair'ir be absolutely 

positive who is doing it. 
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Q But would you say there is a strong possi­

bility? 

A There's a strong possibility, yes. 

Q A strong possibility that he could see who 

originated the fires and also if guards were beating on in­

mates? 

A Yes. 

Q He would be able to see that? 

A Yes. 

Q Is he in this room? 

A No, I can't see him. 

Q Were you handcuffed when you went to the 

infirmary from Mohawk? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q From Mohawk? 

A Yes. The handcuffs were in front of me. 

Q When the guards entered your cell, was there 

any communication with you? Did you talk at all? 

A I asked Sergeant Stotelmyer what it was 

all about. That's all the communication there was before they 

started beating me. 
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Q There was no answer? 

A No. 

Q Could you communicate with the other inmates 

tfhen you got over to Mohawk? 

A Yes. My mouth, my face — I wasn't recog-

lizable. My eyes were "both closed. My lips were all puffed 

>ut, and I was hurt all over. So I didn't talk to nobody, not 

that day. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Thank you very much. 

3Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I have a question. 

When you went to your hearing the next day, 

»rere your eyes still swollen? 

A Yes, they were. 

Q Were your lips still puffed? 

A Yes. 

Q Did any of the persons who are at the hear­

ing, did they notice this, do you think? 

A Well, they should have noticed it, "but they 

iidn't go into any details. They were worried about the 

JVC, which said I was an accessory to arson, or that I was 
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Lighting fires. I denied that. 

Q Do you feel that you got a fair hearing when 

pou had that hearing? 

A No, I don't. I've "been in the Behavioral 

Adjustment Unit since October 15th. 

Q Did you have counsel? Did you have a lawyer? 

A No, they don't have one. They just judge 

pou. You tell them your version, that's all. 

Q Do the inmates win all of the time when they 

50 there? 

A Yes. 

Q I asked you if the inmates win. 

A I've never won yet. I'll speak for myself. 

I've never heard of anyone beating them. But I will speak 

for myself in general. 

Q It is clear that you did not have a hearing 

before you went to Mohawk, that you had it after. 

A Yes. Everyone has it after they are there. 

Q Not before? 

A After. 

Q So in other words, you are judged guilty 
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ven "before you have a hearing? 

A Eight. 

Q Noting for the record, it has been brought 

o my attention that this report of October 15th indicated that 

.11 of these injuries were certainly on Mr. Kaup's person. An<. 

t was signed by Mr. Ulsh. And it would certainly indicate to 

ie that there were some problems physically wrong with Mr. 

:aup and that at that point something should be done. 

At that point, did Superintendent Patton 

ttend that hearing? 

A No. It was a captain's court. There is only 

hree people in the court besides the officer who took me down 

here, which I don't remember who it was. And you sit at the 

;nd of the table, and they said I was lighting fires, and that 

;he officer positively seen me lighting these fires, which was 

Ir. Volfe. I denied it. But they said to me, "But you did 

;ive newspaper to the inmate below you?", and I said I did. 

Jid that inmate — he's still walking around. They didn't 

sven notify him or nothing. 

Q Did Mr. Patton — let me ask you this way: 

Is it a custom that Superintendent Patton 
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ttends these hearings, to your knowledge? 

A Not Mr. Patton. I have heard Mr. Marks does, 

he Deputy Superintendent. 

Q I was just asking that for the record. I 

ould like to indicate that Mr. Patton has no — I guess he has; 

.o responsibility necessarily to he there. 

A Well, I guess they figure he has more im-

ortant things to do than sit in hearings for five minutes. 

Q How long do the hearings take? 

A About five minutes. It's very short and 

rief. They tell you what you done, and they ask you if it 

s true or false. I said false. And they asked me to give me 

y version. I told them. He said, "Well, you did give newsp­

apers to the inmate below you". I said, "Yes, I did". 

Two weeks perm". 

Q " Just like that? 

A Just like that. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Are there any other 

A. 

[uest ions? 

R e p r e s e n t a t i v e Lede re r . • 

>Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 
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Q You have a counselor assigned to you while 

you are inmate at Camp Hill? < 

A Yes, I do. 

Q Now, when an inmate goes to BAU, do you keep 

the same counselor? 

A Yes, we keep the same counselor for our 

whole period there. Now, if you don't want your counselor, 

you can get a counselor change. You can ask for one or re­

quest one. 

Q Will you tell me the name of your counselor? 

A Mr. Shunk. 

Q Do you know if Mr. Shunk has "been sick the 

last two or three weeks? 

A No. I haven't seen him for the last two 

weeks. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Mr. Chairman, I request 

that the Committee invite Mr. Shunk, the Counselor, and Cor­

rectional Officer Wolfe to attend these hearings. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: It has been the request 

of Representative Lederer, Mr. Patton, that Mr. Shunk, a 

Counselor at the institution, and Officer Wolfe he present at 
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the hearing. I so request that at this present time. 

MR. PATTON: Okay. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 

Q Mr. Kaup, are you permitted to have wit­

nesses there at these hearings? 

A I never had one. No, I don't believe you 

are. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: That's all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Chairman, I don't have any 

questions of Mr. Kaup. The only thing is I would again renew 

my request, since we are hearing more and more from the young 

people who are testifying about various correctional officers. 

I want to renew my request that we hear from the Attorney 

General regarding the suspension of these officers. And I 

would hope we could get that done prior to the time of the 

recess. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: 
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Q One other question. 

I asked you earlier about the rules and 

regulations. 

A Yes. 

Q I would just like to ask you this question: 

How well do you remember the rules and 

regulations that pertain to inmates? 

A I remember them fairly well. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: All right, thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to thank 

you, Mr. Kaup, for coming before this Committee personally 

and giving your testimony as to what you observed and saw. 

I would also like to thank Mrs. Chomsky again for her co­

operation as counselor. I would like to thank you on behalf 

of this Committee who is investigating these particular pro­

ceedings. And I would like to say to you that at any time 

there is any personal injury, any intimidation or any threats 

upon you concerning your testimony here today, that you would 

get in contact with me immediately, and also get in contact 

with any member of this Committee and your counselor sitting 

next to you, Mrs. Chomsky. I believe it is important that 
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you understand the serious nature of these hearings, and there 

not be any repercussions on account of you appearing here to­

day. -I will excuse you at this time, but you may be called 

back at a later date. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this time I would 

like to indicate to Mrs. Chomsky that we just got a call from 

the Attorney General's Office indicating that the Camp Hill 

Project is working now trying to get all of these juveniles 

you have represented out of the institution as soon as pos­

sible. We are hoping that these matters can be expedited, with 

some information being handed down to us later on this after­

noon. 

MS. CHOMSKY: With regard to that, it has come 

to my attention that the records of Joseph Snyder are missing. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me, would you 

repeat that? 

MS. CHOMSKY: His records are missing — or his 

papers. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Missing from where? 

i 
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MS. CHOMSKY: If you will call Mrs. Snyder, she is 

toe one who told me. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Will Mrs. Snyder please 

;ake the stand? 

PATRICIA A. SNYDER, recalled as a witness, 

having been previously sworn according to 

law, testified as follows: 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would you consult with 

Irs. Chomsky first? 

(Mrs. Snyder consulted with Ms. Chomsky 

at this point.) 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q You know that you are still under oath? 

A Yes. 

Q What I would like to ask you, Mrs. Snyder T-

Lt has just "been "brought to my attention by counselor that the 

records of Mr. Joseph Snyder are missing. 

A Yes. I was informed of this at lunch time. 

Q Do you know what records are missing? 
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A No, sir, I don't. But I would Just like to 

know where they are at. 

Q Who informed you of this? 

A One of the representatives — Mr. Cousins. 

MS. CHOMSKY: Mr. Smith. 

MRS. SNYDER: Mr. Cousins. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Just for a correction on the 

record, Mr. Cousins is my administrative assistant. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And as a result, they told you they would 

not be able to transfer him? 

A That's what I understand. And I am very 

anxious to get my son out of there and get him elsewhere. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Patton, would you 

come forward please? 

(Discussion off the record.) 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Mrs. Snyder, I have Just been informed that 

the records of your son are presently here at our request. 

That seems to be the only reason why there is a delay. What 
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rill happen is, as soon as I get word from~.th.e..Camp- Hill Pro­

ject as to whether or not they need -the -.record P -in. order to 

release him, I will make sure they are sent-back-over there, 

is I will in the case of all of the juveniles, to make sure 

;hey are available. So you can be at ease. And I assure you 

;hat he is certainly being worked on. And I will do every-

;hing I can to get that done. 

A Thank you. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: To try and move along 

is rapidly as possible, I would like at this time to call to 

;he stand Mr. Gary Misko. 

GARY Q. MISKO, called as a witness, being 

first duly sworn according to law, testified 

as follows: 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Would you state your name and your age please? 

A My name is Gary Quihn Misko, eighteen years 

>f age. 
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Q Would you let me know if you are represented 

Y counsel, sir? 

A Yes, I am. 

MS. CHOMSKY: Judith Chomsky. 

I-REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: . . 

Q I would like to know, Mr. Misko, whether or 

at you recognize and understand the seriousness of these 

earings? 

A Yes, I do. 

Q As a result of that, Mr. Misko, I would also 

ike to ask you if you received a subpoena to he here? 

A Yes, I did.' 

Q Knowing that the press is here and other 

orrectional officers are here and other members of the public, 

re you still willing to testify to this Committee on any in-

ormation that you might know about as regards incidents that 

ccurred at the Camp Hill Institution? 

A Yes, I am. 

Q Would you go forward now, in your own words 

- well, first of all, are you willing to testify? 

A Yes. 
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Q Are you afraid to testify? 

A No, I'm not, 

Q Would you go on now and explain to this 

Committee, in your own words, any incidents that occurred that 

you either saw or were a part of, and as a result of that, 

what you did on or about October 15th? 

A On returning from the rock concert on Octo­

ber 15th, Raul Pecheco was saying he was going to be placed 

in the BAU because of striking another inmate. 

Q Who said this to you? 

A Mr. Pecheco, the inmate. He said he was 

leaving. He got his towel ready, sat down at his desk while 

the officers were moving other inmates. They came to his cell. 

They hit his gate. And Sergeant Stotelmyer proceeded to the 

back of his room. And before Pecheco could stand up and of­

fer any kind of resistance, he smashed him in the back of the 

head and pulled him onto his bed. Sergeant Stotelmyer jumped 

on him, holding his legs, putting the handcuffs on him, put­

ting his arms back very far to inflict much pain. And Mr. 

Eorker and O'Ross went in and assisted him in dragging him out 

of his cell. They was walking him up the tier. Stotelmyer 
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ad him by the hair, Sergeant Benner around the neck, .and 

ir. O'Ross had his handcuffs, pulling them-.really far up be-

ind his back. And he had six or seven cells in front of him, 

nd they was banging him, his left side, against the gates all 

he way up. And they hurt him very bad. And when I seen him 

;o to court, I seen he had some marks on his face. 

Q Is that all you saw? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Did you see any other inmates being taken 

»ut? 

A Mr. Magwood. I saw him, too. 

Q On August 20th (sic)? * 

A Yes. 

Q Can you describe what happened on August 

?0th (sic)? 

A Yes, I can. 

I seen Mr. Grawl (sic) — 

Q Mr. who? Will you indicate who you are 
i 

referr ing to? 

A The guy in the p l a i d jacket i n the second 

row. 
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Q Mr. Garrell? 

A Yes. 

— entering Magwood's cell. Like, I didn't 

see him involved with the matches or anything else. I seen 

him enter his cell and throw Magwood around his cell for 

awhile. And Officer Himes entered "behind him, pulling him 

out of the cell — the other officer, Officer Garrell. 

Q Describe to this Committee how Officer 

Himes pulled Officer Garrell off of Magwood. 

A Mr. Garrell, the guard who was on Magwood, 

had his knee on his chest. Mr. Himes came in to, I guess, 

save the other officer some trouble and pulled him physically 

away from him to leave the cell. He left, and Magwood came 

to the gate, and Mr. Himes pushed him back from the gate and 

slammed the gate. 

Q Sir, would you describe to this Committee 

how he grabbed Mr. Garrell off of Mr. Magwood? 

A Mr. Garrell had him in a position — he was 

lying on his back on his bed. Mr. Himes walked in and grabbed 

him with his hands from behind — because he was bent over — 

like this. 
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Q Indicating around his waist. 

A Yes. And he pushed him out of the cell. 

e left the cell, and then pushed Magwood out of the way so 

e could shut the gate. 

Q Were you here earlier when Mr. Himes in-

icated that he refused to answer on the grounds that he felt 

hat it might be incriminating to him? 

A Yes, I was. 

Q Will you identify Mr. Himes for us? 

A Yes, sir. He has on a dark jacket. He is 

n the third row, first seat — dark jacket, light shirt and 

ight slacks. , . 

Q But you actually saw this on October the 

Oth? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q What else did you see? 

A Well, I thought that Lieutenant Williams 

as taking care of some other business involving another 

nmate close to Magwood1s cell. He hit Magwood1s cell and 

ntered his cell, which Magwood said he had his bed up there 

ecause he assumed what was going to happen. He went in there. 
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I couldn't see then that Magwood was showing any resistance at 

all. And the other officers, trying to get into his cell,were 

hurting each other, actually, hanging each other off the wall 

and off the gate trying to get in there — they were so anxious* 

to get in there. 

Q Did you see them take Mr. Magwood out? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Would you describe that scene to us? 

A Well, they were removing Magwood from his 

cell. They were "bringing him up the wall. One guy had him 

by the hair. His arms were pulled back. He was trying to 

say something. One of the guards smashed him right here 

(indicating). 

Q Indicating his neck? 

A Yes. And he told him to shut up, but he 

couldn't say nothing at all. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock, 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I have no questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer, 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q . What time of day? Do you recall what time 
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of day that was? 

A It was approximately between 2 and 3 o'clock. 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: No further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: . . 

Q You didn't see Mr. Himes do anything wrong 

that he would be hesitant to talk about here today, did you? 

A The only thing that I thought about from 

my point of view was him shoving Mr. Magwood back into his 

cell, because he was not attempting to leave his cell going 

after Mr. Garrell. 

Q Basically, he took Garrell off of Magwood 

and got him out of there? 

A Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver. 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: No questions. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q How long have you been at Camp Hill? 

A Approximately 10 months. 
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Q Do you know whether or not this is a normal 

type of treatment that was inflicted upon inmates at the in­

stitution "by Sergeant Stotelmyer or any other officers that 

JTOU named today? 

A No, this is not the usual procedure when 

removing them to BAU. 

Q What is the procedure that you know of? 

A For a write up, they are permitted one copy 

30 they know what is going on. And when they are removed to 

the BAU, usually the guard tells them to stick their hand out 

>f the gate so they can put the handcuffs on before entering 

the cell. And the Lieutenant is present the majority of the 

time. I have never seen anyone taken to Mohawk without him 

aeing there, unless he was needed somewhere else very badly — 

Like, if two inmates were fighting or something. But when 

there is an incident like this, I have always seen the 

Lieutenant there. 

Q Indicating that the handcuffs are placed in 

front of them, not behind them? 

A Right, like this (indieating). And they are 

permitted to have their toilet articles and soap and things 
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to take with them. 

Q Was that what Mr. Kaup was referring to when 

he said he was getting his belongings together? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q He thought he was going to he taken out like 

that? 

A Yes. 

Q Mr. Misko, I would like to thank you on 

behalf of this Committee for your testimony. I would like to 

thank your counselor, Mrs. Chomsky, for taking up her time in 

representing you. 

Is there any thing else you would like to 

tell this Committee? 

A No, there isn't. 

Q I would also like to tell you that "because 

of any of the information you have shared with this Com­

mittee you feel intimidated, threatened or have any bodily 

injury inflicted upon you, that you let me know personally 

and let your counselor know. 

Let me just ask you one more question. Did 

you give your testimony that you gave here today to anyone 
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slse? 

A The people from the Camp Hill Project, that's 

ill. And I didn't sign nothing. They wrote down what I said 

;o them, what I am saying to you right now. They wrote that 

lown, hut I didn't sign nothing. 

Q You didn't talk to any private investigators 

>r anybody? 

A No. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you very much. 

fou are excused until such time as we call you hack. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Jim English. 

JAMES ENGLISH, called as a witness, heing 

first duly sworn according to law, testified 

as follows: 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Will you state your name for the record and 

give us your age also please? 

A James English, 18. 
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Q Are you represented by counsel? 

A Yes. 

MS. CHOMSKY: Judith Chomsky. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Before I get into any testimony, will you 

lease let this Committee know at any point or at any time 

nether or not you were pressured by anybody, threatened or 

ntimidated by anybody at all? 

A. Well, I don't know if it was a pressure or 

ot, but upstairs in the clinic — I think it was Mr. Bell's 

ffice. The other night I went up, and they made me sign 

ome papers in the back room. 

Q A waiver? 

A A piece of paper. And before I signed it, 

e said that he had been talking to my counselor, and my 

ounselor notified my judge. My judge said that it would be 

test for me not to go out and testify. 

Q He said what? 

A He said he would suggest that I not testify, 

;o stay out of it. 

Q Did he say why? 
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A No, he didn't say why. I just took for 

jranted I might get myself into a little trouble. 

Q What do you think he meant by that? What 

and of trouble? 

A Well, it might mess up my release. 

Q It might mess up your release? 

A Yes. 

Q When are you due to be released? 

A About the next two weeks. 

Q Who is Mr. Bell? 

A He's up in the clinic, up above the control 

iesk. 

Q In the Camp Hill Institution? 

A Tes. 

Q Did anybody else make any other threatening 

remarks to you? 

A Just that. 

Q Do you feel fearful of testifying this 

afternoon before this Committee, sir? 

A I feel a little — you know, I don't want 

to mess up my release, you know? 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me a moment. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I have fceen informed 

that this Committee certainly will do everything in its power 

to insure that will not happen to you, Mr. English. But I 

do not want to pressure you in any way. I don't want you to 

feel as though you have to say anything against your will. 

I will also inform you, as I have informed everyone else, that 

the press is here, the guards that are at Camp Hill are present, 

and there are other public people from around the State pre­

sent in this room. If you still understand that and if you 

want to consult with your counselor — if you refuse not to 

testify, you don't have to testify. 

MR. GILMAN: Mr. Chairman, may we approach the 

"bench on this matter? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes, you may. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would counsel and Mr. 

English please approach the bench? 
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> 

(Discussion off the record.) 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Let me ask you this, Mr. English. You are 

ere as a result of a subpoena that you received, is that 

orrect? 

A Yes. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this point can I 

sk the Attorney General's Deputy, Mr. Filipi — when you 

pproached the bench, you gave us some information indicating 

hat there was in no way any pressure put on him; that you 

ere just indicating to him that the judge that committed Mr. 

hglish was not in favor of allowing him to come testify? 

ould you repeat that to this Committee for the record? And 

rould you also give us your full name for the record? 

MR. FILIPI: My name is Francis Filipi. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: And your title? 
• 

MR. FILIPI: I am an Assistant Attorney General 

.ssigned to the Bureau of Corrections. 

In perfecting the waiver process that the Attorney 

reneral's Office felt was necessary in this procedure, we con-

;acted the judge for Mr. English, who I believe was Judge 
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ffyers. And it was his position that he would not formally 

approve of the presence of Mr. English unless a petition and 

arief in support of the petition were presented in his court. 

He was made aware of the fact of our time restraint, that they 

were under subpoena for 9:30 Tuesday morning. That was ap­

proximately — excuse me, the subpoena was for 9^30 Tuesday 

morning. I called him sometime around 11:00 on Tuesday morn­

ing and the ultimate position was that he would not give us 

approval but would not take any action on his own regarding 

the presence of Mr. English. And we left it at that. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this time I would 

call on Representative Fisher. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Filipi, can you lend 

any light on the confusion that might have existed on Monday 

night when somebody by the name of Mr. Bell apparently made a 

statement to this witness, Mr. English, about the judge's 

feelings concerning his appearance here? 

.MR. FILIPI: I have only hearsay on that, but I 

believe that Judge Myers had been called previously on Friday 

afternoon, not on Monday, and that that was in the original 

process of attempting to get permission of the various judges 
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j make the juveniles present. Now, I believe that was 

robably related to something that Judge Myers said at that 

Lme. I don't know firsthand. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Would it be your opinion 

lat if Mr. Bell, whoever he may be, had told Mr. English on 

anday night that the judge was somehow opposed to his coming 

sre, would it be your opinion that that would have been a 

cue and accurate statement of the judge's posture at that 

articular moment? 

MR. FILIPI: Yes, I would. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this time I would 

Lke to excuse Mr. English so that he will not prejudice his 

ase, recognizing for the record that he did appear at our 

equest pursuant to the subpoena that was issued; that he 

lould be excused and not jeopardize in any way his rights 

3 be released from the Camp Hill Institution which have 

Lready been set in motion. Thank you very much, Mr. English. 

ou are excused. 

And I would also like to thank the Deputy Attorney 

eneral. 
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(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: At this time I would 

like to call Mr. Bob Gilliand. 

ROBERT GILLIAND, called as a witness, being 

first duly sworn according to law, testified 

as follows: 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q State your name and your age for the 

record please? 

A Robert Gilliand, age 16. 

Q Are you represented by counsel? 

'A Yes. 

MS. CHOMSKY: Judith Chomsky. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I will ask you the same question I asked 

Mr. English. Before I go into any proceedings with you, have 

you in any way been intimidated, threatened that any physical 

harm would be inflicted upon you as a result of you being 

asked to come here before this Committee to testify? 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



202 

A Yes. » 

Q Would you explain to me what happened? 

A Mr. Bell called me up to his office yester-

ly and told me that I shouldn't come to court, because this is 

1 open hearing and that my files would be closed and nobody 

)uld be in them and nobody could look at my files if I didn't 

low up. 

Q He told you that? 

A Yes. 

Q You received a subpoena to be here today, 

5 that right? 

A Yes. 

Q Do you want to testify before this Committee? 

A Yes. 

Q Based on the information that you received 

?om Mr. Bell -- what your judge said — are you still willing 

> testify? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You know that the press is here? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You know that the guards and inmates are also 
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>resent and other members of the publ ic? 

A Yes, s i r . 

Q Let me be very clear. I want you to consult 

d.th your counsel before I would ask you any questions con-

serning anything that happened on any of those dates. I want 

jrou to understand the very serious nature of the problems. 

Ef in any way you feel it would jeopardize your release from 

3amp Hill or anything else over at the institution, you should 

collaborate with your counsel now and let me know if you want 

to proceed. 

(Mr. Gilliand consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

; MS. CHOMSKY: May I approach the bench? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes, you may, 

(Discussion off the record.) 

MR. KAGAN: Will the attorneys for the Department 

of Justice and the Bureau of Corrections please approach the 

bench? 

(Discussion off the record.) 
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Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I am sorry to delay the hearings. ^ 

I would now ask that Mr. Gilliand — if you 

ould "begin to testify "before this Committee as to what you saw 

r observed on or about October 15th in relationship to any 

ncident that happened at the State Correctional Institution 

t Camp Hill. 

A After we come back from the rock concert, 

here was fire on the tier, and there was water on the tier. 

-ieutenant Williams came in with some guys — Mr. Ross (sic), 

r. Forker, Sergeant Stotelmyer, Sergeant Benner — and had 

list up at the front desk saying who they were going to walk 

n on and take to Mohawk. He went back and got Burgh first. 

urgh was naked when he come out of his cell. Sergeant 

totelmyer had him by the hair and the throat, and his hands 

as handcuffed behind his back. And Sergeant Benner had him 

y his arms. They banged him into the cell by Michael Kaup's 

ell, and they hit his head against the metal between the two 

ells on the way down the tier. And they threw him down the 

teps to go down to the bottom tier. 

Q Hold it right there. Where is your cell? 
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A 204, right across from Mike Kaup's. 

Q How far down the cell block can you see? 

A I can see all the way down. 

Q Can you see all the way to the steps? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q So you seen them throw him down the steps? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Who threw him down the steps? 

A Sergeant Stotelmyer let go of his throat and 

ive him a push, and he fell down the steps. And they picked 

.m up, and he hit his head against the wall again. 

Q Go ahead. 

A They went hack and got Snyder and brought bin. 

iwn the tier in the same manner and threw him down the steps, 

le same as they did with Pecheco. 

Q You saw that also? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Go ahead. 

A Then they went to Michael Kaup's cell. He 

id his back turned toward them. Two minutes before that he 

lid, "I'm not going to get my ass whipped. I'm going to go 
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ieacefully.n And. he had his back turned toward.them. They 

:ome into his cell. He turned around and stuck his hands out 

;o be handcuffed. Sergeant Stotelmyer was the first one in his 

iell. He hit him alongside the face, pushed his head into the 

rail, threw him on the bed, banged his head on the wall. And 

>y that time, Sergeant Benner, Forker and Mr. Ross (sic) was 

;here. They hit him several more times about the face. And 

Ir. Ross (sic) was standing by, and Mr. Benner was beating him 

n the ribs and in the back while Forker was putting handcuffs 

n him. They led him out on the tier. They hit his head on 

;he door thing on the way out, and they threw him down the 

iteps. They had him in the same manner — by the throat and by 

;he hair. 

Q Did any of the men offer any resistance at alL? 

A No, sir. 

Q Would you say that the guards were heavier, 

dgger than the four men that you spoke of just now? 

A I don't understand what you mean. 

Q In other words, the inmates that were taken 

Lown and thrown down the steps, were the guards bigger than 

;hey were? 
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A Yes, sir. 

Q Were they heavier than they were? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Could you describe the guards to me? 

A Sergeant Stotelmyer is about 6'5" and maybe 

ibout 160, 165 pounds. Sergeant Benner is about my heighth. 

IT. Forker is medium built, and so is Mr. Ross (sic). All of 

;hem are heavier and bigger than the inmates. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock. 

JY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Robert, did you see any other inmates — 

lamely, Burgh, Snyder, Kaup or any of the other inmates — 

Pecheco — resisting, and fighting and struggling with any of 

;he guards at any time? 

A No, sir. 

Q In your opinion — this is an opinion ques-

fcion — in your opinion, did the guards exercise more force 

than was necessary to get each one of them out of their cells 

Individually? 

A Yes, sir. They used unnecessary brutality. 

!Lnd the guards are supposed to ask them if they wanted to go 
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peacefully, and to stick their hands.out to be handcuffed, 

which they didn't do this time. 

Q Were you close enough to hear them? If they 

had asked them that, would you have heard it? 

A Yes, sir. The only thing I heard anybody 

say — I believe it was Snyder — asked them what they were 

doing when they were leaving down the tier. Sergeant 

Stotelmyer told him to shut the hell up and keep moving. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: That's all the questions I 

have. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Lederer, 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: I pass. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHA.RDSON: Representative Fisher. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Have you ever been interviewed by anybody 

from the Attorney General's Office or from the Bureau of 

Corrections concerning what you have told us here today? 

A Two investigators came, and they wrote a 

statement down which I told them. And I wrote a statement 

for the man from the Camp Hill Project, which I signed. 

Q Okay, the two investigators who came, do you 
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know where they were from? 

A One was a State policeman. He said so. He 

showed me his "badge. The other was a private investigator. 

Q You were here when Mike Kaup testified, is 

that right? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Do you think those are the same two people 

he was referring to when he was talking about a statement? 

A There were four or five of us sitting up on 

the "bench waiting to see them. 

Q So those were the same people that Mr. Kaup 

was talking about — 

A Yes, sir. 

Q — whose identity he was not sure of? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And that was around the 18th of October, is 

that correct? 

A Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: No further questions. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Oliver 

REPRESENTATIVE OLIVER: No questions. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Bob Kagan. 

5Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q Just one question. 

Why do you think this incident happened? 

iQay do you think the guards came and took out the four inmates 

that we have heard testimony from today? 

A Well, the guards, in a way, were a little 

>it mad about the Camp Hill Project coming in and helping the 

.nmates out. 

Q Do you think that's what caused them to come 

.n and beat on — or allegedly beat on the inmates? 

A Yes, sir. 

MR. KAGAN: That's all I have. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q How many months have you been at Camp Hill? 

A Nine months today. 

Q Nine months today? 

A Yes. 

Q Mr. Gilliand, I would like to thank you very 

mch for your testimony. As I said before to all of the others 
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10 have come before this Committee to testify, at any time 

>u are threatened, intimidated, inflicted with any "bodily : 

ljury, we wish for you to contact us immediately. 

Also, Mrs. Chomsky, I would like to thank you for 

iking your time from the law center in Philadelphia to work 

.th all of the juveniles who have testified before the Com-

.ttee, and acknowledge your cooperation and say to you that 

r you need us, please do not hesitate to contact us. 

You are excused, Mr. Gilliand, subject to being 

jcalled at any other time during these proceedings. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We will take a five 

.nute recess now. 

(A recess was taken.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The time of the recess 

iving expired, I would like to call this hearing back into 

rder. 

I would like to call to the stand now Sergeant 

totelmyer. And while Sergeant Stotelmyer and his counsel are 
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pproaching the bench, Representative Wagner has a statement 

o make. 

REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: I just spoke with Judge 

yers who was mentioned here earlier concerning the English 

oy, and he indicated to me that there would be no problem, 

s far as he was concerned, in considering anything during 

hese proceedings that are going to take place in the next 

everal weeks. He indicated that his major concern was one 

f procedure in bringing the court in in first instance. And 

e indicated that whatever he testified to would in no way 

ffect the outcome of his hearing. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you very much, 

epresentative Wagner. If we need Mr. English's testimony, 

e will certainly call him back. However, his counsel has 

eft the room at this time. But we thank you for bringing it 

o our attention. 

ROBERT E. STOTELMYER, JR., recalled as a 

witness, having been previously sworn ac­

cording to law, testified as follows: r 

iY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 
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Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, I would remind you that 

ou are still under oath. I would like you to state your name 

or the record, sir. 

A Robert E. Stotelmyer. 

Q And your position? 

A Sergeant at the State Correctional In-

titution at Camp Hill. 

Q Are you represented by counsel? 

A Yes, sir. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would counsel please 

tate his name for the record? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Richard Kirschner. 
\ 

J REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, I would like to bring 

our attention to the October 28, 1975 Patriot News heading 

hich reads "White Hill Incident Probed; Ex-Inmates Testify 

n Beating Claims11. 

Are you familiar with that newspaper article'' 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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MR. KAGAN: Would counsel like to "be furnished 

ith a copy of the article? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, positively. 

(Document handed to Mr. Kirschner.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We will make avail-

hie to all members of the Committee a copy of the article. 

(Discussion off the record.) 

>Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Are you now familiar with the article? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: I've seen the article, yes. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Did you talk to any newspaper people on 

ictoher 27th or the 28th? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

to answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

co incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

Fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

3Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q In the first column, Mr. Stotelmyer — is 

pour name Robert Stotelmyer? It says, "Burgh pointed to 

Sergeants Robert Stotelmyer and John Benner...." 

Is your name Sergeant Robert Stotelmyer? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Da you remember on that date, whether it be 

October 27th or October 28th, the Patriot News people stopping 

jrou anywhere in the House of Representatives or outside of the 

House of Representatives or at your home or at Camp Hill In-t 

stitution asking you any questions concerning this particular 

hearing here? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

to answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q You are an educated man, aren't you, Mr. 

Stotelmyer? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: At least for my benefit, would 

you explain to me what that means? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: As far as his education; 

how far has he gone-in his educational background. Is he an 

educated man? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I'm not sure that the two are 

necessarily synonymous. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: They might not be. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: I don't have a formal education, 
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5ir. I graduated from high school. I have a twelfth grade 

sducation. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And you are telling this Committee, sir, that 

— asking you to look at a newspaper article, the Patriot News 

lere, the city of Harrisburg, where your name appears in this 

irticle — and that you cannot tell me whether or not you spoke 

;o a newspaper man concerning this particular article or not? 

fou are telling me you cannot? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: I stand on my previous response. 

5Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q What was that? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

bo answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 
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Ifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu-

;ion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

;he Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Have you "been sitting here in these hearings 

'or the last three days, Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes. 

*Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And you heard testimony in this hearing 

?oom concerning incidents that were related directly to you? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

t 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, I have heard the 

testimony. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: \ 

Q And as a result of you hearing that testimony, 
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o you have any remarks to make concerning those particular 

emarks that you might have heard? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may 

end to incriminate me and I, .therefore, invoke my right under 

he fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Const:.-

ution and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

;he Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan. 

T MR. KAGAN: 

Q I have another newspaper article here, a 

;opy of which I would like to furnish to counselor. -

(Document handed to Mr. Kirschner.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Would you indulge us for just a 

linute please? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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MR. KIRSCHNER: At least for my own edification, 

/hat newspaper is this article from? 

MR.KAGAN: The Al lent own Morning Call. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Thank you. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

JY MR. KAGAN: 

Q Have you and your counsel had an opportunity 

;o familiarize yourself with the article? 

A Yes, sir. • 

Q I would like to read now from the article. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Mr. Kagan, it would be helpful 

;o us if you would invite my attention to that particular 

)ortion that you are reading from. 

MR. KAGAN: Yes. It is on the second page. In 

Tact, I think on the copy I gave to you it-is probably circled. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Thank you. 

JY MR. KAGAN: 

Q I would like to read from.that paper now. 

Phis is the Allentown Morning Call dated 10-29-75. In that 
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article it says, "Earlier that day Stotelmyer spoke with 

reporters about the incident saying, 'We used, the.minimum. 

amount of force necessary to get the Job done'. He and Benner 

said the incident had been 'blown out of proportion'. They 

also claimed the juveniles' injuries could-not be fairly 

labeled 'wounds' but were only 'minor' injuries. Stotelmyer 

said the investigation was a 'publicity attempt on the part 

of the Camp Hill Project.' The project was established by 

the State Public Welfare Department to place juveniles in 

community treatment facilities instead of prisons." 

Sergeant Stotelmyer, is that an accurate re­

flection of the remarks you may have made to reporters during 

the course of these hearings? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

to answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu­

tion and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 
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le Constitution of the Commonwealth, of Pennsylvania. 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q Have you made any comments concerning the 

icidents relating to October 15th or October 20th to any 

Fficial investigative body from the Department of Cor-

jctions or the Attorney General's Office? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

iswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

acriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

Lfth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Constitu-

Lon and my right against self-incrimination as contained in 

tie Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q I have been reminded by Representative Fisher 

tiat when this question was posed to the witness on the pre-

ious day, that the witness answered the question. Might I 

sk why you now refuse to answer for the record, when on a 
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previous occasion you had answered for the record? 
/ 

; 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: I am invoking the fifth amend­

ment on the advice of counsel, sir. 

MR. KAGAN: Would counsel advise us as to why your 

client answered the question previously and at this time now 

is changing posture with regard to that question? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: There are several reasons. 

First of all, upon reflection — 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me. I am only 

going to entertain any direct comments from — 

MR. KAGAN: Mr. Chairman, he is responding to my 

question. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Excuse me. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I respond? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Go ahead. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Upon reflection, we think that the 

circumstances warrant and, in effect, justify an invocation 

of the fifth amendment by Sergeant Stotelmyer. 
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Secondly, if the question was previously asked and 

aswered, then you have it as a matter of record, and I don't 

eally think very much purpose can he served "by a repetition. 

y MR.KAGAN: 

Q Thank you, counselor. 

Sergeant, are you familiar with Adminis-

rative Directive — I think it would be BCADM 801? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May we see a copy of it? 

MR. KAGAN: Yes, sir. 

(Document handed- to Mr. Kirschner.) 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) ;; 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Mr. Reporter, do either of these 

icrophones "belong to you? 

MR. ELLIOTT: No. 
* 

(Mr. Kirschner removed the microphones from 

the witness table at this point.) 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I want to ask the question 

hat by removing of the microphones would thereby be denying 
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iccess to the press of the formal statement that might be made 

>y counsel? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Then I will adjourn to the ante­

room in order to confer with my client, "because I — 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Counselor, that's not — 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Excuse me please. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Excuse me, sir. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I think I am entitled to make a 

iomment without being interrupted. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I did not interrupt you, sir. 

[ was not addressing myself to you, but to the Chairman of 

;he Committee. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I understand. But I was still 

>eing interrupted. I think in fairness to the Committee I have 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: He is addressing the 

Jhair. He has a right to address the chair. And at that time 

le is finished addressing the chair, if you want to make a 

iomment — 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Even though I am being interrupted, 

3ir? 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You aren't being 

.nterrupted, sir. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I was "being interrupted. I was 

ocplaining to the Committee that I have to consult with my 

lient. I understand this microphone is live, and I can 

ihut it off. I don't know about those other microphones. ! 

!f those microphones are going to be placed in front of me, 

! must be given an opportunity to consult with my client away 

Irom the microphones. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Well, when you are 

finished, you can place them back on the table. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) | 
./ 

MR. KIRSCHNER: We are ready, Mr. Kagan. t 
"*i 
1 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Would you pu t t h e 

l icrophones back p l e a s e ? { 
\ 

% t I 
(Mr. Kirschner returned the microphones to •', 

the witness table.) j 

MR. KAGAN: Just to clarify, I have been informed 

>y representatives of the media that the microphones are only 
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irned on when the Sergeant is being responsive to a question 

sked by a member of the Committee or a counsel of the Com- , 

.ttee, and they are not turned on at any other time. I hope 

lat is satisfactory. And I understand your concern. 

ME. KIRSCHNER: No, it is not satisfactory, sir. 

have no way of telling that that is, in fact, the case. I 

m tell with this mike, but I cannot tell with those mikes. 

r MR. KAGAN: 

Q Sir, are you familiar with this document? 

A I've seen the document befdre, yes, sir. 

Q Are the procedures outlined in this document 

cocedures which must be followed by correctional officers? 

(Mr. Kirschner removed the microphones 7 

it 

from the witness table at this point.) 'i 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel i 
\ 

at this point.) | 

*• 
l 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Chairman, perhaps we 
•> 

juld come to some compromise about the 'location of the micro-

lones that would be mutually satisfactory to all concerned. 
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UNIDENTIFIED SPEAKER: At the moment they are not 

sven plugged in. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Well then, there is no need for 

them to "be on the table. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Chairman, Representative 

Fisher has made a request. It seems as if we are going to 

be at loggerheads all throughout the proceedings with Mr. 

lirschner. Representative Fisher has raised the request that 

some mutual location for these microphones might he agreeable 

bo both Mr. Kirschner and the Committee. Perhaps that could 

be done. I am just wondering whether Mr. Kirschner will con­

tinue this attitude all through next week and the week after, 

because we intend to be here for quite a while. ; 

MR. KIRSCHNER: If that question is addressed to 

me, may I respond? 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: The question is addressed to 

the chair. - • 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Well, it seems to be a rhetorical 

question then, because I don't think the chair can answer on 

my behalf. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The question was 
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idressed to the chair and not to any other person, and I will 

ike a decision as to whether or not I can reach a mutual agree-

mt about where the microphones should be placed. . And while 

iu are collaborating with your client, I am going to look 
if 

tto the matter of whether or not we have a mutual place to 
'it 

x. 
st the microphones. That's what we are working on now. So 

' we can continue please. I do not want to hold up these 

tarings. f 

.•••.•• - :- ' • ?•' 

(Discussion off the record.) X 
:"# 

; MR. KAGAN: j 
. i 

Q v Sergeant, are you familiar with this doc-
• • ' ' • • • ' • • ' £ 

lent? * • l 

A Yes, I've seen.it before. !| 

Q Are you obligated under the terms and con- -\ 
•i 
i 

.tions of your employment to follow the directives promulgated 
dch might be included in this do.cument? * 

• • . •-•' -r 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel i 

I at this point.) | 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, this document has been given 

* 

i 
'i 

http://seen.it
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3 me as an administrative directive dealing with adjustment 

shavior. 

If MR. KAGAN: 

Q Thank you. I vrould like you to turn to page 

, if you would. I direct your attention to section 4, 

ehavior Control and Confinement and going on to the next 

age, page 10. ' ' • 

Have you had a chance to look at that? 

A Just a minute please.-

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his 

counsel at this point.) 

f MR. KAGAN: . ./ 

Q Would i t be your impression t h a t t h i s 

ection deals with general dis turbances on the p a r t of an 

adividual pr isoner or individual inmate or group of inamtes 
T 

0. the institution? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his j 

counsel at this point.) 

MR. KERSCHNER: Give us the question back please? 
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(The last question was read back "by the 

reporter.) i 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) • :_ 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. ; 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q And should a situation arise which would call 

lto play this section, would you then immediately move to 

cocedures outlined in section 3 which can be found on page 3* 

age 3 and 4-? 
/ 
•i 

v. - *,. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his .-

counsel at this point.) . i 

, * 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Would you bear with us while we [ 

amiliarize ourselves with the document? V 

MR. KAGAN: I would assume that means while counsel 

amiliarizes himself with it, since the witness is already ::' 

amiliar with it. * 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Not entirely, since my client has 

aformed me that it has been some time since he read the docu-
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int. 

' MR. KAGAN: Okay. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the question back 

Lease? ':. 

(The last question was read back by the 

reporter.) 

MR. KAGAN: If counsel would direct his own at-

jntion to page 10, section B, it refers back to procedures 

itlined in the section I am now referring to. •> 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel i" 

at this point.) • 
'$ /-

I MR. KAGAN: \ 

Q Perhaps we can short circuit this if I ask 

5 
ae question in perhaps a different way. ? 

} 
Sergeant, if an inmate curses at you or 

irows water out of his cell or creates a disturbance of some 

art, what procedures would you follow to deal with that in-
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Lvidual? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, it would depend completely 

pon the circumstances in each individual case. 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q Circumstances such as those I outlined — 

f an individual was throwing water out of his cell onto the 

Ler, what procedures would you follow? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
* 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I am not sure that particular 

Ltuation would be covered by this specific directive. 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q Well, assuming that it isn't, for the sake 

f argument, what would you do? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Is or is not? 

if MR. KAGAN: 
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Q Isn't covered "by this document. What would 
•>"• 

>u do? f 
-t 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with h i s counsel » 

a t t h i s p o i n t . ) I 

MR. STOTELMYER: S i r , I would, use my "best judgment 

opending on the facts of t h a t p a r t i c u l a r i nc iden t . 

I MR. KAGAN: 
•? 

Q You are a sergeant, is that correct? 
+ 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with"his counsel 

at this point.) V 
, r 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. | 

I MR. KAGAN: | 

Q How much discretion do you have in your job? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with, his counsel , i 

X 

at this point.) 1 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, sufficient discretion as is 

ommensurate with the responsibility of my rank. 

•'i 

, ' • 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



. : 235 

Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q Well, that's terrific. Let me ask you 

nother question. 

What limits your discretion in dealing with 

roublesome inmates or problems within the institution? Is 

here any document that you know of which limits your dis-

retion, which prescribes certain rules, regulations, means 

f conduct which you must employ in dealing with certain 

ituations, or is that left solely to your judgment? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

X 

MR. STOTELMYER: I'm sorry, I don't completely 
i . '. 

n d e r s t a n d your q u e s t i o n . Would you r e p e a t i t p l e a s e ? 

(I MR. KAGAN: 

Q Is there any administrative directive, any 

vie of the institution, any binding rule that you know of 

rhich limits your discretion in dealing with problems in- ; 

rolving individual inmates? • -

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, s i r . ;. 
*y 

f MR. KAGAN: 1 

Q Could you tell me what they are? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) } 

MR. STOTELMYER: All of the rules, regulations and 

Lrectives of the Bureau of Corrections. V 

I MR.KAGAN: \ 

Q Are you familiar with all those rules? 
, J 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) :-
•fr ' 

A 

t 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir. ! 
V 

f MR. KAGAN: 
% 
r 

Q Is there any ongoing training within the 
I 

ireau that keeps guards familiar with the rules and regula-
v 

Lons which allegedly are supposed to guide their conduct? ; 

•• • • _ • > $ 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel > 

at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER:- Yes, sir. 

MR. KAGAN: 

Q How often? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, we have them on irregular 

tervals. Ve may have one a month or one every six months or 

ven months -— no regular time. 

MR. KAGAN: 

Q Are you familiar with the rules that govern 

.e conduct of inmates? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel J 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I don't completely understand 

iur question. ; 

: MR. KAGAN: ;i 

Q Ve have heard testimony here today that in-

ttes are given an orange or red hound copy of rules which tell 
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hem what they can do or can't do in the institution. Are you 

amiliar with that? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I have seen the book, or the 

mall pamphlet that you're referring to, but I have not com-

itted the whole thing to memory. I've read some of it, but 

don't know it all. 

Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q Would you say that you know it fairly well, 

r do you know it not so well? How familiar are you with those 

ules of conduct? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel -

at this point.) ; 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, the last time I read the 

nmates' handbook may have been three or four or five years 

LgO. , 

IY MR. KAGAN: 

Q Did you say years? 
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A Years, yes. 

Q Sergeant, the last time you read the rules 

nd regulations concerning inmates, the conduct of inmates, 

as four or five years ago, correct? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the last question back 

lease? 

(The last question was read "back "by the 

reporter.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the previous answer 

f the witness back? 

MR. KAGAN: It was "Yes". ' 

MR. KIRSCHNER: The answer wa3 "Yes"? * 
i 
v. 

MR. KAGAN: Three or four years ago. If I said 

our or five, I'm sorry. j 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Okay, that's the only change. 
* Z 

% 

MR. KAGAN: All right. i 
• * 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel j 
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Fs 

at this point.) i 
if 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, approximately. u 

Y MR. KAGAN: f 

Q And from the testimony that you have given 

tere today, you are not exactly conversant with this directive 

>r, from what I gather, other directives concerning the • 

.imitations of your own conduct, is that correct? ? 

j 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel £ 

at this point.) £ 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I have not committed any '• 

if these documents to memory. I 

IY MR. KAGAN: J 
•j" 
T 

Q I understand that, Sergeant. And what I 

tm concerned with is the situation where you are not, it { 
i 

Loesn't seem to me — and if I am wrong, please tell me — that 
j; 

rou are not too familiar with any types of rules and regula-

;ions concerning your own conduct, nor are you very familiar 

\ 
rith rules and regulations concerning the conduct of inmates. * 

aid I am wondering, does this present difficulties to you in 

,i 

i 

t 

•j 
it 
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carrying out your o f f i c i a l dut ies? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with h i s counsel 
C 

- '. '*' * 
a t t h i s p o i n t . ) 

MR. STOTELMYER: S i r , i n my opinion, I feel I am 

very well qual i f ied to do my job , and I understand my r e s ­

pons ib i l i t i e s in t h a t job . 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q You have no difficulties even though you 

are not conversant in the rules and regulations concerning 

your conduct nor the inmates' conduct? That doesn't give you 

any difficulties? ] 
X 

t ! • - ' 

« '• 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) ' :, 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I fully understand my duties, 

responsibilities and obligations. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 1 
- . * * f 

Q Okay, I appreciate that, Sergeant. Let me 
i 

ask you a couple more questions. . • :• 

Exclusive of the incidents that occurred 
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i the 15th and the 20th, have you had. occasion to remove 

xvenile inmates from their cells and take them to Mohawk? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. 

f MR. KAGAN: 

Q Is it your experience that, exclusive of the 

icidents of the 15th and the 20th, in general — if you can 

laracterize it — would the inmates resist when you alone or 

jcompanied by other officers go in to take them to Mohawk? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel J" 
j r 

at this point.) t 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, each individual incident is 

Lfferent; some do resist and some do not. •'• 

I MR. KAGAN: ) • 
r 

Q Exclusive of the incidents of the 15th and 
I 

ae 20th, what is the most amount of men you had to take with 
:i 

. . 1 

3U into a cell to remove a juvenile prisoner to take him to \ 
K 

Dhawk or the hole? ' ; 
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(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) j , 
•a 
V 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I don't know exactly. I 

on't remember the exact number. It could have been five or 

ix at the most. Maybe we even had seven at one time, if you 

ave an unruly inmate. 

X" MR. KAGAN: 

Q It would seem if it would take seven guards 

o subdue one inmate you would probably crawl all over your-

slves more than you would the inmate. But it is your ex-

arience that it takes seven guards to remove one inmate? .! 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel :-" 

*? 
at this point.) ( 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I stand by my previous answer. 

i MR. KAGAN: / 
i 

V 

Q Was that "Yes"? - ' \ 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the previous answer 'f 

ick? 

(The previous answer was read back by the 
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r e p o r t e r . ) 

Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q When you have an inmate and you are removing 

im to Mohawk, do you put the cuffs on in front or in back? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel .= 

at this point.) ? 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, in my experiences, they are 

;enerally put on in the back; yes, sir. .• 

Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q Generally put on in the back? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Is it your experience that inmates are told 

rhere they are going before you enter their cell; that you tell. 
< 
t 

;hem what you are coming in for? ; 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) \ 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, that varies from incident 

;o incident. Sometimes they are informed, sometimes they are 

tot. It all depends on the circumstances. 
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I MR. KAGAN: 

Q Under what circumstances wouldn't you in-

jrm someone? 

• (Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with..his counsel 

at this point.) . . i 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, there's no rule on that one 

ay or the other. 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q How do you do it? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMTER: It varies, sir, from incident 

o incident. ; 

r MR, KAGAN: 

Q . Are inmates allowed to get dressed before 

ou take them down to Mohawk? < 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER: That also varies from incident 

o incident. 

Y MR. KAGAN: 

Q There are some incidents where it is all 

ight to take somebody naked down to Mohawk? * 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

i-

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, there are some situa-

ions that require just that. ..• 

Y MR. KAGAN: ";' 

Q Let me just ask you one more question. 

Do you have the authority on your own to 

ut somebody in the hole? > 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel ^ 

-at this point.) 
J 

• 4 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir. I 
T 

IY MR. KAGAN: ; 

Q Who has the authority to put somebody in the 
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ole? i 

.'' . •• -i' 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his .-.% 
i 

counsel at this point.) '. 

V 
jj. 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, it is the shift commander, 
\ 

he commander of that particular shift that authorizes or I 

v. 

;ives the order to place the inmate on the first level. i 

$ • 

Y MR. KAGAN: \ 

Q Does a hearing have to take place before 

hat occurs? '}. 
•i 

t 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel \ 
at this point.) f 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir, it does not. \ 

- » . i < 
; - J 

Y MR. KAGAN: ! 
y 

Q If you knew that guards, fellow guards, 

ook an inmate and put him in the hole without going to the 

commander first, without authorization, what would you do? ; 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel .1 

at this point.) "\ 
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MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, to my knowledge that has 

never occurred. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q If in the course of your duties — well, 

have you ever had occasion in the course of your duties, 

exclusive of the incidents of the 15th and the 20th, to stop 

a guard from beating an inmate? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) . • 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir. 

BY MR. KA.GAN: •» ) 

Q Exclusive of the incidents of the 15th and 

the 20th, to the "best of your knowledge, has any other guard 

ever had occasion to stop you from perhaps using excessive 

force on an inmate — strike the word "force". Has anyone 
• 

ever tried to contain you? ' 
j 

i 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel .'; 

at this point.) '' 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir, not to my knowledge. 
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JY MR. KAGAN: 

Q Exclusive of tlie incidents of the 15th and 

the 20th, assuming — since the situation might arise — 

that you have to go into an inmate's cell and not give him 

my warning that you were coming in to take him away down to 

lohawk, for instance, how would you go about doing it? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, depending upon the par­

ticular circumstances. I mean, every incident has different 

jircumstances. I would have to take them one at a time. 

BY MR. KAGAN: 

Q Assuming that you had a premonition that the 

Inmate might resist, what precautions would you take, or what 

measures would you take, what plan would you devise before yov 

went in to make sure you wouldn't have any difficulties with 

an inmate? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

" at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, my first action would be 

;o consult my supervisor who would be my Lieutenant, and then 

onsult the directive issued by the Bureau in the use of force. 

IY MR. KAGAN: t --1 f 

Q And then consult the directive issued by 

;he Bureau in the use of force? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the answer back please? 

*' 

(The last answer was read back by the \ 
i 

reporter.) * 
i 

tt" MR. KAGAN: '• 

Q What directive would that be? J 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 
I 

at this point.) :• 

. f 

MR. STOTELMYER: Maybe I should correct myself. 

It is not a Bureau directive, it is a handout by the Bureau 
•t 

>f Corrections, and it is entitled The Use of Force. 'i 
A 

*Y MR. KAGAN : \ 

Q Would i t be possible to furnish this Com-

dttee with a copy of that? | 

S 
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MR. KIRSCHNER: We will be pleased to furnish you 

Lth the copy that the witness has in his possession. I would 

Lke leave to substitute a Xerox copy for the copy we have, 

scause there are some personal notations on it. 

MR. KAGAN: We would appreciate that. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Do we have access to a Xerox [ 

achine in the area? 

MR. KAGAN: Yes. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: We would like leave to use that 

len. . ',. ;'' ! 

I MR. KAGAN: 

Q I just have one more question. I am sorry 

3 drag this out so long. '*• 

Sergeant, have you ever had occasion to 

rab an inmate by the throat? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 
.: 

at this point.) i.-. C 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

3 answer this question on the grounds that my answer may 

end to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 
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he fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con-

ititution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Y MR. KAGAN: -. 

Q Exclusive of the incidents of October 15th 

nd October 20th, have you ever had occasion to grab an in-

late by the throat? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

Ifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

MR. KAGAN: I have no further questions at this 

;ime. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, going back to ny 

triginal piece before I yielded to Mr. Kagan, I wanted to 
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sk you to "bring your attention to the third section of that 

iece of paper, if you have it in front of you. 

A Which piece of paper, sir? 

MR. KTRSCHNER: Which piece of paper was that, 

ir? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The one that relates 

0 the incident that deals with the Patriot News that I gave 

DU just "before I yielded to Mr. Kagan. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Is there a question pending? 

1 REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q On the third column I would like to read 

he last paragraph: 

"However, earlier in the day they told 

ewsmen that they used only the minimum force necessary to 

estrain the prisoners. They claimed Burgh resisted their 

fforts to control him. 

"'This whole thing is "being "blown out of 

roportion', Stotelmyer said. 'This is just a move to get 
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mblicity for the Camp Hill Project'". 

I am asking you now, Sergeant Stotelmyer, 

Lid you make these statements? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) [ 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

Fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

Ln the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

A. v 

JY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: * 

Q Do you have any recollection of ever ad-

Iressing yourself to any newspaper men at alL — period? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Excuse me, Mr. Kagan, could I 

see you for a moment please? 

(Discussion off the record.) 

• - (Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
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MR. KERSCHNER: May I have the last question 

ack please? 

(The last question was read "back by the 

reporter.) 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

5 answer this question on the grounds that my answer may 

snd to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

le fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con-

bitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

a the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

ST REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: • 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, you have sat in this 

30m now for the last three days, as I stated earlier. You 
* 

eard testimony given. I would like to ask you a question. 

Ld you at any time subsequent to October 15th or the 20th eve:? 

anch any inmate, ever punch any juvenile, ever physically 

arm or hurt any inmate at the Camp Hill Institution where you 

resently work? | ; 
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(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel " 
,l- . • • 4 

at this point.) Ĵ 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore invoke my right under the ; 
-* 

'ifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con- \ 

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 
7 

.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. ,;. 

"a 

IT REPRESENTATIVE RICHAJRDSON: . >", 1 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, do you know Michael 
" . *** 

kup? 

'. " -. /•' - - •"''" * 
• • • J 

-v (Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel * 

at this point.) 5A 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refus2 ? 
!" 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may i 
t-
,.% 
r.i 

;end to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right s 
-I 

inder the f i f th and fourteenth amendments of the United States 
i 
i 

i n s t i t u t i o n and my right against self-incrimination as con-
- K 

;ained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
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BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, do you know Mr. James 

Burgh? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

to answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: * 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, do you know Joseph 

Snyder? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse • 

to answer this question on the grounds that my answer may 

tend to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right 
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aider the fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States 

Constitution and my right against self-incrimination as con­

fined in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

iY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: •-•-,- ';' 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, do you know Kendall 

[agwood? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

!ifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, do you know Raul 

'echeco? 

• • (Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel -

at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may-

end to incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

he fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con-

titution and my right against self-incrimination as con-

ained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, I just named to you 

ive inmates that were severely beaten who came before this 

ommittee and testified to such. I am asking you now, at 

ny time on October 15th or October 20th did you place your 

ands on their persons in any manner at all inflicting any 

ype of physical injury, mental or otherwise, on them? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel , 

at this point.) •,. 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 
• '& 

o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

ifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con- . t 

titution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 
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.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

*Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q I asked you earlier if you were an educated 

nan, and you indicated you have completed the twelfth grade. 

[ have sat here as the Chairman of this Committee, Sergeant 

Jtotelmyer, and have beared patiently with you asking you to 

inswer certain questions that are certainly not self-incrimin-

iting. I cannot for the life of me understand why as an 

educated man you cannot answer to the fact that if you are 

5till working at Camp Hill Institution right-~now, whether or 

lot you don't know Raul Pecheco, whether or not you don't know 

Toseph Snyder, whether or not you don't know Michael Kaup, 

whether or not you don't know James Burgh, and whether or not 

rou don't know Kendall Magwood. And I am saying as an educate! 

nan, sir, would your answer still be the same? '< 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel \ 
i 

at this point.) J 
i 
4 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. i 

3Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Yes, sir, what? 
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MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the question back 

lease? ' ' \ ! 

(The last question was read back by the ; 

reporter.). '? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) v 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, my answer would still 

e the same. < 

Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And what is that answer? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) ;. 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

nswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

r 

o incriminate me ard I, therefore, invoke my right under 
\ 

he fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States * 
t. 

onstitution and my right against self-incrimination as con-

ained in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 
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Y REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Are you still working at the institution 

ow, Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q And how long have you worked there? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) ; 

MR. STOTELMYER: Approximately 6# y e a r s . 

} 

IY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q 6)6 years. And you do not know those five 

tames that I have just mentioned to you? As a man who has . 

>een at the institution 6)4 years, you have not run across 

;hese gentlemen that I have just given full notification to 

rou about — that you are indicating to this Committee that 

rou don't know who they are, is that correct? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 
' * 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

;he fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock, 

iY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, as a result of the 

.ncidents that were occasioned on the 15-th and the 20th of 

)ctoher, have you had any occasion to file a written report 

>f these incidents? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con-
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titution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, as a result of the 

ncidents that were occasioned on the 15th and the 20th, which 

re have testimony on the record from five young people that 

hey were brutalized and beaten — and the testimony remains 

inrefuted or unrebutted — have you had occasion to be inter-

iewed by any member of the Bureau of Corrections or the 

lepartment of Justice? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this time.) \ 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

;he fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United. States Con­

stitution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 

.n the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

tf CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

i 
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Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, as a result of the 

ncidents that were occasioned on the 15th and the 20th, 

rhich testimony is on record that five juveniles were brutally 

issaulted — and the testimony remains unrefuted and unrebuttei 

it this point in time — are you still employed with the 

lureau of Corrections working in the capacity of a correction-

il officer at the Camp Hill facility? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I have to advise my client not 

;o respond to that question, because it contains characteri-

lations to which we do not subscribe. If the question is 

rhether or not Sergeant Stotelmyer is still employed, that 

[uestion we will answer. But in so doing, we do not sub­

scribe to the other characterizations which we consider to 

>e — 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Veil, counselor, I will be glad 

;o rephrase the question. ." 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Please do. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: No side bar remarks, 

dr. He just said he would rephrase the question. I have 

isked you repeatedly throughout this entire hearing. I think 

;hat we have been very lenient with you, and I think as we 
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re proceeding along with this hearing, we would just ask you 

5 consult with your client. You asked that the question be 

sstated, and we are doing so. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, sir. * \ 
s 

*/ 

if CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q I will restate my question, Sergeant 

botelmyer. 

Are you now employed still at the Camp Hill 

acility as a correctional officer? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 1 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. [ 

I CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: ; 

Q Are you working when you leave these hearing!; 

a the evenings or during the day or at any other time? 

y 

t 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel ? 
at this point.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the last question back 

lease? 
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(The last question was read back by the 

reporter.) 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 'J 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, this past Saturday, Sunday 

d Monday were my days off this week, and so I didn't have 

go back to work Monday night after the hearing. And Tuesday 

ening we were told — I was told.by Lieutenant Winters that 

weren't required to report back to work after the hearings. 

no, sir, I have not been to work since we started. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q Have you been informed as to whether or not 

u were to report to work today or tomorrow or any other time 

the future? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) ; 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I was also told by Lieutenant 

nters — I asked him that same question, and he told me it 

uld be considered on a daily basis according to how late 
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hese hearings ran each day. 

Y CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: . ? 

Q When were you last paid? When did you last 

•eceive your pay check? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: I picked my pay up this morning, 

iir, at the institution before I came over here. 

IY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 
v 

Q And did you get paid for Monday? 
.»! 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) ; 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. 

JY CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: , 
4 

Q You were paid for Monday? .) 

A Yes, sir. [ 

Q May I ask you this: Is it your under-

standing, Mr. Stotelmyer, that you are still officially on 

! 
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tie payroll of the Bureau of Corrections as a correctional 

fficer? Is that your understanding at this point since you 

re going on a day to day basis? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel \ 

at this point.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the question hack 

lease? 

(The last question was read hack "by the 

reporter.) 

MR. KIRSCHNER: I would ask that the Representative> 

ephrase the question. We can certainly answer the first part 

f that question. I'm not sure there is any foundation, in 

act, for the assumption that Sergeant Stotelmyer is still go-

ng on a day to day basis. •'• 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: As Chairman of the 

ommittee, I would ask the witness to answer the question. 
•v 

ou can advise him. j 

* 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted v/ith his counsel ' 

at this point.) 
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MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have it again please? 

(The last question was read back by the 

• reporter.) 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. 

I CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: 

Q That is your understanding, that you are 

till officially on the payroll? 

A Yes, sir. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Thank you, Mr. Stotelmyer. 

Mr. Chairman, since we are going to have Sergeant 

fcotelmyer back on a number of occasions, at least rega3?ding 

?me other issues, I won't continue to question Mr. Stotelmyer 

b this point. However, I would like to make an observation. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You may proceed.. '. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Chairman and my fellow 

smbers of the Subcommittee. We have had some five witnesses 

sfore us, young people, indicating that there has been some 

Bsault, some battery, at least prima faciely, on their per-
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ons, and they have alleged that those assaults and "batteries 

rere committed by some correctional officers. Sergeant 

•totelmyer's name has appeared many, many times in this record 

nd in testimony given by these witnesses. 

In addition to that, on advice of counsel Sergeant 

itotelmyer has, which he is certainly entitled to do, taken 

;he fifth amendment on numerous occasions in the last several 

Lays. 

In light of the fact that Sergeant Stotelmyer 

;eems to "be still employed with the Bureau of Corrections, I 

im requesting that the Committee formally vote to have the 

ittorney General suspend Sergeant Stotelmyer and all of the 

tther officers whose names were mentioned in the record over 

;he last several days pursuant to the outcome of the Attorney 

reneral's investigation, and that the suspension should be 

Lone without prejudice to these officers. And if, in fact, 

;hey are subsequently vindicated — pardon the characterization, 

>ut I think we have that latitude — that there is no cop-

ibility as to those officers, then certainly they should be 

?einstated. But I think at this time these officers should 

>e suspended pending the results of the Attorney General's 
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report. 

:- REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock, 

is that in the form of a motion? 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Yes, it is. And I would sug­

gest that we might retire to take a vote. 

MR. KAGAN: May I advise the Committee that any-

formal motion made would have to be conducted in open session. 

And may I further advise the Committee that a motion of this 

type is more in the nature of a resolution and has no binding 

authority on the Attorney General and would be construed, 

should it be voted in the affirmative, as a recommendation 

coming from this Committee. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: May I ask Representa­

tive Hammock if he would make it in the form of a recommenda­

tion and request that it be done before — or, if you like, 

you can read your letter into the record. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Well, I would be.glad, Mr. 

Chairman, for the sake of expediting these matters and in 

conforming with the rules of this House and the rules of this 

Committee that we are operating under, to revise and amend 

to whatever extent is necessary. However, yesterday I in-
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Licated that I was requesting the Attorney General to pursue 

;hat line of activity as well as another. There was a letter 

iddressed to the Office of the Attorney General. I have 

•epeatedly today requested that the Attorney General's Office 

p.ve us some indication as to the use of suspension. We still 

Lo not have the Attorney General's decision. If we can avoid 

iny delay in these proceedings, I will certainly be happy to 

Lo whatever it takes to get that. But I think we have a 

situation here where.we have these guards going hack to work. 

'. think there is a clear and present danger to the inmates 

;here, not only to the ones who have testified, but to others. 

LS you know, all throughout yesterday's proceedings and other 

;imes over the last several days, we have received numerous 

>hone calls and indications from sources that some retaliations 

all be taken against these young people. And while we are 

aaking every effort to move them, I understand that certain 

judges have taken opposite positions in terms of their removal. 

Lnd I think that the minimum that this Committee ought to do 

Ls request the Attorney General to suspend these officers. 

Now, I have a copy of the letter. I will be glad 

;o introduce it for the record, but I think we should proceed 
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Lth that course of conduct. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: May I inquire, Mr. Chair- \ 

an? 5 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes. Representative 

Lsher. 

' REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: May I inquire from Mr. 

ammock if it is his intention to ask you as Chairman of the 

libcommittee for this investigation to take a vote; if he will 

Dnsider withholding that motion until we resolve the issue 

s to whether or not Superintendent Patton will present this 

ommittee voluntarily with copies of the reports that were 

iven "by the guards so that all of the members will at least 

ave some opportunity, if those reports are given, to intel-

igently review the facts that have been presented and which 
.i. 
7 

ave been uncovered in this investigation at this point. \ '\ 
•> 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Again, Representative Fisher, • 

s you know, I will always do in the spirit of what this Com-
\ 
i 

ittee deems as being appropriate action to expedite this mat-
i 

er. If in fact Superintendent Patton is here with records 

egarding the Attorney General's investigation, regarding the 
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vestigation being conducted "by the Department of Justice or 

e Bureau of Corrections is here to give us that information, 

rhaps then we can avoid the formal vote. Assuming,however, 

at Mr. Patton is not here and not prepared or no member of 

e Bureau of Corrections or the Department of Justice is here 

1 is prepared to give us the written reports of their in­

stigation, which I might add has been underway now for some 

veral weeks — if they are not here and prepared to do that, 

en I think that at that time I will certainly request that 

is Committee vote to recommend that the Attorney General 

spend these correctional officers. But in the spirit of your 

quest, I certainly agree with you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Based on the information, 

presentative Fisher and Representative Hammock, if we pos-

bly could, along the lines of our proceedings — if there 

e no other questions of Sergeant Stotelmyer — we can move 

, and at that time we can find out from Superintendent Pat-

n whether or not he has that information, and at that time 

will determine whether or not we should move on Representa-

ve Hammock's motion. '• 

So at this time — 
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MR. HARTMAN: Mr. Chairman, we have questions 

or Sergeant Stotelmyer. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Okay, there are some 

ther questions.then. 

Representative Miller. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Has the motion been 

emporarily tabled? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would ask if we can 

emporarily table the motion until such time as we can as-

ertain whether or not Superintendent Patton does have the 

nformation that was requested just before the recess. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Chairman, I will be more 

nan pleased to withdraw that motion at this time. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: It is temporarily 

;abled, Representative Hammock. You don't have to withdraw 

t. • 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I don't believe it was seconded 

hough. j 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: All right, then the ; 

lotion is withdrawn, Representative Miller, and we can proceed 

m with Sergeant Stotelmyer. Then I will have Superintendent 
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Representative Lederer. 
t 

ST REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, in your course as a 

arrectional officer at Camp Hill, you have been called on 

any times, sometimes, to remove inmates from the general 

opulation to the BAU, is that correct? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: When I am instructed to do so, 

ir. I 

* ' . ' • •* "*• 

t 

Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q As a rule — and I don't want to lead yo\i, 

ut I do want to get a premise out, I think. As a rule, when 

ou were requested to do this, you were assisted by a com-
i 

issioned officer? - j 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 
/ •*-

at this point.) ', 
.r I 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir, I am not always accompa-
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nied "by a commissioned officer. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

• Q Where would the request come from? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Do I understand you correctly, 

Representative Lederer, that you mean the request to remove 

someone from the BAU? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: No, to remove from the 

general population to the BAU. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Thank" you. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I would receive those in­

structions from the person, the next highest ranking person 

above me in the chain of command, which would he the shift 

lieutenant. 4 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Can I assume that this shift lieutenant 

would receive this request fi*om the correctional officer in a 

particular block? For instance — and I don't want to cloud 
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;he issue — if an inmate needs discipline and he is in his 

sell, he would "be written up by the block correctional of­

ficer? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, it doesn't ~ even if the 

.nmate is in the cell block, it doesn't have to be the block 

>fficer who cites the inmate for misconduct. It can be any 

>fficer at all who is in the institution or — usually the 

lan that — 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

( at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Usually, sir, it is the officer 

/ho witnesses or observes an infraction that will actually 

ralte the misconduct report. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Would, as a rule, that officer accompany 

rou to the place where the inmate would be? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 
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at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, there are really two parts 

o that. 

First, because a JBC 141 is submitted on an inmate, 

t doesn't necessarily mean he is going to be placed in the 

AU, the Behavioral Adjustment Unit. 

Secondly, the officer who is writing the mis-

onduct report doesn't necessarily always accompany the 

nmate to the BAU. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q All right, the block officer would be ac-

ompanied — would he accompany those personnel who would be 

aking the inmate to the BAU? Would he accompany them to the 

nmate's cell — the block officer? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, it varies in each situation 

nd each occurrence. It varies upon how many are at my dis-

>osal or the Lieutenant's disposal at that time. 
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IY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q On occasions he would then? }, 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. If our table of organi--

iation was low for that day, yes, sir. 

SI REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Have you ever been a block officer? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
i 

MR. STOTELMYER:" Yes, s i r . I r a n a c e l l b lock f o r 

ipproximately 5 y e a r s . ; 
f - * ,** '-

* * 

iY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q During those five years I can assume that 

.nmates were taken to the BAU by other officers other than 

;he block officer, yourself? '; 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel ; 

at this point.) 
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MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Could I say that the block officers atten-

ion would "be directed on that inmate and those correctional 

fficers who are taking him to the BAU? 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Could we have that question again 

lease? We missed a word or two. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Can it be said that the block officer could 

bserve the correctional officers going to take the inmate 

rom his cell? Is that too vague? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, in some instances the man 

— I would say in all instances the officer would be able to 
• 

see the men going to the inmate's cell. But in a great number 

if instances, if the inmate's cell would happen to be a good 

ray down the tier — and all of the cell blocks have approxi-

lately 30 to 35 to 40 cells on one tier, which makes the tier 
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pproximately 100 yards long — he can't see them going to an 

nmate's cell. Say if an inmate were housed in 30 on 3 or 

0 on 4-, he could see him going to this cell. But once they 

ntered the cell, he could no longer see them. •' • 

Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q Would you also say he could see them leaving 

he cell? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel '• 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: He could see them when they came 

ut, yes, sir. ! 

Y REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: S 
v. 

Q Would you say in a court action he would 

robably "be the "best witness — or a good witness to any ' 

vents that may have happened to or from — I 

•? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel i 

at this point.) > 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I don't really know. It ! 

rould depend on how observant the officer is and just what the 
- ! 
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ulimate of that par t icular s i tuat ion might be. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDEHER: \. 

s 

Q I just have a couple more questions. 
•J 

Do you know of any proclamation by the 

jovernor that the holes were not to be used in state cor-

cectional institutions? Did you ever hear that? ; 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir. ; 

BY REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: 

Q I would like to show you this article. 

Would you just let me know if you are familiar with it? 
t 

i 

• (Document handed to Mr. Kirschner.) 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: For the information of 

the Chairman and the Committee, the heading of this packet 

of papers is Inmates1 Legal Action Against Correctional i 

Personnel. 1 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Is this the same sheath of docu-

ments that you referred to when you questioned Officer Himes 
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arlier today? 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: Yes. /*' 
* . . . . 

• v - • • . ' 
At 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) . \ 

• MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir. I can't say I have ever 

een this document before. -': 

REPRESENTATIVE LEDERER: That's all. Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: No questions at this time, 

r. Chairman. . < , . '< 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Mr. Chairman, I have a :; 

uestion, and I want a ruling from you whether I am in order 
>: 

o ask it at this time. * 

Representative Hammock withdrawing his motion on 
V 
y 

uspension has stimulated a few questions in my mind that I 

hink counsel can answer very quickly as to some mechanical 

rocedures that may "be involved. And I wonder if I may brief­
ly 

y ask counsel for Sergeant Stotelmyer a few questions at this 

ime. 

J 

i 

i 
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EEPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: You are in order. You 

ly proceed. , ; 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 

Counselor, I don't know the answers to the ques-

Lons I am asking. I don't intend to be coy with you. I want 

) be open about that. And I need this information to make a 

srsonal decision on voting on Representative Hammock's ques-

Lon. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: You haven't been coy with me up 

itil now, sir, and I'm sure you will be equally candid with 

5 in the future. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: If an employee that you 

^present, a union employee, who is operating under a col-

jctive bargaining agreement with the State and one that you 

3present, such as Sergeant Stotelmyer, were to be suspended 

7 action of the Attorney General or action of the Bureau of 

jrrections, what is the next mechanical step that you would 

ake? Would you not challenge that suspension in some form and 

sek to have him reinstated? ' 
.i 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes, s i r . I f you want me to am-

Lify on tha t b r i e f l y , I w i l l be happy to do so . 
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V 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Would you please? ' 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Yes. I will be happy to do so. 

There is a master collective bargaining agree-

aent between the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania and AFSCME, 

/hich embraces approximately 75»000 employees. Those employees! 

ire categorized. There is a group that is referred to as the' 

luman Services Unit. These are employees employed in hospital;5 

md institutions. There is a group referred to as the Main­

tenance and Trades Unit. Those are people employed principal­

ly in the Department of Highways and PennDOT. There are other 

jroups as well. There is a Clerical, Administrative and 

?iscalUni't,. that being CAP. There is also a group known ^ 

is the Correctional Officers. All of these various groups : 

i/ere certified by the Pennsylvania Labor Relations Board under 

let 195» &nd as a result AFSCME has been selected as their 

aargaining representative and has negotiated a master agree-

nent. ' \ 
t 
X 

. - ( 

In that master agreement there is a very detailed, 

specific grievance and arbitration machinery. The first step 
s 
?• 

In the event that there is an imposition of discipline, which 

bhe grievant, the employee and/or the union feel has been un-

" . I : 
if 
l 

r 
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.uly or improperly imposed, is to file a grievance. If dis-

iplinary action were to be taken against any of the cor-

'ectional officers involved, and if it was their opinion and 

he opinion of the union that it was unwarranted, there would 

»e a grievance filed. That grievance would state in essence 

hat the union grieves the unwarranted"or improper suspension 

f John Smith, as it were, and demands that John Smith he 

•einstated with restoration of all seniority rights and back 

»ay. 

The matter would then be processed through the 

hree steps of the grievance procedure, of which there are 

hree or four. I just don't recall — well, strike that. I 

hink it starts with step three, but that is an aside and 

•datively unimportant. 

If the matter is not adjusted between the Common-

realth and the union to the mutual satisfaction of both par­

ies, it is then submitted to final and binding arbitration, 

md the arbitrator is an impartial arbitrator who serves at 

;he request of both parties, and the reward is final and 

dnding. He hears the evidence. Since it is a discipline 

tase, the Commonwealth has the responsibility of going forward. 
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he union will then respond. After considering the evidence, 

he arbitrator will generally take about 30 days within which 

e will render his opinion. 

When he renders his opinion, he can do one of thres 

hings: \. 

He can either sustain the discipline; j 

Secondly, he can sustain the grievance in its 

ntirety; namely, reinstate the man with full back pay and 

estoration of all senority rights; and ^ 

Three, he may mitigate the penalty. And by that 

mean he may say that a two weeks' suspension was appropriate 

nd not a six weeks' suspension, or whatever the case might 
t* 

>e. And that decision is final and binding on both parties, 
j 

nd the employee as well. I 
j 

Does that answer your question, sir? I' 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Yes. ' J 

Ify reason for asking you that question is that 
\ 

rhile I appreciate the interest that Representative Hammock 

Las, that we are dealing with an unusual set of circumstances 

lerein, in casting a Committee vote in favor of Representative 

[ammock's suggestion, we would be, in effect, asking the 
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;torney General to issue a suspension prior to the results of 

ict finding. That's very important, because any action there-

rter "by your association on behalf of the client is based on 

le merits of the issue and the facts. So in essence, our 

>mmittee vote would then be premature. Yet, at the same time, 

i are dealing with unusual circumstances. We don't know. 

id the question I am getting at is, would a suspension with 

*y and benefits, because of the unusual nature of the situ-

;ion, be more appropriate, in that there is a question of 

srsonal safety involved? Albeit unfounded at this point in 

Lme, no one on this Committee knows that. It is an unusual 

Ltuation. Do you feel just removing the officers from the 

Ltuation without personal harm to them, economic harm, for 

i interim period of time might be a reasonable gesture on 

shalf of the Committee, and to so posture that to the At-

srney General? 

MR. KIBSCHNER: I think there are several response!; 

> that, and certainly would involve a fundamental policy 

stermination having to be made by the union. My initial 

saction is that neither these correctional officers nor, in 

act, any employees of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania want to 
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e paid for work not performed. And these men want to be paid, 

nd they want to perform the work. That is the quid pro quo 

or the salaries that they receive. And we feel very keenly 

bout the fact that there is no basis for the imposition of 

iscipline in this case. tty reaction is that the union would 

robably as a policy matter find that kind of arrangement 

nsatisfactory, because it would mean, in effect, that men are 

eceiving pay for work not performed. And we don't intend to 

o that. That is not our intention or our purpose. 

Let me just supplement, if I may, my comments 

ith the following remarks: 

Your point is well taken. At the risk of appear-

ng to be the Devil's Advocate, let me suggest to you that if 

he Attorney General were to concur with your recommendation, 

f that were to be the recommendation, before he had completed 

is investigation and if the investigation subsequently re-

ults in the determination that discipline was not warranted 

nd the case goes to arbitration, he, in fact, is put in the 

osition of pulling your chestnuts from the fire — rather I 

hould say his chestnuts from the fire, when you placed them 

n the fire and he had no control over them. That is my ini-
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ial reaction to it. It is perhaps not my problem, "but I. 

eally ought to share my comments with you. : * 

• k 
REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: I thank the gentleman and 

t; 
he chair for indulging this side line of questions. |. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Wagner. 

REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: No questions. :f 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: No questions. { 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Hartman. < 

Y MR. HARTMAN: 5 

Q Sergeant Stotelmyer, how old are you? • 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) i 

\ - . • I 

•MR. STOTELMYER: 28, sir. \ 
'/. 

• • * 

Y MR. HARTMAN: » 
i * 

i 

Q How tall are you? •{ 

i 
(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel i 

v 

at this point.) ?J 

" 1 
MR. STOTELMYER: Approximately 6 ' 5 ^ " . '• 

t 
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Y MR. HARTMAN: 

Q And how much do you weigh? *, 
• • • • - • t 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel •?' 

.v 
at this point.) * 

MR. STOTELMYER: Approximately 190 pounds. ; 
\ 
>. 

? 

Y MR. HARTMAN: v
 :-

Q You have "been employed at Camp Hill for 5 

ears? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER:• Yes, sir. ^ 

IY MR.HARTMAN: * 

Q In your opinion, what would be the average 
T 
'•< 

ige of the juvenile inmates at Camp Hill? ; 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel * 

at this point.) \ 

• . MR. STOTELMYER: I would say the average age would 

>e 17 or 18, sir. 
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MR. HARTMAN: 

Q And what would the average size of such an 

mate be? 

t 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) * 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, that is hard to answer. There 

•e some 15 year old people there who are larger than me in 

;ature, and there are some 17, IS and 19 year old people 

Lat are 5 feet tall and weigh 90 pounds. ; 

I MR. HARTMAN: 

Q I am asking for the average. ^ 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel % 

• at this point.) ;, 

MR. STOTELMYER: I would say they are the same • 
s 

i 
s any average size teenager 17 years old. ,; 

I 
5 

Y MR. HARTMAN: 

Q If you were to look to your left at the 

oung men from Camp Hill sitting here, would it be your • 
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spinion tha t they would represent the average s ize of the 

Juvenile inmates a t Camp Hi l l ? \ 
**" * ' 
/ - - , 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with h i s counsel 
1 r 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: They may or may not, sir. It 

ill depends on what you consider average. 

JY MR. HARTMAN: 

Q Based on your five years of experience at 

Jamp Hill, would the ordinary situation require more than 

;wo correctional officers to discipline an inmate by taking 

dm into the BAU? • 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, in an institution on a day 

;o day "basis there are no ordinary situations. Every one is 

Lifferent and must he dealt with differently. 

JY MR. HARTMAN: 

Q You provided the Committee with a copy of 

;he Bureau of Corrections instruction thing on the use of 
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Dree, is that not correct? 

A Yes, sir. "$ 

.' Q , And reading from the last paragraph on page 

wo, it says, and I quote "Remember, use only enough control-

Lng force to accomplish your purpose, and in all cases where 

ay force is used, regardless of the degree, a Use of Force 

eport must be filed." 

Is that edict still in effect? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel / 

at this point.) [ 

MR. STOTELMYER: To the "best of my knowledge, 

t is, sir. ' • \ 
• •" ' ' - . . ' ' • • • • • . ' * 

,: = 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I am going to take a 

wo minute.recess to give the stenographer time to change ' 

he paper in his machine. This House will stand at ease for 

wo minutes. :;. 

(A recess was taken.) ? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The time of the recess 

aving expired, I would like to call the House back to order. 

e just "broke long enough to allow the stenographer to change 
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ie paper in his stenographic machine. 

At this time I would like to continue the cross-

:ami* nation by Mr. Hartman. ' •' • •' 

r. MR. HARTMAN: . - '•* •" .' J. 

Q Just to refresh everyone's memory, when *; 

! took the recess, we were talking about the last paragraph 

L page two relative to the Use of Force Reports. i 

Now, on occasion, other than October 15th 

id 20th of this year, during the course of your employment 

id you had occasion to file such a report? ; 
V 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel c 

at this point.) ] 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, I have. 
• *• 

r. MR. HARTMAN: \ 

Q And, Sergeant, could you tell us then the 

mtents generally of such a report and what would be in-
\ 

Luded? S 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel - ;' 
j 

at this point.) 

,4 
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MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir. There is no specific 

orm that I know of requiring me to submit a Use of Force 

eport on escorting an inmate from a population cell block 

t 

o the Behavioral Adjustment Unit. 

Y MR. HARTMAN: 

Q No, I don't believe that was my question. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Could we have the question 

epeated then? I'm sorry. We will try and be responsive. 

MR. HARTMAN: Would the reporter please read back 

tie question? 

(The last question was read back by the 

reporter.) 
V 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: The contents of such a report, 

ir, are that of the date, the time, the place, a brief 

esume of the situation, the officers involved, and the amount 

f force required to make that specific move. y. 

.1 MR. HARTMAN: 
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Q Then referring specifically to the incidents 
> ' • 

\ 
lat occurred on October 15th and October 20th of this year, j 

. < • •"••. ; w - X 

.d you file any such report? ;; 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel |" 

at this point.) i •„ i • ;i .'<; % 

'i 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse to 

lswer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend to 

icriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under the 

ufth and fourteenth amendments of the United States Con-

;itution and my right against self-incrimination as contained 
i 

l the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. ;. 
SL 

MR. HARTMAN: Thank you. I have no further \ 

lestions. * 
• REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Wagner. 

f REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: ' £ 

Q Sergeant, is there — I'm not interested in 

le specific dates in question, hut in general is there a | 

Lsciplinary problem at the institution? i 
••v 

MR. KIRSCHNER: May I have the question back "•; 

Lease? 
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(The last question was read "back by the 

reporter.) 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

T REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: \ 
i 

Q May I explain? By disciplinary I mean 

isciplinary in the sense of controlling the conduct of the 

uveniles or the inmates. : 

t-

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir,'that occurs daily in 

very institution in the State. 

SY REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: 

Q Does this type of activity reflect itself 

n the destruction of property or towards non-persons, non- . 
} 

ndividuals, inanimate objects? I' 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel I 

at this point.) 

'•—• ' - ' 

\ 
i 
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MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir. The violence is 

irected toward inanimate objects as well as personnel. 

' * 

Y REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: 

Q When you say p e r s o n n e l , you mean t h e guards 

tiemselves? 

A S t a f f , y e s , s i r . 

Q How about the other inmates? 

A And inmates, yes, sir. 

Q You indicated this is a daily activity on 

he part of all inmates — a large portion, a small portion? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) . . 

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, I couldn't emphasize on the 

ercentage of people that have disciplinary problems in any 

ne day. However, there are approximately 1,000 inmates at 

he Camp Hill facility, and to the best of my knowledge, there 

re very few days go by when it isn't necessary to place some-

ne in the Behavioral Adjustment Unit for some infraction of 

he rules. 
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Y REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: 

Q Okay. And I am interested in what causes 

hese disciplinary problems. Would it "be the result of some 

rogram, "be it recreational, disciplinary, educational, under-

aken "by the institution, or would it "be the result of non- ': 

i 
nstitutional causes such as fights "between inmates, or maybe 

oth? * 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel ) 

at this point.) :-

MR. STOTELMYER: Sir, it could be both. It can 

ome from anything as trivial as — well, one inmate not giving 

, cigarette butt to another inmate short on cigarettes to an '', 
* 

nmate getting frustrated with an officer, or Just not liking 
i 

he outcome of a hearing committee judgment — practically 

nything at all. V 

tl REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: I 
t \ 
\ 

Q Well, on that latter point, the hearing | 
'ft 

ommittee judgment, you mean it could come from the Department's 

• • \ 

•uling, such as a situation where a rock concert would be can- * 

:elled? Do you mean that type of thing where it is not caused 
_____ 1 t 

\ 

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



303 

y inmates' discipline problems, "but rather it is actually 

parked "by a decision or something "by the institution? •' 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) x y 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, things of that nature 

ccur. And the one thing that is fairly clear in my mind J: 
i 

Ight now is that approximately two or three or four weeks 

go, there was a rock concert, if.you will, scheduled to he 

.t the institution, and there was supposed to "be a go go girl 

rith this band. It was one or two bands — I don't know. \ 

jid the inmate population was made aware of the scheduled 

concert for some reason —to the best of my knowledge, it * 

rasn't the fault of the institution or the administration — 

t was cancelled. And the rumors that I had heard, which are 

iurely rumors, was that there was a dispute on the amount of 

loney that the band would receive for entertaining. That is < 

;he reason they did not appear. And there was a great deal — 

! wouldn't say a great deal — there was unrest in the in- . 
4 

stitution because of this. And there were rumors carried 

>ack to the administration — or I should say the shift com-

r 
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anders and the lieutenants of the shifts — that there could 

e problems arise "because this show did not, in fact, take 

lace when it was scheduled to. j 

Y REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: | 

Q I understand that situation, Sergeant. 
\ 

How long have you been a correctional of-

icer over there? 

A Approximately 6# years. * 

Q During that time do you think the adminis-

rative portion of that institution, or the Bureau, have been 

nreasonable in some of their regulations, policies towards 

ow to handle inmates, towards what activities are permitted 

r not permitted? * 
V, 

> 

• (Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel f; 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: In my opinion, no, sir. But then 

don't really know if I am qualified to make a judgment on 

hat question. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: ,-
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Q Okay, as far as handling disciplinary prob-

jms, we have heard about solitary confinement. Do you think 

tat works? . >. 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: It depends on each individual 

mate, sir. Some are responsive to that type of treatment 

id some are not. : 

I REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: 

Q And as far as force, is force sometimes — 

it me ask the question this way: \ 

Is force sometimes necessary to handle 

Lsciplinary problems — physical restraint? ;/ 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 
• 

! 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, it is. 

I REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: :i 

Q Does the force or the use of physical force 

a itself sometimes cause additional disciplinary problems? 
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(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: Yes, sir, at times it does. If 

minimum amount of force is required to place an inmate in 

he Behavioral Adjustment Unit, depending solely on each and 

very individual inmate — there are no two people the same — 

ecause of the force required to place them in the Behavioral 

djustment Unit, it might tend to aggrevate him to the extent 

hat he is more of a disciplinary problem in the future. 

,Y REPRESENTATIVE VAGUER: 

Q Finally, Sergeant, are you of the opinion 

hat excessive force is sometimes used? I mean severe excessive 

brce? 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. STOTELMYER: No, sir. 

IY REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: 

Q In view of what you have heard today? 

A Pardon me, sir? 
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Q In view of what you have heard today, are 

rou still of that opinion? £ 

(Mr. Stotelmyer consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) . "•;' 

i 

MR. STOTELMYER: On advice of counsel, I refuse 

;o answer this question on the grounds that my answer may tend 

;o incriminate me and I, therefore, invoke my right under 

;he fifth and fourteenth amendments of the United States 

constitution and my right against self-incrimination as con­

fined in the Constitution of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. 

REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: Thank you. ; 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: If there are no other 
\ ' >. 

ft 

questions from this Committee, we would like to thank you for 

rour testimony, as it was, and we would like to ask that you 
• 

ceep yourself available to he recalled at a subsequent time 

Lf necessary. You are excused for now. c ' 

(Witness excused.) '" 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to call 

:o the stand Superintendent Patton and all of his counsel. 

\ 
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r • 

ERNEST S. PATTON, recalled as a witness, 

having been previously sworn according to i 
• •• >. 

law, testified as follows: £ 

i 
T REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: ?.• 

5 

Q Superintendent Patton, I will remind you 

hat you are still under oath. 

Will you state your name for the record 

(lease? 

A Ernest S. Pat ton. \ 

Q And your pos i t ion? 

A I am Superintendent of the S ta te Cor­

rectional I n s t i t u t i o n a t Camp H i l l . 

Q Will you ind ica t e whether or not you are 

represented by counsel? V 

\ 

A I am, s i r . f 

MR. GILMAN: Glenn Gilman for Mr. Patton. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to turn 
. . . i 

the interrogation over to Representative Fisher. [ 

3Y REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: . • 

Q Superintendent Patton, have you brought 
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with you those reports which I requested that you voluntarily 

"bring and submit to the Committee this morning dealing with 

the statements given to the Department by guards at Camp 

Hill? Have you brought those with you? 

MR. GILMAN: Upon the direction of the Attorney 

General — could I have permission to answer the question? 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Could I have an answer — 

MR. GILMAN: The answer is no. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: ~ from Superintendent 

Patton? Then I will ask counsel if he would like to make a 

statement explaining the reason why. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I ask that the witness 

answer directly please. 

MR. PATTON: The information that I have received 

from the Attorney General is such that I did not bring the 

records at your request. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q All right, before we get to your statement, 

Just let me ask a couple of questions of the Superintendent. 

Are there any reports dealing with state­

ments given by guards at Camp Hill presently within the pos-
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session of the Bureau of Corrections? 

A By Bureau of Corrections do you mean the 

Central Office of the Bureau of Corrections, sir? 

Q I mean any one who is employed by the Bureau 

of Corrections in any fashion from the commissioner on down. 

A There are preliminary reports that were 

furnished to the investigators, yes, sir. 

Q Okay. And are some of those reports either 

written statements taken from guards or oral statements taken 

from guards reduced to writing? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q And why have you not brought those reports 

in here as I requested of you this morning? 

A I heard your request, sir, and on the ad­

vice that I received from the Attorney General's Office, I 

was told that I should not bring those reports. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Would Mr. Gilman mind 

explaining the rationale behind the advice of the Attorney 

General's Office given to the Superintendent? 

MR. GILMAN: Yes, sir, Mr. Fisher. 

It has been a long standing policy of the Depart-

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle

ciori
Rectangle



511 

ment of Justice not to give out portions of investigations, 

especially pending investigations. And the type of informa­

tion you requested comes under the category of raw data of an 

ongoing investigation. Upon the completion of the investiga­

tion, the Attorney General's Office will provide to the Com­

mittee the findings and conclusions thereof. That is the 

rationale. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER.: Do you have any estimate 

at this time — I realize you are not the one who is handling 

this firsthand. But do you have any estimate at this time 

when the report will be available? 

MR. GILMAN: No, sir, I don't. 

•REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Do you have any knowledge 

whether or not that report, at least as to the position of 

the guards at the Camp Hill facility — do you know whether 

or not that report will he available next week? 

MR. GILMAN: I would imagine that the report will 

not be available in portions. As I said, when that report is 

completed, then the findings and conclusions in toto will be 

provided to the Committee. But as to next week, I couldn't s&y 

for sure, sir. I just don't know what the status of it is. 
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BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: 

Q Superintendent Patton, have you reviewed 

those reports that were given by either the written state­

ments or the oral reports reduced to writing, have you re­

viewed any of those reports given by guards at Camp Hill? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q Okay, did you review the report that was 

given by Sergeant Stotelmyer? 

A To the best of my recollection, I did. 

Q Will you tell us what was in that report? 

A That, again, is a part of the material that 

was furnished to the investigators and, I would assume, would 

fall under the same type of information Mr. Gilman just spoke 

about. 

' Q I don't think the answer wsc responsive at 

all to my question. 

A The information that I received from the 

Attorney General's Office, sir, was that this information 

should not be divulged at this time. 

Q What I am asking from you is your best 

recollection of what Sergeant Stotelmyer's statement contained. 
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A I guess, sir, I would still have to say that 

any interpretation of the information I received would cover 

that, and I would be unable to give you my recollection £t 

this time. •. • ' .: . { 

Q Are you claiming some privilege? 

A No, sir. I am acting on the basis of my 

counsel and my superiors. 

Q Are you saying that you have no present 

recollection of what that report.contains? 

A No, sir. 

Q Then would you please tell us what your 

present recollection of that report isV 

.MR. GILMAN: Mr. Fisher, I believe Mr. Patton 

has made his position clear on this matter. 

• REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Well, I believe Mr. Patton 

and I will ask the Chairman of this Committee to instruct 

the witness to answer the question. 

•REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Superintendent Patton, 

I would have to ask you to answer the question directly, as 

I have done on the occasion of other witnesses. If you don't 

understand the question, you can consult with counsel. But 
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the question, I feel, is self-explanatory, and I ask you to 

answer it now please. 

(Mr. Patton consulted with his counsel 

at this point.) 

MR. PATTON: I am afraid my answer would have to 

"be the same, sir; that on the advice of my counsel and my 

superiors, I am just not able to answer it at this time. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q You are unable to answer it because you 

don't know, or you are unable to answer it because of what 

reason? You have not given a reason. 

A No, sir. I have a general recollection of 

what I saw in those reports. But the advice of counsel and 

the instructions that I have received from my superiors is 

that I should not divulge it at this time. 

Q Did any one order you not to go back on 

your recollection as to what you may have seen in those 

reports? 

A This matter was discussed, yes, sir. 

Q So you were ordered not to? 
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A Well, I was advised not to, sir. 

Q By whom? 

,A My counsel. 

Q Mr. Patton, I will say again, I will ask that 

you answer Representative Fisher's question directly. 

A Sir, I would have to answer, again, that on 

the advice of counsel and the information that I have received 

from the Attorney General's Office, that the investigation is 

still ongoing and that my recollection of the reports and 

the reports should not be furnished at this time. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: . 

Q Superintendent Patton, you are aware that 

this is a lawfully empaneled subcommittee session of the 

Subcommittee on Corrections of the House of Representatives 

I am sure. 

A Yes, sir. I received that information. 

Q You are the Superintendent of the State 

Correctional Institution at Camp Hill, are you not? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You are the person who is the top official 

from the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania directly in charge of ths.t 
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facility, are you not? 

A Yes, sir. That is my responsibility. 

Q And you are the person who is responsible 

for the conduct of all of the employees that are situated at 

that institution, are you not? 

A Yes, sir. 

Q You are also the one that has been entrusted 

with the custody of the juvenile inmates at the State Cor­

rectional Institution at Camp Hill by the judges throughout 

the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, are you not? 

A That's correct. 

Q Superintendent Patton, are you interested 

in seeing the full story and all of the versions and issues 

of this investigation being brought out and being brought 

before the public? 

A Yes, I very much am. 

Q Are you also aware that anything you say 

here before this Committee regarding what somebody else said 

would — strike that. 

Are you aware that anything you tell us 

about your recollection of what review you have made of those 
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files concerning this incident, which I know you are con­

cerned about — and I'm not trying to paint a picture that 

you are not concerned about it. But I am trying to paint a 

picture that for some reason you and the other people from 

the Department of Justice are not concerned with this legis­

lative subcommittee finding out the truth. Are you aware 

that anything you tell us about your recollection is no way 

going to be used against any of the people that may be in­

volved in any of those incidents?-

A Mr. Fisher, I hear what you are saying. I 

am trying, to convey, sir, that I have counsel, and that I am 

also employed by the Department of Justice, and that the 

Attorney General is not only the top legal officer in the 

Commonwealth, but that he is also my superior. And I am very 

much, if I might say it without any disrespect, in a bind. 

Q Who has ordered you directly not to divulge 

this information to the Committee? 

A Sir, I believe I answered that before by 

saying that I have received no orders; that I am responding 

on the basis of the advice that I have received. 

Q Who directly gave you that advice? 
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• A My counsel, Mr. Gilman. 

Q Mr. Gilman who is next to you? 

'' 'k Yes. 

Q Superintendent Patton, are you concerned 

hat the controversy that is presently raging over the alleged 

reatment of the inmates at Camp Hill is going to have a very 

etrimental effect upon not only the State Correctional 

nstitution at Camp Hill, hut quite possibly the correctional 

ystem in the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania? 

A I'm not sure I understand your question, 

r. Fisher. 

Q Would you agree with me then that a con-

roversy such as this with testimony being as onesided as it 

as been — and I for one, and I'm sure the other members of 

his Committee, would like to hear both sides and hear them 

s rapidly as possible. Do you agree with me that if a 

nesided controversy such as this continues to rage in the 

ommonwealth, that it is going to have a very detrimental 

ffect upon your institution, upon the guards that are em-

loyed, and upon the inmates that are presently incarcerated 

t that institution and upon other institutions throughout 
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ae Commonwealth? Would you agree with that statement? 

A I would say, sir, that it is very possible. 

Q Okay. 

A But I would also say that I am very much 

aterested in having the full facts brought out, the facts 

aat would support the officers' as well as the juveniles' 

tatements, sir. I must agree with you, sir, that the facts 

3 far brought out are very definitely onesided, and I regret 

aat very much. 

Q Have you been advised by counsel directly 

aat by divulging the information you are presently aware of 

ased on your recollection concerning the statements given by 

ergeant Stotelmyer and others, have you been advised that 

ais may in some way jeopardize your position as Superintendent 

f the institution? 

A No, sir, that has not been discussed at all. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: That's all. ' 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

I REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q Thank you, Mr. Chairman. 
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Superintendent Patton, am I correct in 

issuming that you have not received a direct order saying that 

rou shall not divulge points of information that Mr. Fisher 

requested? 

A Yes, sir. I testified to that, that I have 

tot received a direct order. 

Q Have you received an indirect order? 

A I think that is difficult for me to answer. 

I think I have indicated that I have been advised not to. 

/hether that constitutes an indirect order or not — I was told 

;he matter has been discussed with the Attorney General direct-

-y. 

Q Is your counsel advising you as personal 

iounsel or as counsel from the Department of the Attorney 

Jeneral? 

-A Mr. Gilman is a Deputy Attorney General 

smployed by the Department of Justice. 

Q Is he advising you in that capacity or as 

personal counsel? 

A I am an employee of the Bureau of Cor­

rections, Department of Justice, so I would assume it is in a 
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ormal representative capacity. 

Q Are you aware, sir, of any regulation or 

tate statute which would say, in effect, that you must abide 

y the advice of counsel in this instance? 

A No, sir, I'm not aware of any. 

Q For the record, neither am I. 

Then let's run through this one more time, 

ir. 

This Committee is aware that you have a ; 

ersonal recollection of information and facts that the Com-

ittee is interested in, that you have not received a direct 

rder from your superiors not. to testify as to those facts 

nd as- to your "best recollection of those facts; secondarily, 

hat advice of counsel you are not hound to follow as an 

ndividual department employee. And what it boils down to 

n the bottom line, as stated by counsel earlier today, you 

re basing your lack of willingness to testify to that in- ; 

brmation today on a department (quote) policy (end quote), 

s that not so? 

A I am not aware of any policy that indicates 

hat, sir. 
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REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Is counsel for the 

entleman aware of such a policy, and if so, would you 

nunciate it for us now? Did he not state that the depart-

ent had a policy not to release information on an investiga-

ion until it was complete and until you had issued findings? 

MR. GILMAN: That's correct, sir. 

Y REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q That is the policy I was referring to. 

o we are back to the fact that there is a department policy. 

In your experience with the Department of 

orrections, Superintendent Patton, have you ever at any time 

bserved a department policy not "being followed? Any policy 

t any time? 

A Yes, sir. • 

Q I thought that may he the answer. Have you 

ourself ever personally not followed a department policy? 

A It's possible. 

Q Now, sir, can you sit there, and say to this 

ommittee, a Committee that you are aware of that is a duly 

onstituted committee, that you are going to stand on depart-

ent policy on a matter as serious as this and refuse to give 
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us your best recollection of the facts that this Committee 

needs to make a preliminary set of decisions? 

A Yes, sir. My answer would have to he the 
4 

same. And I have a recollection the other day when the At­

torney General was on the stand that he did state that when 

the material was all in and the report was completed that,. 

you know, the facts would then he divulged. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: No further questions, Mr. 

Chairman. Thank you. 

BY REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: 

Q Superintendent Patton, are you aware that 

this Committee, under the hand and seal of House Resolution 

47, can at any time subpoena you to answer our questions? 

A I heard you read the resolution the other 

day, sir. Yes. 

Q You didn't answer my question. 

A I am aware of it, yes. 

Q Do you think we would have to go through 

subpoenaing you to be compelled to answer those particular 

questions based on your recollection of any information you 

might have received, or that you might have recollection of 

1 
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oncerning these particular inmates that have been brought out 

a this particular investigation concerning those incidents 

t Camp Hill on October 15th and 20th? 

A Yes, sir, I would imagine that you could 

ixbpoena me to appear before you with that information. 

Q Do you think we have to do that? 

A I guess my answer would have to be the 

ame, Mr. Chairman; that on the advice of my counsel and on 

tie instructions from the Attorney General, that I cannot 

ivulge the information to the Committee at this time. The 

ovestigation is apparently still ongoing. 

Q Let me read to you then from House Resolu-

Lon 47. 

"Any person who willfully neglects or refuses 

a testify before the Committee or to produce any books, 

apers, records or documents, shall be subject to the pen-

Lties provided by the laws of the Commonwealth in such case." 

I would like to let you know, Superintendent 

atton, as Superintendent of the State Correctional Institu-

ion at Camp Hill, that it really galls me at this point to 

ay that you are, on the advice of counsel, refusing to answer 
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any information that you have concerning this investigation 

that we are trying to complete. I would hope, again with 

advice of counsel, that you would confer with him one more 

time to certainly decide whether or not, since you have not 

nade it clear to us as to whether or not it was a directive 

to you not to answer those questions. And I am asking that 

you directly answer the questions relating to any incident 

ar recollection that you might have concerning the October 

L5th and October 20th incidents. I will leave you now to 

consult with counsel. 

(Mr. Patton consulted with his counsel 

at this point.), 

MR. PATTON: I cannot change my position, Mr. 

Chairman. • 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kagan. 

• 

BY MR.KAGAN: 

Q Mr. Patton, if I might, this is your posi­

tion in regard to statements that you have read or to discus­

sing any matters concerning the incidents that occurred on 

the 15th and the 20th? 
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A It is my 'understanding that the investiga-

;ion is still continuing, and that any information that I 

tave turned over to the investigators for use in preparing 

;heir report for the Attorney General are not to he made 

>ublic — that I am not to make them public. 

Q Let me ask you a question and see if we 

ian move on' from there. 

On the night of October 15th, were you 

.nformed by personnel in the Camp Hill Correctional Institut­

ion that there was some trouble or some incidents were occur­

ring? 

A Not on the night, of the 15th, no, sir. 

Q When did you first become aware of that? 

A I received the information on the next day. 

Q Were you informed of this verbally or in 

/riting? 

A. The report that I received the next day 

*as verbal. 

Q Could you tell the Committee the essence of 

Chat? If you can't remember it exactly, can you tell the 

Committee what was said to you at that time? 
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A I feel my interpretation of this would "be 

;hat my answer would have to be the answer that I gave "before, 

;hat th:s kind of recollection .would be included in the — 

Q I was just trying to clarify in my own 

lind whether your decision reached to written statements and 

;o verbal statements. And I take it that you feel you are 

inder some sort of order or compulsion not to make any state-

aents at all regarding your recollections of any matters touch-

.ng on the incidents that occurred on the 15th and 20th? 

A That's my understanding. 

MR. KAGAN: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Mr. Chairman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

JY REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: 

Q Could I just mention as an aside, but 

publicly for the record, that the gentleman said that he 

tfould in response to my questioning, or he seemed to infer 

— and I was trying to be direct — that he is not to his 

inderstanding under any direct order not to testify. Is that 

lot correct? No one has given you an order not to testify? 

A That's correct. 
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REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes. At this point 

thought that I was correct, Representative Miller. -: 

What I am going to suggest to this Committee at 

lis present time is that I am going to move that this Com-

.ttee move to subpoena Superintendent Patton to answer all 

lestions and to bring all documents as relates to any part 

* the investigation and the completed part of the investiga-

.on or anything that might be a part of the October 15th and 

;tober 20th incidents that did occur at the State Correction-

. Institution at Camp Hill. I so move by this Committee. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: I second that motion. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Seconded by Representa-

.ve Fisher. It has been properly moved and seconded. 

Is there any question or debate on the matter? 

' CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mr. Richardson, I would like 

> have a conference with you and Mr. Fisher and the others. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The House will be at 

ise. , ' ;; 

'ii 

(A recess was taken.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: "i would like to call 
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e House back to order. 

The motion has been properly moved and seconded. 

• there an amendment to the motion? 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I would like to offer an amend-

nt to that motion. I would like to offer an amendment to 

e effect that any and all records regarding this matter in 

e possession of the Attorney General — failure of the At-

rney General to produce those records, and the Attorney 

neral will likewise be subpoenaed to produce those records. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: I would like to put a 

te on that. 

Well, is there a second on the amendment? 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Question. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

•REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Chairman, I think you 

ised the question yourself — should there be a return date 

L that subpoena for the — did you have a return date in 

nd, since you were the person who made the initial motion? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes, I do, and I failed 

> say it at the beginning of my motion — next Wednesday, 

ivember 5th. 
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CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman, may 

speak to you for a moment please? 

(Discussion off the record.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: The third of November 

- that it should be submitted to this Committee on the third 

f November to give this Committee an opportunity to review 

nd go over any records and papers that are in that particular 

art of the investigation so that .we may resume our hearings 

n the 5th of November, which would be next Wednesday at 

:30 a.m. in this same room. 

Question on the motion? 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Mr. Chairman, I for one 

ould just like to note that I fully intend to vote for this 

Lotion, and I am very much concerned with this conspiracy 

f silence that we have seen here over the past three days. 

can't for the life of me understand the basis of the con-

piracy of silence that we have seen paraded before us. As 

stated earlier today, I think it is only detrimental to 

hose who have perpetrated it. And I would urge all my 

'ellow members of this Committee to adopt the motion to 
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subpoena these records and,hopefully, the members of the 

employees and Superintendent Fatton and the Attorney General 

will see fit to supply us with these records- so we don't have 

to hassle with this matter. 

Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Is there any other 

discussion on the motion? • 

(No response.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We will take a roll 

call vote. 

Representative Miller. 

.REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Aye. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Wagner. 

REPRESENTATIVE WAGNER: Aye. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Aye. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Fisher. 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: Aye. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative 

Richardson. 
* 

Aye. . 
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The vote having "been passed, the aye's are five 

md the nay's are zero. The Committee having voted unanimous­

ly, the motion passes. 

Now, I say to you, Superintendent Patton, that 

*e will ask Mr. Sam McClea to serve you with a subpoena 

requesting that you bring all documents and. all papers in 

relationship to any incident, and also yourself and your 

recollection as to any incident that has occurred on October 

L5th and 20th, and that the Attorney General also be notified 

;o bring such records and documents concerning anything on 

)ctober 15th and October 20th that has to do with this par-

;icular matter on Monday, November 3rd, to room 600 of this 

louse of Representatives, which is my office here in the 

louse of Representatives, and that on October 5th (sic) you 

ippear here before this Committee — 

REPRESENTATIVE FISHER: November 5th. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you. 

That you appear here on November 5th, next 

Wednesday, at 9s30 a.m. for the continuation of the hearings 

>n the Camp Hill situation at present. 

Is there any other discussion? 
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(No response.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Patton, I would 

just like to make an observation, also to the Committee, if 

they will "bear with me. 

I have "been a member of this House of Representa­

tives for 3 years now, and I certainly do not understand for 

the life of me why in terms of trying to investigate a mat­

ter where we are dealing with young people, particularly in 

the manner that it has "been brought forth, that we have 

operated in a fair and open manner, that we have only had one 

side of the situation, that we have tried to in every way 

work cooperatively with the Department of Justice and the 

Attorney General's Office and also with Superintendent Pat-

ton at Camp Hill. I just feel this is outrageous and certain­

ly intolerable that we as a Committee of the House of Repre­

sentatives have to go through subpoenaing to get records and 

documents concerning a case that these young people have 

brought to the attention of this Committee, and that there 

has been no one on the other side of the issue who is man 

enough to recite to us why there is a reason why it is being 

held back. And I would think it would be incumbent upon us, 
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as coequal branches of government, to begin to deal with the 

facts surrounding this particular case so we can complete this 

investigation. I would hope that you understand the serious­

ness of this, Mr. Patton, and that if this motion is not 

complied with, that I must say that this Committee will cer­

tainly move to discuss the whole business of citing you in 

contempt. And I am saying that this is a matter that will be 

voted before this House of Representatives as soon as we are 

brought back into session. And 1 feel you should know this 

and have that on your mind since you did not tell us that you 

were given a direct order not to comply with the questions 

directed to you. And I feel you can convey that information 

to the Attorney General. And you have counsel from the 

Attorney General's Office sitting there with you* And I 

would ask that he also take that back to Attorney General 

Kane so they understand the seriousness of this matter. As 

I talked about this entire investigation through the last 

three days, I have indicated that I feel this is a very 

serious matter. I have noticed that guards feel it is funny, 

that there has been laughter. And I can see nothing of a 

laughing matter involved in this at all. I feel we have a 
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MR. PATTON: I would like to say,' first of all, 

?. Representative, that I am also very concerned about this 

itter. And I certainly want to get to the "bottom of it as 

lickly as possible. I also want to make sure we have enough 

icts so we can make a decision "based on the facts that is 

?oper for the inmates and also for the officers that are 

lvolved. I have already indicated that I have "been very con-

;rned about the onesided picture that has been presented here 

1 the last three days. I am very concerned about it. I am 

Lso very anxious, as I indicated before, to make sure that 

le full facts are brought before the public. 

Now, to inform you as far as our progress on the 

mtact with the judiciary to have these young people removed 

com Camp Hill, during a brief recess a few minutes ago I 

alked with-Harvey Hull, who is one of the people working with 

3 on the Camp Hill Project. I will have the opportunity, as 

)on as we are completed here, to sign the request to the 

ldges to make the decision to have them removed from our 

istitution. We are doing all we can to get all of the ju-

sniles out of the institution as quickly as possible. And we 

re very pleased with the cooperation we have had from your 
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responsibility here, not only to the people who have come here 

before this Committee, but also to the Commonwealth of Pennsyl­

vania. And I think it is a situation that needs to be resolved 

immediately, because I feel that what is happening now is we 

are going to get caught up in a lot of preliminary issues that 

are going to be dealt with in court. And if we are going to 

have to go that far, I am saying that ve are willing to do that. 

But it seems to me that it could be resolved, and if this is 

possible, that it would be in the.best interests of all said 

parties involved. 

Now, I also understood, as I sit here now — I 

am waiting for a call to find out whether or not the young 

people we have requested to be transferred out of the in­

stitution — that that process is still in operation. And we 

would like- to find ouU where we stand on that. And if you 

can at this time, Mr. Patton, answer that. It is 6:11 in 

the evening, and I think that the Camp Hill Project, along 

with yourself and also the Attorney General's Office, has 

been working on this. Can you give us information as to 

where we stand in relationship to having the young people 

moved out? 
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lommittee and from the Camp Hill Project. And we are anxious 

;o complete the process as quickly as we can. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: Mi". Chairman. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Hammock. 

CHAIRMAN HAMMOCK: I am going to have to leave in 

i few minutes, but I just wanted to add an observation. 

I really couldn't say anything to improve upon 

fhat you said earlier. It certainly grieves me and all of 

is here in the House of Representatives and others — it 

;ertainly grieves me, and I know it grieves you, Mr. Patton, 

;o have to go through this at this level. As one trained in 

;he law, I don't take the issuance of subpoenas and the after-

aath, or the possible aftermath, very, very lightly. The 

.ssuance of subpoenas and the possibility of you and others 

jeing held in contempt — perhaps even the Atrorney General 

limself — grieves me very seriously. However, I think it 

is intolerable to me — I just cannot understand the kind of. 

mesided effect that has been produced by.the failure of 

;he witnesses to testify, by the failure of your Department 

>f Justice to produce and finalize their report. It seems to 

ne that it be smacks of a Watergate situation, quite frankly -— 
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hen did it happen and when was it covered up? I think from 

hat we have been hearing, we are approaching or approximating 

cover-up. And I don't mind saying that.- Until such time 

s the Department of Justice and the Bureau of Corrections 

roves me to he wrong, I am seriously saying to all that are 

nvolved that we are prepared to go to the limit to get to 

he "bottom of this. 

Thank you very much,- Mr. Chairman. 

MR. PATTON: May I just make one brief statement? 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Yes, you may. 

MR. PATTON: I would like to insure Mr. Hammock 

hat there was certainly no effort to cover-up this matter. 

t is a matter of the timing of it, and a matter of having 

;he information available before it is released to the public. 

' REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Representative Miller. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Just an observation. 

I simply, as a Committee member, cannot accept 

he gentleman's, Mr. Patton's remarks that he is interested 

nd anxious to have this resolved and that he wants to co-

perate. So everyone in this room understands a few things 

;hat we have very adequately developed and that Mr. Patton 
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as clarified today — he is not under order not to testify. 

e is not bound legally to follow the advice of counsel. He 

as said he is not under threat of duress from the Attorney 

eneral's Office if he does not follow this casually passed 

n advice, which leaves one reason for him to decide and not 

o decide, and that is his own principle and conviction as a 

orrections man. That is it. 

Now, I am just a country hoy from Lancaster 

ounty, Mr. Patton, and I would like to say this kindly — 

own there when we have a decision to make and there is an 

asy way and a hard way to go, I think you will find the hard 

ay is right. Today was a day for you, sir, to stand up on 

rinciple as a corrections man and help us clear the air. The:?e 

s no other way you Can cut that pie. I will not accept the 

act that you are anxious to have this resolved. You have to 

tand up and he counted. 

MR. PATTON: Sir, I will be very happy to stand up 
• 

nd be counted. I don't take the matter lightly. J 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: Then do it now. We will ' 

at here and listen. Answer our questions to the best of your 
-» 

•ecollection. Do tha t now. I challenge you, s i r . s 

> 
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MR. PATTON: I cannot accept your challenge. 

REPRESENTATIVE MILLER: You will not, sir. Don't 

say you cannot; you will not. 

MR. PATTON: I feel I cannot, sir, accept your 

challenge at this time. And I am making the decision "based on 

my principle and my experience as a correctional man. And I 

am very much interested in getting both sides of this story 

before I speak publicly. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Are there any further 

questions of Mr. Patton. 

(No response.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Since there are no 

other questions at this time, I would like to let you know, 

Mr. Patton, that you will "be the first witness on Wednesday, 

November 5th,' 9:30 a.m. in this same Majority Caucus Room. 

I would like to let the people know here and also the counselo:? 

for the correctional officers at the institution that they are 

still under — or I request that they be present. They are 

still under oath, and they will be subject to call on the 5th 

of November. 

3 
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As far as the inmates tliat are involved, hopefully 

;hey will be removed from Camp Hill. And I would hope that 

;his Committee will find out where they are, because they 

lay subsequently be called and asked to be present. 

Before I adjourn, I see Counselor Kirschner 

ipproaching the witness stand, and I guess he wishes to make 

i few remarks. 

Right now, you are excused, Mr. Patton. 

(Witness excused.) 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Mr. Kirschner. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: With your permission, Mr. Chair-

lan, I would like to address myself to the chair. 

I have on more than one occasion in the last two 

Lays attempted to elicit from you and/or your counsel a 

schedule which will enable me and my clients to determine 

fhen they will be called. I have been singularly unsuccessful 

.n that regard. I think with all deference to the Committee, 

>ut out of consideration for my clients, I should indicate to 

;he Chairman that this is, as you know, very time consuming, 

aid I think somewhat unfair to require these correctional 
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fficers to continue to sit here day after day, hour after 

our. I, therefore, respectfully request to be given a • 

chedule, and we will make arrangements that they be here 

t that time and be represented by counsel. If that cannot 

e done, then we will have to take another look at our 

osition with regard to whether or not we will voluntarily 

omply with your request. You may decide that you want to 

ubpoena us. We may decide to move to quash the subpoenas. 

hose are some things down the road. But I would, again, 

ust like to share with you my thinking at this juncture. 

<o we would request that the Committee advise us when the 

orrectional officers will be called. I think at this 

uncture we are still prepared to voluntarily present ourselvels 

xid be subjected to whatever questions the Committee has. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: Thank you for your 

;eneral comments. I would say to you up the road, I will 

ubmit to you my card, and I would be very grateful if you 

rill submit to me your card. I will be in contact with you 

»y phone so you will know the schedule and how we will be 1 

ailing the correctional officers from Camp Hill. It just 

io happens that because of the lengthy testimony of the last 
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few days, that all of the guards that I had on my agenda today 

were requested to he present and were going to be called. Due 

to the problems, we were unable to do that. And as you know, 

even in a court proceeding, even though you might schedule 

certain witnesses for a particular time, sometimes they are 

not called. 

•MR. KIRSCHNER: I don't expect you to operate 

by a stop watch, but if you can give us some sort of schedule, 

we are prepared to continue to present ourselves voluntarily. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: We will supply you 

with that information, sir. 

MR. KIRSCHNER: Thank you. 

REPRESENTATIVE RICHARDSON: This House is ad­

journed until next week, Wednesday, November 5» 1975 at 

9:30 a.m. in this same room. 

(Hearing adjourned at 6:20 p.m.) 
t 

CERTIFICATE . 

I hereby certify that the proceedings and 
1 

evidence taken by me before the Pennsylvania House of .': 

Representatives Judiciary Committee Subcommittee on Cor-
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ections and Rehabilitation are fully and. accurately indicated 

n my notes and that this is a true and correct transcript 

f same. 

Michael F. Elliott, Reporter 
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